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n a series of years with strong performance,

many businesses, and most financial institutions

in particular, would be content to categorize the
sequential growth as “business as usual.” But not
Omni Financial Services. Business as “unusual”
is a more apt refrain for a financial leader that not
only breaks the industry mold, but also creates its
own. From the outset, Omni Financial Services, Inc.
(NASDAQ:OFSI) has been an unconventional player
in a conventional world. And from the beginning,
thinking outside the box has

defined our success; 2006 was another extracrdinary

year for a not-so-ordinary company.

Today, QFSI, operating as Omni Nationat Bank, is a
unique business blend managed by executives with
field-specific expertise and a focus on the key metrics
that drive success: return on average equity and
double-digit annual earnings per share increase.
OFSI's highly diverse business lines, combined with

geographic diversity, allow the company to extend
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resources in 12 locations in 6 states, resulting in stellar

performance that differs from the industry. Business
lines include community redevelopment, small

business lending and equipment leasing, residential

construction, consumer and asset-based lending.
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e recently completed the most successful year in the history of our
Wcompany. And how might one measure this statement? Since I'm

the Chief Executive Officer of the company, | suspect that as an
investor you might want to know how | measure our company's success.
First, let me dispense of what you might consider the cbvious answer: Stock price
is not the most important consideration. Now don't run out and sell your stock!
Before you make that hasty decision, let's talk about our business model, your
(and my} investment, and our strategic plan.

The co-founders of our business — Jeff Levine and | — own about
41% of our company’s outstanding stock. Believe me when | tell you that
stock price is a huge consideration, and Jeff and |, as well as all our senior level
management, are committed to doing those things that will positively impact
our stock price over a long period of time. We are not obsessing about the
price of our stock. We are, however, obsessing about the fundamentals of our
business model.

We believe that we will create shareholder vatue by investing in the
future of our company by: growing our revenues, our balance sheet, and by
having our earnings per share increase at a double-digit pace — preferably
more than 15% annually. We also strive to achieve an after-tax return on
invested capital of more than 15%. And, how are we going to achieve these
metrics, and what impact might the foregoing have on our stock price and
the value of gur enterprise?

First, we are going to continue expanding into new markets; we will
introduce new and/or expanded products; and we will continuously improve
technology. Second, we are going to grow our balance sheet by increasing our
earning assets. And, third, we are going to concentrate on increasing core-funding
by expanding our branch network.

We will attract top-level, highly-qualified bankers by compensating
them not anly for their superior knowledge and experience, but we will tie their
compensation to their results. We will strive for geographic diversity to limit
our exposure to the real estate market, and we will have a diversified balance
sheet, We will say “no” to every customer, but we will spell it: “K-N-O-w"™,
We will be responsive to the needs of our customers, while always being
attentive to the standards of safety and soundness of our banking subsidiary.

During our road show — that period of time when we presented
our company to the investment community — we met some really smart
people wha invested in our company, and many others from the investment
community who were really smart, but chose not to invest in our company.
Why did some really love us, while others were skeptical? My conclusion is;
We are a complex company — not your typical community bank. We have
multiple locations in multiple states. We have several business lines, some
of which (like redevelopment lending) are not well known to the institutional
investor. So, | figured, we didn't fit inside the “investment box” of many
institutional investars, while others found us “fascinating.”

The banking industry is quite modeled. Many banks “do it the same way."
Frankly, we at Omni are markedly different. Qur business plan — Execute on
Opportunities — says it all. We are an entrepreneurial bank. As such, we may
not be attractive to certain institutional or retail investors, or perhaps some
mutual funds. Maybe our earnings are “lumpy,” or “less predicable,” but we
believe that — taken year-by-year — and measured by our annual increase in
fully-diluted earnings per share, that not only are we an attractive investment,
but we believe we are undervalued. Perhaps that's why Brian Klock, an
analyst from Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, picked Omni as his “best idea for 2007"
at KBW's Best Idea Conference held in New York on January 4th, 2007.
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29.4% | 12.6%| >45%

2006 2006 5 year EPS
Fully Diluted Pro Forma Return on CAGR
EPS Growth Average Equity (FY 2001 - 2006)

Clearly, we are a different kind of bank. When we were privately held, our owners
knew what we did, how we did it, and what the results of our business plan would be.
Now, as a public company, we've got a whole new set of eyes watching us — trying
to learn about our business fundamentals, analyzing us, dissecting our operations —
and trying to discover “how we make money.”

As | wrote earlier — how do | measure success? | want our business to be among
the elite of the industry...among those at the top of the high-performing banks. Hence,
we identified what we considered to be a “high-performing” peer group. We did this by
searching the more than 1,000 publicly traded banks. We searched the data base for all
banks with assets between $400 million and $1.2 biltion who {1) had a three-year annual
growth rate greater than 75%; (2) and a three-year average return on average equity
greater than 12%. We identified only 20 banks who met these criteria.

Of these high-performing banks, we measured our growth rate against theirs.

The average growth among this group over the past three years was 124% — Omni grew
230%. We measured the peer group’s three-year core earnings per share growth where
they averaged 35.2% — Omni averaged 70.8%. We concluded that we excel as a
high-performing bank. And for an in-depth discussion about these metrics, | encourage you
to read our Proxy statement, and pay particular attention to the Compensation Discussicn
and Analysis. We also concluded that a financial institution can grow, or it can have
earnings, but only high-perferming banks ¢an de both. Our peer group did, and so did we.

We believe we are investing in the future of our business by achieving the foregoing
metrics, and we are committed to continuing our double-digit earnings per share growth
at a level greater than 15% annually; maintaining our above-average return on shareholders’
equity, and our increasing dividends. We believe that if we do these things, then the value
of our enterprise will increase, and so will our stock price.

In an attempt to further provide clarity about our company, we will focus on a more
in-depth discussion about a business line in each Annual Report. This year we are focusing
on Redevelopment Lending. Of course, alf the requisite financial information is included in
this report, as well as our Proxy statement. | encourage you to read the information, and
of course, if you have any questions or comments, I'd love to hear from you.

The Greek philosopher Epictetus said: “No great thing is created suddenly, any
more than a bunch of grapes or a fig. If you tell me that you desire a fig, | answer you that
there must be time. Let it first blossom, then bear fruit, then ripen.” Our future will not be
created, nor should it be judged, in the short-term. Jeff and |, as well as our senior level
officers, and our Board of Directors — we are all in this investment for a long-term return.
This is our investment philosophy, and we believe — over time — it too will blossom.

Thanks for investing in Omni, and thanks for believing in the future of our company.

Most respectfully,

Stephen M. Klein

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
March 15th, 2007

€€/t we build on the
fundamentals of this
unigue business,

and execute on

those fundamentals, f
|

momentum will

continue, opportunities

will present themselves,

and we will execute.”

|
Stephen NF Klein,

Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive‘[ Officer
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o understand OFSI, it's essential to examine the unconventionality, which begins with its origin.

The bank holding company, with headquarters in Atlanta, Georgia and offices and locations

in Alabama, Florida, illinois, North Carolina, and Pennsylvania, began as a consumer-oriented
private lender executing on opportunities — providing redevelopment loans to customers of inner-cities.
In 2000, Omni acquired United National Bank in Fayetteville, North Carolina — a financial institution
firmly rooted in a mission of executing opportunities for minorities in the state. As a national bank,
Omni could provide redevelopment loans at rates significantly lower than competitors, generating
greater profit for investors, and growth in market share and assets for Omni.

Since then, Omni has grown as an uncommon performer, continuing to analyze and measure

risk differently, making transactions other banks don't fully understand, and therefore, typically avoid.
Omni's executives and bankers are attorneys, certified public accountants and entrepreneurs who
know how to quickly and efficiently review loan requests, evaluate them and get them closed. And for

Omni, the way forward is through the road traveled: executing omn opportunities.
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UNCOMMONLY HIGH PERFORMANCE
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ALl PUBLICLY
TRADED BANKS
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Omni is one of only two publicly traded banks ;
that meets these size, growth, performance
and asset quality metrics.”

* Note: Omni's financial results for FY 2001-2005 have been tax-effected. FY 2006 excludes the tax credit resutting from the Company’s conversion to a C-Colrporation.
Based on all publicly-traded banks that have reported FY2006 earnings.
Source: SNL|Financial
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n changing the landscape of the cities in

which it does business, Omni National Bank

has changed the landscape of an industry.
And in so doing, Omni has changed lives.

“When you go into the inner-city in Atlanta,

Charlotte, Chicago, Birmingham, Tampa and
Philadelphia, you see our handiwork and you
see our pride,” says Co-founder Jeffrey Levine,
who heads up Omni's Redevelopment Lending
Division — a highly specialized business line
that spells success for the'bank, success for the
bank's customers, and success for the cities.
Omni is one of the few banks in the country
that makes redevelopment loans in America’s
inner-cities, changing the lives of residents who
are experiencing housing debasement, shifting
the direction of neighborhoods, and in turn,
creating value in addition to viable futures.

like people to work here. We make a sincere
attempt to benefit not only our customers, but our
employees, our stockholders, and the communities
in which we serve,” he says. And Levine leads the
focus on building relationships with his customers,
many of whom have experienced adverse conditions
with traditional banks. The division's loan officers
possess substantial experience and industry
knowledge, and use that knowledge to assist their
customers. “They shepherd their customers through
a very complex process, and offer guidance and
assistance, and also attain a sense of pride and
accomplishment when the customer is successful,
ali of which is evidenced by the successful
completion of the project,” he adds. “At Omni,

we see every single house. We meet weekly with
our borrowers. We inspect our projects weekly,

and we know what is happening in the lives of our

~ocus: Redevelopment Lending

“The reality is that little attention has
been given to these neighborhoods, and the
need is real,” Levine adds. “We recognize the
challenges — and the benefits — of helping to
rebuild the inner-city. We also understand our
role in helping our customers succeed.” To meet
those chalienges head on, Omni does what
private lenders and other banking institutions
have failed to do — offer rates that borrowers
can afford. With better rates, Omni is able to
develop a larger market share, while at the same
time, the customer benefits.

But there's more to this division’s success
than smart finance. To understand the other
positive forces, one need only look to Levine.

A self-proclaimed people person, Levine is the
mirror in which his employees see their reflection.

The division's diverse staff experiences a
leader who connects them with their customers,
all of whom share many walks of life, diverse
nationalities, religions, races, and ages. “You must

6 < OMNI FINANCIAL SERAVICES, INC. 20065 aNNLAL REFOAT

borrowers. It's like a family — we know them,
and they us, as we have hundreds of borrowers
who do repeat business with us.”
In its pioneering role in the redevelopment
lending market, Omni has been able to tweak
its own proprietary model of risk management,
improve on already near exemplary customer
service, and continue to dominate the market,
As a result, it has received an “Qutstanding”
rating from the Office of the Comptroller of the
Currency for its community investment activities in
several states — one of the smallest institutions
in America to do so. In addition, investor's Digest
rated Omni Mational Bank “as the number one
lender for funding inner-city redevelopment.”
Although the Redevelopment Lending
division represents less than 20% of the company's
assets, it truly is a microcosm of OFSI. Culturally
and geographically diverse, service-oriented and
forward-thinking, it is both OFSI’s unconventional
origin and the impetus to execute on opportunities.

]
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Redevelopment Lending provides construction loans to commercial contractors who purchase, rehabilitate and
lease or resell scattered lot, inner-city, dilapidated single famity residences. Areas are improved, values increased,

and the tax base is re-established.

“The reality is that little attention has been given to these
neighborhoods and the need is real. We recognize the
challenges — and the benefits — of helping to rebuild

the inner-city. We also understand our role in helping our

customers succeed.”

Jeffrey L. Levine, Co-founder |
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Omn| Financial Services, Inc. Board of Directors: (from left to right) Barbara Babbit Kaufman, Ulysses Taylor, Jeffrey L. Levine,
Stephen M, Klein (Chairman of the Board), Irwin M. Berman, L. Lynnette Fuller-Andrews, Peter Goodstein, Eliot M. Arnovitz

Omni Financial Services, Inc. Board of Directors Omni Financial Services, Inc. Executive Officers
Stephen M. Klein, J.D. Stephen M. Klein, J.D.
Chairman of the Board Chief Executive Officer
Irwin M. Berman Irwin M. Berman
| President and Chief Operating Officer . President and Chief Operating Officer
‘ Jeffery L. Levine, Esq. Connie Perrine, C.PA.
| President, Omni Community Development Corporation Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Executive Vice President, Community Development Lending

Eliot M. Arnovitz
President, M&P Shopping Centers

L. Lynnette Fuller-Andrews, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel, Hanesbrands, In¢.

Peter Goodstein, Esq.
Attorney at Law

Barbara Babbit Kaufman, C.PA,
Chief Executive Officer, BBK Enterprises

Ulysses Taylor, Esg., C.PA.
Attorney at Law
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Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 2300
Atlanta, GA 30328

Notice of Annual Meeting of Shareholders

Dear Fellow Shareholders:

We cordially invite you to attend the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Omni Financial Services, .

Inc., the holding company for Omni National Bank. At the meeting we will report on our performance in 2006
and answer your questions. We are excited about our accomplishments and we look forward to discussing both

our accomplishments and our plans with you. We hope that you can attend the meeting and look forward to
seeing you there.

This letter serves as your official notice that we will hold the meeting on Tuesday, April 17, 2007 at 8:00 I‘

am. at the Crowne Plaza Ravinia (Perimeter Center), 4335 Ashford Dunwoody, Atlanta, GA 30346, for the
following purposes:

1. To clect nine members to the Board of Directors of the Company;

2. To ratify the selection of Crowe Chizek and Company LLC as our independent registered public accounting

firm for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007; and
3. To transact any other business that may properly come before the meeting or any adjournment of the
meeting.

Shareholders owning our common stock at the close of business on March 2, 2007 are entitled to attend and
vote at the meeting. A complete list of these shareholders will be available at our main office prior to the meeting
and at the meeting location on April 17, 2007,

Please use this opportunity to take part in the affairs of your company by voting on the business to come
before this meeting. Even if you plan to attend the meeting, we encourage you to complete and return the
enclosed proxy to us as promptly as possible.

By order of the Board of Directors,

@;Am 10 77] s /__ 7 A

Stephen M. Klein Irwin M. Berman
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer President
Atlanta, Georgia

March 21, 2007




Omni Financial Services, Inc. :
Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 2300
Atlanta, GA 30328

Proxy Statement for Annual Meeting of i
Shareholders to be Held on April 17, 2007

Our Board of Directors is soliciting proxies for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be heid

on Tuesday, April 17, 2007 at 8:00 a.m. at the Crowne Plaza Ravinia (Perimeter Center), 4355 Ashford

| Dunwoody, Atlanta, GA 30346. This proxy statement contains important information for you to consider when
deciding how to vote on the matters brought before the meeting. We encourage you to read it carefully.

|
Voting Information |

The Board has set March 2, 2007 as the record date for the meeting. Shareholders owning our common
stock at the close of business on that date are entitled to attend and vote on all matters properly presented at the
meeting, with each share entitled to one vote. There were 25,000,000 shares of common stock authorized and
11,334,807 shares outstanding on the record date of March 2, 2007. All share figures in this proxy statement
reflect the Company’s May 1, 2006 two for one reverse stock split. A majority of the outstanding shares of
common stock represented at the meeting will constitute a quorum. We will count abstentions and broker
non-votes, which are described below, in determining whether a quorem exists. Cumulative voting of shares is
not permitted.

Many of our shareholders hold their shares through a stockbroker, bank, or other nominee rather than
directly in their own name. If you hold your shares in a stock brokerage account or by a bank or other nominee;
you are considered the beneficial owner of shares held in street name, and these materials are being forwarded to
you by your broker or nominee, which is considered the shareholder of record with respect to those shares. As
the beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker or nominee how to vote and are also invited to'
attend the annual meeting. However, since you are not the shareholder of record, you may not vote these shares:
in person at the meeting unless you obtain a signed proxy from the shareholder of record giving you the right to,
vote the shares. Your broker or nominee has enclosed or provided a voting instruction card for you to use to,
direct your broker or nominee as to how to vote these shares. '

!

When you sign the proxy card, you appoint Mr. Stephen M. Klein and Mr. Irwin M. Berman as your,
representatives at the meeting. Mr. Klein and Mr. Berman will vote your proxy as you have instructed them on
the proxy card. If you submit a proxy but do not specify how you would like it to be voted, Mr. Klein and'
Mr. Berman will vote your proxy for the election to the Board of Directors of all nominees listed below under
“Election Of Directors™ and the ratification of Crowe Chizek and Company LLC as our independent registered
public accounting firm for the year ending December 31, 2007. We are not aware of any other matters to be
considered at the meeting. However, if any other matters come before the meeting, Mr. Klein and Mr. Berman
will vote your proxy on such matters in accordance with their judgment.

You may revoke your proxy and change your vote at any time before the polls close at the meeting. You
may do this by signing and delivering another proxy with a later date or by voting in person at the meeting.
Brokers who hold shares for the accounts of their clients may vote these shares either as directed by their clients
or in their own discretion if permitted by the exchange or other organization of which they are members. Proxies
that brokers do not vote on some proposals but that they do vote on others are referred to as "broker non-votes"

with respect to the proposals not voted upon. A broker non-vote does not count as a vote in favor of or against a

particular proposal for which the broker has no discretionary voting authority. In addition, if a shareholder

abstains from voting on a particular proposal, the abstention does not count as a vote in favor of or against the

proposal.




We are paying for the costs of preparing and mailing the proxy materials and of reimbursing brokers and
others for their expenses of forwarding copies of the proxy materials to our shareholders, which is approximately
$6,000. Upon written or oral request, we will promptly deliver a separate copy of our annual report on
Form 10-K, or this proxy statement to our shareholders at a shared address to which a single copy of the
document was delivered. Our officers and employees may assist in soliciting proxies but will not receive
additional compensation for doing so. We are distributing this proxy statement on or about March 21, 2007.

Proposal No. 1: Election of Directors

Shareholders will elect nine nominees as directors at the meeting to serve a one-year term, expiring at the
2008 Annual Meeting of Sharcholders or until their successors are elected and qualified. If a quorum is present at
the meeting, a plurality of the votes cast by the shares entitled to vote in the election of the directors at the
meeting is required to elect each nominee.

The Board of Directors recommends that you elect Eliot M. Arnovitz, Irwin M. Berman, L. Lynnette Fuller-
Andrews, Esq., Peter Goodstein, Esq., M.B.A., Barbara Babbit Kaufman, Stephen M. Klein, 1.D., Jeffrey L.
Levine, Esq., Ulysses Taylor, Esq., C.P.A., and Garrett Van de Grift, .D. (new nominee in 2007 and not a
current member of the Board of Omni Financial Services).

If you submit a proxy but do not specify how you would like it to be voted, Mr. Klein and Mr. Berman will
vote your proxy to elect Mr. Arnovitz, Mr. Berman, Ms. Fuller-Andrews, Esq., Mr. Goodstein, Esq., M.B.A,,
Ms. Kaufman, Mr. Klein, J.D., Mr. Levine, Esq., Mr. Taylor, Esq., C.P.A., and Mr. Van de Grift, 1.D. If any of
these nominees is unable or fails to accept nomination or election (which we do not anticipate), Mr. Klein and
Mr. Berman will vote instead for a replacement to be recommended by the Board of Directors, unless you
specifically instruct otherwise in the proxy.

Set forth below is certain information about the nominees. Each of the nominees will also serve as a director
of our subsidiary, Omni National Bank.

Year
Year First Term
Name Elected Expires  Position
Eliot M. Ammovitz .................. 2000 2008  Director
IrwinM.Berman .................. 2000 2008  President, Chief Operating Officer and
Director
L. Lynnette Fuller-Andrews (1) ....... 2003 2008  Director
Peter Goodstein . . .................. 2000 2008  Director
Barbara Babbit Kaufman ............ 2003 2008  Director
Stephen M. Klein .................. 1992 2008  Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the
Board '
Jeffrey L. Levine .. .............. ... 1992 2008  Executive Vice President, Chief Cominuhity'
Redevelopment Lending Officer and
_ Director ' .
Ulysses Taylor (1) ................. 2003 2008 Director ! ‘ o
Garrett Vande Grift ................ — 2008  Director Nominee ™ o

(1) Ms. Fuller-Andrews and Mr. Taylor joined the board of Omni National Bank in 2000.




Eliot M. Arnovitz, 59, has been the president of M&P Shopping Centers, a real estate management company ;
since 1981. He is active in many civic organizations including the Jewish Federation of Greater Atlanta, the |

Greenfield Hebrew Academy, the American Cancer Society, The Georgia Center for Children and the American *

Jewish Joint Distribution Committee. Mr. Amovitz earned his B.A. in Sociology from Tulane University.

Irwin M. Berman, 46, has served as Omni’s president and chief operating office since 2005. Mr. Berman
served as Omni’s executive vice president from 2000 to 2005 and as its chief credit officer from 2000 to 2003,
He has served on the board and is past chairman of the Atlanta Chapter of Robert Morris Associates. Mr. Berman
received his B.S. in Commerce and Business Administration from the University of Alabama.

L. Lynnette Fuller-Andrews, 39, has been Assistant General Counsel for Hanesbrands Inc. (formerly Sara
Lee Branded Apparel), a consumer products manufacturer, since 2001. Prior to joining Hanesbrands Inc, she was
an assistant professor of public law and government at the University of North Carolina’s Institute of

Government. Ms. Fuller-Andrews is active in many civic and professional organizations including the Sara Lee '
Center for Women's Health, where she is a director, Smart Start of Forsyth County, the City of Winston-Salem’s -
Chronic Homelessness Commission and the North Carolina Bar Association. Ms. Fuller-Andrews earned her 1.D.

and B.A. in Economics and Industrial Relations from the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill,

Peter Goodstein, 63, since 1970, has been a practicing attorney in Flint, Michigan, where he represents
governmental bodies. He also serves on the board of directors of Laro Coal & Iron Co., a family-owned holding

company. In addition to his legal background, Mr. Goodstein has international experience in the trading of
various commodities.

Barbara Babbit Kaufman, 52, is currently C.E.O. of BBK Enterprises, a consulting firm with a focus on
motivational speaking. From 1990 to 2002, Ms. Kaufman was C.E.Q. and co-founder of Chapter 11* The
Discount Bookstore, a retail chain of discount bookstores in Georgia, Ms, Kaufman also serves on the boards of
directors of The Metropolitan Rapid Transit Authority, also known as MARTA, and Georgia State University.
Ms. Kaufman received her B.B.A. in Accounting from Georgia State University,

Stephen M. Klein, 53, is currently the chairman of the board of directors and C.E.Q. of Omni Financial
Services. Before he co-founded Omni in 1992, Mr. Klein was chairman and C.E.O. of Diversified Insurance and
managing partner of MKM Investment Company, a diversified real estate company. Mr. Klein is also involved in
many professional and civic organizations and is a member of the board of the Jewish Federation of Greater

Atlanta and the Southeastern Chapter of Israel Bonds. Mr. Klein attended Northwood University and received his
J.D. from John Marshall Law School.

Jeffrey L. Levine, 65, has served as executive vice president of Omni Financial Services and president of
Omni Community Development Corporation since co-founding Omni in 1992, Prior to co-founding Omni,
Mr. Levine maintained a real estate and development law practice in Georgia. Mr. Levine is active in many
professional and civic organizations, including ATD Atlanta. Mr. Levine received his J.D. from the Woodrow
Wilson College of Law and attended the University of Pittsburgh,

Ulysses Taylor, 48, has been the chair of the accounting department of Fayetteville State University since
2001. He is also a professor of business law, tax and accounting. Mr. Taylor, a Certified Public Accountant,
received his J.D. from North Carolina Central University School of Law, his M.B.A. from East Carolina
University and his B.S. in accounting from Fayetteville State University.

Garrert Van de Grift, 41, has been an owner/partner of Enterprise Vending Group, Vending Corporation of
America, U. S. Vending and Vending Management Consultants, the combination of which creates the largest
vending management company in America, since 1997, He is also owner/partner of Suzuki Learning Centers of
Buckhead and Suzuki Village, which are early childhood development facilities, since 2005 and 2007,
respectively. Mr. Van de Grift is also an owner/partner of Pine Leaf Management, LLC, and Pine Leaf
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Management, Inc., which manages private investment opportunities for investors. He is an officer and board
member of the Marcus Jewish Community Center and the Jewish Federation of Greater Atlanta. Mr. Van de Grift
received his M.B.A. from the University of Chicago, his J.D. from the University of Florida, and his B.S.B.A.
from the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. 3

Set forth below is certain information relating to our executive officers who are also not directors.

Charles M, Barnwell, 49, has served as our executive vice president and chief lending officer since 2002
and as senior vice president of lending from 2000 to 2002. Mr. Barnwell received his B.B.A. in Finance from the
University of Georgia.

Eugene F. Lawson IlI, 57, has served as our executive vice president and chief credit officer since 2003.
Mr. Lawson served as vice president and credit officer at Wachovia Bank from 1987 to 2003. He received his
B.S. in Management from the Georgia Institute of Technology. S,

Constance Perrine, C.P.A., 46, has served as our executive vice president and chief financial officer since
May 2006 and previously served as our executive vice president and chief accounting officer from March 2006 to
May 2006. From 1994 to March 2006, Ms. Perrine was the controller at UPS Capital, where she held accounting
and finance roles. She received her B.S. in Accounting from the University of Connecticut.




Compensation of Directors and Executive Officers J
Summary of Cash and Certain Other Compensation

The following table shows the compensation we paid to our Principal Executive Officer, Principal Financial
Officer and the three other most highly compensated executive officers who served in such capacities during
2006, as well as the former Principal Financial Officer, for the year ended December 31, 2006 (this group:
comprises the Named Executive Officers “NEOs™).

Summary Compensation Table

Change in
Pension
Value and
Non-Equity Nonqualified
Incentive Deferred
Name and Principal Option Pian Compensation All Other
Posiion ~~  Year Salary($) Bonus($) Awards($)(1) Compensation(2) Earnings Compensation($)(3) Total($)
Stephen M. Klein, ..... 2006 $345833 § — 5 — $175,000 — $76,366 $597,199
Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive
Officer \
Constance Perrine, .... 2006 $123,077 $10,000 $62,230 $ 80,000 — $10,965 $286,272
Executive Vice
President and Chief \
Financial Officer
Irwin M. Berman, ..... 2006 $221639 $ — $ — $112,500 $— $24,382 $358,521
President and Chief
Operating Officer
Jeffrey L. Levine, ... .. 2000 $287500 $ — $ — $200,000 5 $34,497 $521,997
Executive Vice !
President and Chief
Redevelopment
Lending Officer
Charles M. Barnwell, .. 2006 $185000 § — 5 — $ 92,500 — $14,561 $292,061
Executive Vice
President and Chief
Lending Officer .. ...
Michael J. McCarthy, .. 2006 8135607 $ — s — 5 — — $93,146 $228,753
Executive Vice
President and Chief
Financial Officer

(2001—May 2006) . .

(1) Amounts calculated utilizing the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 123R, Share-Based
Payments. See Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, '
2006 regarding assumptions underlying valuation of equity awards.

(2) The amounts shown consist of incentive compensation earned in the fiscal year identified but paid in full in the subsequent fiscal year.

(3) The following table identifies and quantifies each item of compensation included in the fiscal year 2006 amounts set forth in the All
Other Compensation column, The NEOs also receive group life insurance benefits and Medicare benefits which are available on a
non-discriminatory basis to all employees.

Summary Other Compensation
Personal
Use of 401(k)
Automobile Company Company
Allowance Club Dues Plane Match Severance Total
Mr.Klein ...............c.iiiiin.. $3,991 $13,275 $45875 $13225 $§ —  3$76,366
Ms.Permine .........oovvnvinnnnnnnnnnn $ — $ — 810965 $§ — § — $10,965
MrBerman ........................... $8,200 $7564 $§ — $8618 § — $24382
Mrlevine ...............coviiiiinann. $5,936 $ 5942 $11400 $11,219 $ —  $34,497
Mr.Bamwell ........... PN $7,392 3 — & — $£7169 § — $14,561
Mr.McCarthy ......................... 5 — $ — $ — 313,146 $80,000 $93,146
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Grants of Plan Based Awards Table

In 2006, we granted 17,500 options to named executive officers. The exercise price for options granted prior
to the Company’s September 28, 2006 initial public offering was based on the Personnel, Nominating,
Compensation and Governance Committee’s estimate of the fair market value of the common stock on the date
of the grant. The exercise price of options granted subsequent to the Company’s initial public offering is equal to
the fair market value of the Company’s common stock at the closing market price of the stock at the last trading
day prior to the option approved date. The shares were granted pursuant to the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan of
Omni Financial Services, Inc., which was approved by our board of directors and shareholders. We may grant a

total of 935,000 stock options under the plan to our officers, directors, and employees.

The table below details the grant of options to our NEOs and the threshold, target and maximum award
opportunities of the non-equity and equity incentive plan awards applicable to the NEOs in 2006 and paid in

January 2007 (as outlined below in “Pay Components™).

All Other
Option

Estimated Future Payouts Estimated Future Payouts N?l:::g's:)f

Under Nen-Equity Incentive Under Equity Incentive Plan

Closing
Exercise  Price

i Base Pri

Plan Awards Awards US:;:::;‘:g of Opl:iolile G::nt

Grant Approval Threshold Target MaximumThreshold Target Maximum  Options Awards Date

Name Date Date ($) $) $ #) #) () #)(1) ($/Sh)  ($/sh)

Mr. Klein ... 12/19/2006 12/19/2006 $140,000¢ $175,000 $350,000 22,640 39,620 56,601 - — —
Ms. Perrine .. 12/19/2006 12/19/2006 70,000 87,500 131,250 5061 7,591 10,122

03/31/2006 04/01/2006 5,000 $1000  $10.00

1072372006 10/24/2006 12,500 $10.12  §$10.12

Mr. Berman . 12/19/2006 12/19/2006 90,000 112,500 168,750 9,760 13,014 16,267 —
Mr. Levine .. 12/19/2006 12/19/2006 120,000 150,000 225,000 — — — —
Mr. Barnwell 12/19/2006 12/19/2006 74,000 92,500 138,750 6955 9,630 12,305 —
Mr. Lawson . 12/19/2006 12/19/2006 70,000 87,500 131,250 5061 7,591 10,122 —
Mr. McCarthy 12/19/2006 12/19/2006 — — — — — — —

(1) All options cliff vest on the fifth year anniversary with an expiration date of ten years from the date of grant.




QOutstanding Equity Awards Table

The following table shows the number of shares covered by both exercisable and non-exercisable options
owned by the NEOs as of December 31, 2006. There were no outstanding stock awards as of December 31, 2006.

Number of Number of

Securities Securities
Underlying Underlying
Unexercised Unexercised Option Option
Options(#) Options(#) Exercise Expiration
Name Exercisable Unexercisable Price($) Date
Mr.Klein ...............ccvviinn. 35,000 — $ 7.38 12/31/09
Ms. Perrine ...............cc0.... 5,000 $10.00 03/31/16
—_ 12,500 $10.12 10/23/16
Mr.Berman ...................... 21,000 — $ 340 02/18/12
12,500 —_ $ 424 05/31/13
5,000 — $ 602 05/31/14
22,500 — $ 6.70 12/31/14
Mr.Llevine...............covounn. 25,000 — $ 7.38 12/31/09
Mr.Bamwedl ..................... 14,000 _ $ 340 02/18/12
7,500 —_— $ 424 05/31/13
12,500 —_ $ 670 01/61/14
3,750 — $ 6.02 05/31/14
Mr.Lawson ..............cccvvnnn 12,500 — $ 670 01/01/14
3,750 $ 6.02 05/31/14
Mr.McCarthy .................... 5,000 — $ 424 04/15/07
2,500 —_ $ 6.70 04/15/07
5,000 — $ 6.02 04/15/07
Option Exercise Table

The following table sets forth information with respect to the NEOs as of December 31, 2006 concerning
options exercised during 2006. There were no outstanding stock awards as of December 31, 2006.

Option Awards
Number of
Shares Value
Acquired on Realized on

Name Exercise(#) Exercise($)(1)
Mr Klein ... e e e e —_ —
MBS, PeITING . . .. e e e — —
Mr Berman . ... e e e e — —
M Levine .. . i i e e e e —_ —
Mr Bamwell . ... e e e —_ —
M L awson .. i e e e — —
Mr. McCarthy ... ... e e 14,000 $85,400

(1) Calculated based on the positive spread between the exercise price of the applicable option ($3.40) and the
fair market value on the date of the Company’s initial public offering ($9.50 as of September 28, 2006).




COMPENSATION DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS (CD&A)

This Compensation Discussion and Analysis (“CD&A") describes the Company’s compensation philosophy
and policies for 2006 as applicable to the Company’s executives, including the Named Executive Officers
(NEOs). The CD&A explains the structure and rationale associated with each material element of the NEOs’
total compensation and it provides important context for the more detailed disclosure tables and specific
compensation amounts provided elsewhere in this proxy staterment.

COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY AND OBJECTIVES

The central principle of the Company’s compensation philosophy is that executive compensation should be
aligned with shareholder value and determined primarily by corporate performance. The Company’s executive
compensation programs are designed to achieve the primary objectives shown below.

» Drive performance relative to the Company’s financial goals, balancing short-term operational
objectives with long-term strategic goals.

*  Align executives’ long-term interests with those of shareholders.

«  Attract and retain the highly qualified executives needed to achieve the Company’s goals, and maintain
a stable executive management group.

« Deliver compensation efficiently, providing value to the executive at the least possible cost to the bank.

*» Allow flexibility in responding to changing laws, accounting standards, and business needs, as well as
the constraints and dynamic conditions in the markets we serve,

» Be responsive to the safety, soundness and other requirements of the Company’s regulators.

» Place a considerable portion of total compensation at risk, contingent on company performance. The
Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Committee (the “Committee”) believes that at
least 40% of the NEOs total compensation should be at-risk.

The Company’s compensation structure is designed to position an executive’s total compensation at the
average of between the 50% and 75% percentile of a peer group of comparable, high-performing banks (discussed
below under “Pay Levels and Benchmarking™), assuming the Company’s performance is at expected, target
levels. The Committee believes this positioning is appropriate to attract and retain top-caliber talent in a very
competitive market during a period of exceptional growth and chailenge to the NEOs, including the initial public
offering (“IPO™) of common stock that occurred on September 28%, 2006. The competitive positioning of
compensation at the average of between the 50 to the 75% percentile is comparable to the expected competitive
positioning of the Company’s financial performance at targeted levels as more particularly set forth below.

For performance above target levels, the Company increases the proportion of total compensation
represented by at-risk compensation. Consistent with the philosophy of linking compensation to performance, the
Company’s compensation plans are designed to position total executive compensation at the average of between
the 75* and 100 percentile of the peer group when the Company achieves its maximum incentive goals. The
maximum incentive goals are set at levels comparable to the average of between the 75® to 100% percentile of
peer financial performance (specific measures are discussed later in the CD&A), taking into account the
Company’s strategic goals.

COMPENSATION-RELATED GOVERNANCE AND ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

Committee Charter and Members

The Committee’s primary purpose is to assist the Board in discharging its responsibilities relating to
compensation of the Company’s executive officers. It sets policy and makes decisions relative to executive
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officer benefits, bonus, incentive compensation, severance, and equity-based or other compensation plans. It also
oversees preparation of executive compensation disclosures for inclusion in the Company’s proxy statement. The
Charter of the Committee is available on the Company’s website (www.onb.com) and is also available in print
upon request (submit request for copies of the Charter to Omni National Bank, Attention: Jean Greenland,
Executive Assistant, Office of the Chairman & Chief Executive Officer, Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 2300,
Atlanta, Georgia 30328.)

Interaction with Consultants

As a new public corporation, and in anticipation of the obligations of the Committee, we engaged a
compensation consultant to provide input on executive compensation issues in 2006. In 2006, the Committee
retained Clark Consulting to assist with this project. Clark Consulting is a firm that specializes in compensation
matters for the banking industry. The consultant reports directly to the Committee through the Committee chair.
All consuliing projects performed by Clark Consulting are reviewed, approved and discussed with the
Committee. Compensation projects with which the consultant assisted included benchmarking and tally sheet
reviews of total compensation, reviewing the Company’s long-term incentive programs, implementation of
equity grant guidelines and assisting with benchmarking a peer group, and making recommendations regarding
base salaries, annunal incentives, structured equity grants, and executive benefits. The discussion below under
“Committee Actions” includes a full list of the projects.

Role of Executives in Committee Deliberations

The Committee frequently requests the C.E.O. to be present at Committee meetings to discuss executive
compensation and evaluate Company and individual performance, While other executives have not attended the
meetings, we may invite them to attend a Committee meeting in the future in order to provide pertinent financial
or legal information. Executives in attendance may provide their insights and suggestions, but only independent
Committee members may vote on decisions regarding executive compensation. We also interact with the NEOs
in other capacities, such as on the board of directors, or by serving on the Loan Committee, or Audit Committee .

The Committee discusses the C.E.Q.’s compensation with him, but final deliberations and all votes
regarding his compensation are made in executive session, without the C.E.C. present. The Committee also
determines the compensation for other NEOs, based on the C.E.Q.’s recommendations and relying on input we
received from Clark Consulting.

COMMITTEE ACTIVITY

In 2006 and including the month of January, 2007, the Committee met five times and took the actions listed
below. Specific recommendations and compensation changes are discussed elsewhere in the CD&A under
“COMPENSATION FRAMEWORK-—Pay Components.”

+ (Completed tally sheet analysis of total compensation for each NEO.,
» Benchmarked each component of NEQs’ current total compensation to determine competitive position.

» Reviewed updated peer data relative to the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan of Omni Financial Services, Inc.
{“the Plan”) and projected the expected plan life, based on the remaining shares available and the
projected potential grants.

*+ Reviewed Company and individual performance in order to determine appropriate annual salary
increases and incentive awards.

* Reviewed and approved non-equity and equity grants to the NEOs as set forth below.




COMPENSATION FRAMEWORK
The discussion of the Company’s compensation framework in this section of the CD&A describes the
following three aspects of our executive compensation policies and programs:

» Pay componenis—a discussion of each element of total compensation, including the rationale for each
and how each component relates to the total compensation structure.

» Pay level—the factors used to determine the compensation opportunity, or potential payment amount at
different performance levels, for each pay component.

+ Relationship to performance—how the Company detcrmines appropriate performance measures and
goals for incentive plan purposes, as well as how pay levels change as a function of performance.

PAY COMPONENTS—OVERVIEW

The Company’s executive compensation program includes the components listed below,

» Salary—fixed base pay that reflects each executive’s position, individual performance, experience, and
expertise.

Annual Incentives—cash bonuses and non-equity incentives driven by annual performance,

» Long-term incentives (Incentive and Non-qualified Stock Options, Restricted Stock Awards and Stock
Settled Appreciation Rights) with values driven by performance over at least three years.

401(k) Retirement Savings Plan, which includes defined employer matching.

« Other compensation—perquisites consistent with industry practices of comparable banks, as well as
broad-based employee benefits such as medical, dental, disability, and life insurance coverage. We also
determine the personal usage of the Company’s aircraft for our C.E.O. and other executives.

Salary. The Company pays its executives cash salaries intended to be competitive and take into account the
individual’s experience, performance, responsibilities, and past and potential contribution to the Company. There
is no specific weighting applied to the factors considered, and the Committee uses its own judgment and
expertise in determining appropriate salaries within the parameters of the compensation philosophy. The
Company targets salaries at the average compensation at between the 50% and 75% percentile of the peer group
(described below under “Pay Level”), with flexibility to reflect other market data and each individual’s situation.
At the average of between the 50% and 75% percentile, our NEOs’ base salaries are in-line with the peer group.
Additionally, the NEQ non-equity and equity incentives which reflect the Company’s philosophy of placing a
considerable portion of total compensation at risk and linking it to performance, by having at least 40% of the
NEQ’s total compensation linked to actual Company performance, is also in-line with our peer group’s
(described below under “Pay Level™) average compensation at between the 50 and 75® percentile.

Salary decisions also take into account the positioning of projected total compensation with target-level
performance incentives. Because incentive opportunities are defined as a percentage of salary, changes in salary
have a significant effect on total compensation. Prior to approving salary increases, the Committee reviews the
projected total compensation based on the proposed salaries.
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On January 29%, 2007, the Committee approved the compensation for all NEOs for 2007. The Committee
approved the following base salaries for 2007 and for 2006 as set forth below. (It should be noted that Jeffrey
Levine was designated an NEO for 2006 but not for 2007. In 2007, our Chief Credit Officer is being designated
as an NEQ. The chart reflects both officers):

Base Compensation for 2006 and 2007

BASE SALARY

NAME 2006 2007

Mr Klein oo e e e s $350,000 $350,000
MsS. PeITine . ... ittt e e $160,000 $175,000
ML BEIMIAN .« . oottt e et e e e e e $225,000 $225,000
6 = - O $300,000 $300,000
Mr. Bamnwell .. ... e $185,000 $185,000
Mr Lawson ... i e e e, $155,000 $175,000

Annual Cash Incentive. The Company uses annual incentives to focus attention on current strategic
priorities and drive achievement of short-term corporate objectives. Awards are provided under the terms of the
2006 Annual Executive Incentive Plan. All exempt Company employees are eligible to participate. The
Committee awards individual incentive compensation only for the NEOs and approves the pool of incentive
awards for all other Company employees.

In 2006, the Commiitee defined specific threshold, target, and maximum award opportunities as a
percentage of salary for each executive, within the parameters of the approved plan. The 2006 awards were
contingent primarily on performance relative to goals for:

* Maintaining and adherence to a safe and sound banking environment (33% weighting)
* Achieving budget (33% weighting)

* Adherence to the Company’s strategic objective (8.25% weighting)

* Personnel management and development (8.25% weighting)

« . Relationship with shareholders and the Board of Directors (8.25% weighting), and

*  Customer service (8.25% weighting)

The criteria were weighted to reflect the Company’s strategic objectives, with the weightings set forth
above. The threshold level is based on achieving 90% of budget. If the Company fails to achieve at least 90% of
its budget, no incentive award is payable. Once the Company achieves its budget, the target level is available for
payment based on the foregoing award criteria, and if the Company exceeds budget, then at the discretion of the
Committee, additional payments may be made. Achieving budget automatically includes metrics including: an
established growth in earnings per share (which the Committee determines must exceed 15% annually over a
three-year look-back basis, based on GAAP earnings), growth in the Company’s assets, an established return on
shareholders’ equity (which the Committee determined should average 15% over a three-year look-back basis,
based on GAAP earnings), and other criteria including credit quality, loan and securities growth rates, expansion
activities, and earnings growth rates. Because of the Company's recent TPO, the Committee considered the
earnings dilution, as well as the targeted return on invested capital in light of the additional issued and
outstanding shares. (For a more in-depth discussion on issues pertaining to budget, please see “Relationship to
Performance” below.)

After taking into account the weighting of all criteria, the Committee determined that the annual incentive
objectives for 2006 were achieved at either the targeted levels, or between the targeted and maximum levels, The
following table shows the potential awards at threshold, target, and maximum, as well as each executive’s actual
award as a percentage of salary.
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Annual Incentive Opportunities as a Percentage of Salary for 2006 and Actual Paid in 2007

Executive Threshold Target Maximum Actual Award
Me Klein ..o e 40% 50% 100% 50%
Ms.Perrine .....ooviiii i e 40% 50% 75% 50%
Mr.Berman........coviiiiiiinenannrnnns 40% 50% 75% 50%
Mr. Levine .....vrtie ittt iananannnns 40% 50% 75% 67%
Mr.Bamwell . ..........c.ciiiiiiennnnnn. 40% 50% 75% 50%
ML Lawson ... .ovn v ie i iie e 40% 50% 15% 50%

Long-Term Incentives (“LTP?). The Company uses long-term incentives to encourage ownership, foster
retention, and align executives’ interests with the long-term interest of shareholders. The Committee believes the
retention and alignment benefits of long-term incentives are particularly important given the Company’s recent
IPO.

Similar to the approach used for annual cash incentives, the Company defines award opportunities and
performance goals at threshold, target, and maximum levels. When combined with other compensation
components, target-level LTI awards are designed to position total compensation at the average of the 50% and
75% percentile of the peer group. Maximum LTI awards are designed to position total compensation at
approximately the 99% percentile, commensurate with the competitive positioning of the Company’s financial
results when maximum performance goals are achieved.

The long-term incentive awards are contingent on achieving weighted goals relative to EPS, credit quality,
and efficiency over a three-year period. Target-level goals are established by the Committee and communicated
to the NEQs, and are subject to further revisions based on the Company’s strategic changes over the next three
years. For 2006, the Committee applied the same formula as it did for cash incentives and awarded equity
incentives based on the Company’s performance. The long-term incentive award as a percentage of salary is
equal to the fair value of the equity award calculated utilizing the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payments. The following table shows the potential
awards at threshold, target and maximum levels, as well as the long-term incentives earned by the NEOs in 2006

which were granted in 2007.

Annual Long-Term Incentive Opportunities as a Percentage of Salary and Actual Award Granted in 2007

Actual Award
Executive Threshold  Target Maximum % of Salary  # of Options
Mr.Klein................. 20% 35% 50% 50% 56,634
Ms.Perrine .. ............. 10% 15% 20% 20% 10,600
Mr.Berman............... 15% 20% 25% 25% 16,791
Mr.Barnwell .............. 13% 18% 23% 23% 12,701
Mr. Lawson . .. .. e 10% 15% 20% 20% 10,600

‘The Committee implemented a grant methodology and communicated those goals to the NEOs in January,
2007 that cover the entire three-year period from 2007 to 2010 and defined specific long-term incentive award
opportunities as a percentage of salary for each executive, similar to the approach used for the annual incentive

plan awards.
The Company uses the following types of long-term incentives.

Long-Term Incentives—Stock Options. The Plan permits the issuance of incentive and non-qualified
stock options. To date, all long-term incentive awards have been in the form of stock options.

In addition to long-term incentive awards of stock options, the Committee considers awards of service based
stock options. The Committee did not award any service based stock options to NEOs in 2006 except for the
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award to Ms. Perrine, which award was in conjunction with her joining the Company. The Committee did not
award service based stock options because it did not want to incur further stock dilution pending the IPO. Any
decision as to service based stock option awards was deferred to 2007.

With respect to all stock option grants, in accordance with Internal Revenue Services rules and regulations,
stock option awards to Mr. Klein are priced at the closing stock price on the day immediately prior to the grant of
the options, plus ten (10%) percent, and have terms of no more than five years, as Mr. Klein owns more than
10% of the Company’s issued and outstanding common stock. Other NEOs (with the exception of Mr. Levine,
who also owns more than 10% of the Company) may be granted awards with terms of up to ten years.

Long-Term Incentives—Restricted Shares. The Plan permits the issuance of restricted shares of stock.
The Committee has established that any NEQ may convert stock options (as set forth in the Plan) to restricted
shares, by reducing the number of granted stock options by 65%. The vesting requirements of the restricted
shares are identical to the vesting schedule of the stock options. To date, no restricted shares have been issued.

Long-Term Incentives—Stock Appreciation Rights “SARs”. Stock-settled SARs represent the right to
receive the appreciation in OFSI stock price on a predetermined number of shares, with the total appreciation
value paid in the form of stock. This long-term incentive device is similar to a traditional stock option in most
respects; it provides an incentive for the recipient to increase the stock price from the date of grant. To date, no
SAR’s have been issued.

After taking into account the weighting of all criteria, the Committee determined that the long-term
incentive objectives for 2006 were achieved either at the targeted level, or between the targeted and maximum
levels.

401(k) Retirement Savings Plan. The Company sponsors a 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan (the “401(k)
Plan™) pursuant to which the Company matches a portion of the employees’ contribution, up to 4.5% of salary,
subject to certain limitations on contributions under the Internal Revenue Code and the 401{k) Pian.

All full-time employees and part-time employees working more than 1,000 hours annually are eligible to
participate. Full-time employees are eligible to participate after 90 days of employment. The NEQs participate on
the same basis as all other employees of the Company. Benefits vest at a rate of twenty percent (20%) per year,
and participants may receive distributions from the 401(k) Plan accounts only upon retirement, termination of
employment, attainment of age 59 ¥, or financial hardship.

Other Compensation. The NEQs participate in the Company’s broad-based employee benefit plans, such
as medical, dental, disability and term life insurance programs,

In 2006, Messers. Klein, Levine and Berman received reimbursement for, or payment of, their country club
dues. Messers. Klein, Levine, Berman and Bamwell are supplied with a Company owned vehicle. In 2007,
Ms. Perrine and Mr. Lawson will be similarly supplied with a company vehicle. Mr. Klein is provided with up to
40 hours of usage on our Company’s aircraft, for which we pay the income taxes associated with the usage. Any
uniused portion of the 40 hours may be accumulated for later use. We accrue for the cost of any unused hours, and
any related income taxes associated therewith. Mr. Levine and Ms. Perrine were provided with limited use of our
Company’s aircraft, which usage is at the discretion of Mr. Klein. We paid the income taxes associated with the
usage of Mr. Levine and Ms. Perrine. (See Summary Other Compensation table above)

Summary of Pay Components. The Company uses the above portfolio of pay components to balance
various objectives. The Company desires to balance short-term and long-term objectives, so annual incentives are
combined with long-term incentives. To attract executives, maintain a stable team of effective leaders, and
provide non-competition and other protections for the Company, the compensation framework includes
components such as salaries, incentive compensation, including equity grants, and perquisites. As of this time,
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none of the NEOs is covered by an employment agreement, although Mr. Levine has a non-competition
agreement as described in “Employment and Non-Competition Agreements and Post-Termination Payments”
below. The compensation framework balances the executives’ need for current cash, security, and funds to cover
taxes on long-term incentives (through components such as salary and annual incentives) with the need for
alignment of executives’ long-term interests with those of shareholders (through components such as equity
grants). The components provide some degree of security at the base, threshold level of compensation, while
motivating executives to focus on the strategic goals that will produce both outstanding Company financial
performance and long-term wealth creation for the executives.

Target Awards Maximum Awards
Long Long
Annual Term Total Total Fixed Annual Term Total Total Fixed
Imcentive Incentive Variable and Variable Incentive Incentive Variable and Variable
Executive Fixed Plan Plan Pay Compensation Fixed Plan Plan Pay  Compensation
Mr. Klein ..... $350,000 $175,000 $122,500 $297,500 $647,500 $350,000 $350,000 $175,000 $525,000 $875,000
Ms, Perrine ..., 175,000 87,500 26,250 113,750 288,750 175,000 131,250 35,000 166,250 341,250

Mr. Berman ..., 225,000 112,500 45,000 157,500 382,500 225,000 168,750 56,250 225,000 450,000
Mr. Bamwell .. 185000 92,500 33300 125800 310,800 185,000 138,750 42,550 181,300 366,300
Mr. Lawson ... 175000 87,500 26,250 113,750 288,750 175,000 131,250 35000 166,250 341,250

PAY LEVEL AND BENCHMARKING

Pay levels for executives are determined based on a number of factors, including the individual’s roles and
responsibilities within the Company, the individual’s experience and expertise, the pay levels for peers within the
Company, pay levels in the marketplace for similar positions and performance of the individual and the
Company as a whole. The Committee is responsible for approving pay levels for the executive officers. In
determining these pay levels, the Committee considers all forms of compensation and benefits, using tools such
as wealth creation tally sheets to review the total value delivered through all elements of pay and the potential
future value of the Committee’s current compensation decisions.

As noted earlier, the Company’s compensation structure is designed to position an executive’s total
compensation at the average of between the 50% percentile and the 75% percentile of a peer group of comparable,
high-performing banks, assuming the Company's performance is at expected, targeted levels. Total
compensation consists of salary, cash compensation (salary and annual cash incentives), direct compensation
(cash compensation and all forms of equity compensation), and total compensation (direct compensation and all
other forms of compensation, such as perquisites}.

The primary data source used in setting competitive market levels for the executive officers is the
information publicly disclosed by a “2006 Peer Group™ of the 20 companies listed below. The peer group will be
reviewed annually and may change from year-to-year. These companies, which have been carefully considered
by the Committee for inclusion in the 2006 Peer Group, include banks of similar size and business strategy. This
peer group is taken into consideration in selection of the compensation peer group and overlap is considered for
publicty-traded banks. For our comparator group, we targeted banks with assets between $400 million and $1.2
billion, a three year asset growth of at least 75%, and a return on average equity of not less than 12% average
over a three year period. We considered this group to be a “high-performing” comparable peer group.
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2006 Peer Group
Company Name (Ticker) Company Name (Ticker)
1st Centennial Bancorp (FCEN) TIB Financial {TIBB)
First National Lincoln Corp. (FNLC) Community Bancorp (CBON)
Smithtown Bancorp, Inc. (SMTB) Temecula Valley Bancorp, Inc. (TMCV)
Severn Bancorp, Inc. (SVBI) Pacific Continental Corp. (PCBK)
Pulaski Financial Bancorp, Inc. (PULB) Intermountain Community Bancorp (IMCB)
Pacific Premier Bancorp, Inc. (PPBI) MidSouth Bancorp, Inc. (MSL)
Alliance Bancshares California (ABNS) San Joaquin Bancorp (SJQU)
American River Bancshares (AMRB) BNC Bancorp (BNCN)
Access National Corp (ANCX) Bridge Capital Holdings (BBNK)
BCB Bancorp, Inc. (BCBP) Business Bank Corp. (BBNV)

Proxy Data Adjustments. The Committee adjusted the peer group’s actual compensation, which reflected
2005 data, by 4% for comparison purposes in determining appropriate levels of 2006 compensation.

After consideration of the data collected on external competitive levels of compensation and internal
relationships within the executive group, the Committee makes decisions regarding individual executives’ target
total compensation opportunities based on the need to attract, motivate and retain an experienced and effective
management team.

As noted above, notwithstanding the Company’s overall pay positioning objectives, pay opportunities for
specific individuals vary based on a number of factors such as scope of duties, tenure, institutional knowledge
and/or difficulty in recruiting a new executive. Actual total compensation in a given year will vary above or
below the target compensation levels based primarily on the attainment of operating goals and the creation of
shareholder value. In some instances, the amount and structure of compensation results from arm’s-length
negotiations with executives, which reflect an increasingly competitive market for quality, proven managerial
talent.

Review of Prior Amounts Granted and Realized. The Company desires to motivate and reward executives
relative to driving superior future performance, so the Company does not currently consider prior stock
compensation gains as a factor in determining future compensation levels.

RELATIONSHIP TO PERFORMANCE

The Committee considers the Company’s performance relative to that of the Company’s budget, as well as
the peer group. The budget includes goals and targets including an annual increase in diluted earnings per share
of not less than 15% annually, credit quality, asset and earnings growth objectives, and return on average
shareholders’ equity. The Committee then reviews the results of the high-performing banks as identified in the
peer group for their diluted eamings per share increases, growth in assets and earnings, metrics of credit quality,
number of locations, whether they operate in multiple states, types of business lines and complexity thereof, and
analyzes the Company’s performance against these metrics giving most weight to the annual increase in diluted
earnings per share, followed by the Company’s growth in total assets, and then the Company’s return on
shareholders’ equity, all on a GAAP basis.

For the past three years ending December 315, 2006, our Company achieved the following resulits:

2006 2005 2004

Core Earnings Per Share Growth ............. .. .ot 225% 70.8% 63.8%
AssetGrowthRate ... ... ... .. iiiiiaaaiiine. 47.33% 50.12% 49.69%
Return on Average Shareholders' Equity ..................... 20.86% 21.51% 19.13%




We then compared these statistics to our peer group using the following data at the 75% percentile of our
peer group:
IYrCore EPS 3 year Asset 2005 GAAP 3 yr Average Total Assets

Peer Company Growth Growth ROAE GAAP ROAE (000's)
75th Percentile ... 44% 155% 19.09% 18.43% $871,312
Company ....... 124% 230% 21.51% 18.01%  $477,005

Based on the foregoing, our Company performs at a level significantly above the peer group for three year
core earnings per share growth, on a GAAP basis. We placed a 75% weight on the three year diluted earnings per
share growth as we believe that shareholder value is created by increasing the Company’s diluted earnings per
share. Secondly we place a factor of 12.5% on the three-year asset growth rate of the Company where we grew at
a 230% pace compared to the 75% percentile of 155%. Again, our Company significantly exceeded our peer
group’s performance at the 75% percentile. Finally, we measured our three year average return on average equity
and weighted this at 12.5%, where we performed slightly under the 75% percentile.

In 2006, we adopted a budget calling for after-tax earnings of $4.96 million. We did not expect, nor did we
anticipate or budget for the IPO in 2006. Therefore, we adjusted the budget for measuring our NEQs performance
in 2006, by deducting from the budget all IPO related expenses that were not an expense of the offering and were
netted from the offering proceeds. Our adjusted budget was $4.452 million, and we earned $5.614 million,
exceeding adjusted budget by 26.1%. Without adjustment, management exceeded budget by 13.3%.

Our pro-forma fully-diluted earnings per share of $0.66 compares to our pro-forma fully-diluted 2005
earnings per share of $0.51, representing an increase of 29.4%. Pro-forma results are the GAAP results, adjusted
to reflect the $3.69 million tax credit related to our conversion from an S-Corporation to a C-Corporation,
recognized on January 1, 2006, and a combined Federal and state tax rate of 38% for the periods that we operated
as an S-Corporation. We sustained dilution of 28.6% on average shares outstanding in 2006. In 2005 as
compared to 2004, the peer group's core earnings per share growth rates at the 50% percentile were 25.4%, and
43.5% at the 75" percentile. We believe our Company’s performance in 2006 will represent between the 50t and
75t percentile of the peer group’s 2006 performance when that data becomes available.

ADJUSTMENT OR RECOVERY OF AWARDS

The Company has not adopted a formal policy that enables recovery, or “clawback,” of incentive awards in
the event of misstated or restated financial results. However, Section 304 of Sarbanes-Oxley does provide some
ability to recover incentive awards in certain circumstances. if the Company is required to restate its financials
due to noncompliance with any financial reporting requirements as a result of misconduct, the C.E.O. and C.F.O.
must reimburse the Company for (1) any bonus or other incentive- or equity-based compensation received during
the 12 months following the first public issuance of the non-complying document, and (2} any profits realized
from the sale of securities of the Company during those 12 months.

TIMING OF EQUITY GRANTS

Prior to becoming a public company, the Company did not have a formal written policy guiding the timing
of equity grants. However, all past grants were priced appropriately at fair market value on the date of grant and
in accordance with the terms of the Plan. On January 29, 2007, the Company adopted a formal policy regarding
the equity grant process and related controls. The grants are priced at the closing stock price the evening before
the equity grant is approved at a Committee meeting. The date of the Committee meeting is not within the control
of the NEOs. At a meeting on January 29%, 2007, the Committee adopted formal guidelines. The grant guidelines
are designed to avoid making regular grants during regularly scheduled OFSI blackout periods, avoid having the
timing of grant dates be subject to possession of material non-public information, clearly and completely
document the authorization and approval of the grants including the date of authorization and approval, clearly
and completely document grant terms on the authorization and approval date, and specify the use of t.he closing
price of OFSI stock on the night before the grant date as the grant price.
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STOCK OWNERSHIP GUIDELINES

The Company has not established minimum stock ownership guidelines for the NEOs since they
collectively own a significant amount of Company stock.

EMPLOYMENT AND NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENTS
AND POST-TERMINATION PAYMENTS

The Company has not entered into any employment agreement with any NEO. Effective February 16, 2005,
we entered into a non-solicitation, non-competition, non-disclosure and confidentiality agreement with Jeffrey
Levine. The agreement provides that during his employment and for one year immediately following the
cessation of his employment, Mr. Levine will not solicit any of our customers or employees with whom he had
material contact (as defined in the agreement) during his employment. Additionally, during his employment and
for two years immediately following the cessation of his employment, Mr. Levine has agreed not to engage in
any business in which he provides services that are the same or substantially similar to those he performs for us
and not to disclose any of our trade secrets or confidential information without our prior consent. In consideration
of the foregoing agreements, we made a lump-sum payment of $75,000 to Mr. Levine in 2005.

In addition, we made a lump-sum payment of $80,000, representing six months salary, to our former C.F.O.,
Michael McCarthy, as severance upon his departure from the Company.

TAX AND ACCOUNTING CONSIDERATIONS

The Company takes into account tax and accounting implications in the design of its compensation
programs. For example, in the selection of long-term incentive instruments, the Committee reviews the projected
expense amounts and expense timing associated with alternative types of awards. Under current accounting rules
(i.e., Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payments), the company
must expense the grant-date fair value of share-based grants such as options, restricted shares and stock settled
SARs. The grant-date value is amortized and expensed over the vesting period of the grant. In selecting
appropriate incentive devices, the Committee reviews extensive modeling analyses and considers the related tax
and accounting issues.

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code places a limit on the tax deduction for compensation in excess
of $1 million paid to the Chief Executive Officer and four most highly compensated executive officers of a
corporation in a taxable year. All of the compensation the Company earned in 2006 by the NEOs is expected to
be deductible under Section 162(m). The Committee retains the flexibility, however, to pay non-deductible
compensation if it believes doing so is in the best interests of the Company.

CONCLUSION

The Committee believes the compensation programs adopted by the Company achieve the objectives of the
compensation philosophy as set forth above.

Director Compensation

Our outside directors are paid an annual retainer of common stock valued at $10,000 and are annually
granted options for 2,000 shares of common stock to serve as a director of both Omni Financial Services, Inc.
and Omni National Bank. All stock options awarded to outside directors vest immediately at the time of the
award and have an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the common stock on the date of the grant.
Each director also receives cash payments of $1,000 per board meeting attended and $250 per day of attendance
at committee meetings that are not held in conjunction with Omni’s regular quarterly board meetings.
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Mr. Taylor, who is the chairman of the Audit Committee, receives an additional $5,000 per year for his services.
Ms. Fuller-Andrews, chairperson of the Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Committee,
receives an additional $3,500 per year for her services in that capacity during the year. Mr. Amovitz, chairperson
of the Bank’s Loan Committee, receives $3,500 per year in compensation for such services, Management
members of the board do not receive any additional compensation for serving on the board.

Change in
Pension Value
or Non-
Stock Option Nou-Equity ified
Feesearned or Awards Awards($) Incentive Plan Deferred Comp All Other
Name paid in cash($} (%) (1) nQ) Compensation Earnings Compensation($) Total($)
Eliot M. Amovitz . . .. $12,250 $7,500 $2,927 $— $— 30 $22,677
L. Lynnette Fuller-

Andrews ......... $ 7,750 $7,500 $2,927 — $— 30 $18,177
Peter Goodstein ... .. $14,250 $7,500 $2,927 5 — 30 $24,677
Barbara Babbit

Kaufman ........ $15,000 $7,500 $2,927 — 35— $0 $25,427
Ulysses Taylor . ..... $16,500 $7,500 $2,927 — $— 50 $26,927

(1) The directors are paid at the end of their one year term. Therefore, compensation related to the stock and
option awards represents the expense recognized in the Company’s financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2006.

(2) The aggregate number of option awards outstanding at the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 are as
follows: Mr. Amovitz 14,500 options, Ms. Fuller-Andrews 7,000 options, Mr. Goodstein 9,500 options,
Ms. Kaufman 750 options, and Mr, Taylor 4,500 options.
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Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The following table sets forth, as of March 9, 2007, the number of shares of our common stock beneficially
owned by (1) each of our directors; (2) each of our executive officers named in the Summary Compensation
Table; (3) each beneficial owner of more than 5% of our outstanding common stock; and (4) all of our executive
officers and directors as a group. The address for each our directors, executive officers and other 5%
shareholders is ¢/o of Omni Financial Services, Inc., Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 2300, Atlanta, GA 30328,
Unless otherwise indicated under “Amount and Nature of Beneficial Ownership,” each person is the record
owner and has sole voting and investment power with respect to his or her shares.

Beneficial Ownership (1) Percent of

Shares Right to Bei:my
Name of Beneficial Owner Owned Acguire  Owned (2)
Directors:
Eliot M. ATNOVItZ (3) .. vttt it tate e e ia e 362,870 14,500 3.3%
Iwin M. Berman (4) ... ..o i et e 297,139 61,000 3.1%
L. Lynette Fuller-Andrews (5) ......ooviiiiiniiiiiiiiiiineieiaaaees 4,729 7,000 0.1%
Peter GoodSteln . ..ottt it it e e 31,265 9,500 0.4%
Barbara Babbit Kaufman ................ .. . . o0, 89,222 750 0.8%
Stephen MLKIein (8) ...... .o i it e 3,429,200 35,000 30.5%
Jeffrey L. Levine (7). ..ot it 1,256,187 25,000 11.3%
Ulysses Taylor (8) ...t 21,444 4,500 0.2%
Director Nominees:
Garrett Van de GIift ... ..ottt i i e 104 — 0.0%
Named Executive Officers (Non-Directors): ............... .. .coiven..
Charles M. Bammwell . ......oinitt ittt iie it et iinaennraennnas 225,794 37,750 2.3%
Michael . McCarthy ..ottt e ieaaae e 26,500 —_ 0.2%
Constance Pertine . ... ..ot e i i e e 525 5,000 0.0%
All Current Directors and Executive Officers as a Group (11 persons): ... .. 5,790,125 216,250 52.0%
Other 5% Shareholders:
Chaz Y. Lazarian, Senior VicePresident ... .......... ..o, 652,100 36,500 6.1%

(1} Information relating to beneficial ownership of common stock by directors is based upon information furnished by each
person and upon “beneficial ownership” concepts set forth in rules under the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934. Under
these rules, a person is deemed to be a “beneficial owner” of a security if that person has or shares “voling power,” which
includes the power to vote or direct the voting of such security, or “investment power,” which includes the power to
dispose of or to direct the disposition of such security. The person is also deemed to be a beneficial owner of any security
of which that person has a right to acquire beneficial ownership within 60 days. More than one person may be deemed to
be the beneficial owner of the same securities, and a person may be deemed to be a beneficial owner of securities as to
which he or she may disclaim any beneficial ownership. Accordingly, nominees are named as beneficial owners of
shares as to which they may disclaim any beneficial interest.

(2) Based on 11,334,807 shares of common stock of the Company outstanding immediately as of the record date of March 2,
2007, plus the number of shares which the named person exercising all options or warrants has the right to acquire within
60 days, but that no other persons exercise any options or warrants.

(3) Includes 168,055 shares owned of record by his former spouse and as to which he has sole voting and investment power.

(4) 291,891 shares are pledged.

(5) 2,500 shares are pledged.

(6} Includes (i) 3,305,000 shares held by Stephen M. Klein Trust, (ii) 9,500 shares held by Stephen Klein IRA, (iii) 6,400
shares held by an hrrevocable Trust for the benefit of Lindsay Klein, (iv) 9,100 shares held by an Irrevocable Trust for
the benefil of Sarah Klein, (v) 9,100 shares held by an Irrevocable Trust for the benefit of Tristin Klein, and (vi} 90,100
shares held by Klein Realty.

(7 Includes 1,256,087 shares held by Jeff and Sally Limited Partnership.

(8) 13,500 shares are pledged.
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Corporate Governance

We periodically review our corporate governance policies and procedures to ensure that we meet the highest
standards of ethical conduct, report results with accuracy and transparency and maintain full compliance with the
laws, rules and regulations that govern our operations. As part of this periodic review, the board of directors
reviews and adopts best corporate governance policies and practices for us.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Ethics that is designed to ensure that our directors, executive officers and
employees meet the highest standards of ethical conduct. The Code of Ethics, which is posted on our website at
www.onb.com, requires that our directors, executive officers and employees avoid conflicts of interest, comply
with all laws and other legal requirements, conduct business in an honest and ethical manner and otherwise act
with integrity and in our best interest. Under the terms of the Code of Ethics, directors, executive officers and
employees are required to report any conduct that they believe in good faith to be an actual or apparent violation
of the Code of Ethics.

As a mechanism to encourage compliance with the Code of Ethics, we have adopted a policy regarding our
method of receiving, retaining and treating complaints received regarding accounting, internal accounting
controls or auditing matters. This policy ensures that employees may submit concerns in good faith regarding
questionable accounting or auditing matters in a confidential and anonymous manner without fear of dismissal or
retaliation of any kind.

Meetings and Committees of the Board of Directors

Our board of directors has appointed a number of committees, including an Audit Committee and a
Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Committee. During the year ended December 31, 2006,
our board and our Bank’s board of directors held eight meetings. All of our directors are determined to be
independent under NASDAQ Rule 4200(a)(15) except our chief executive officer, president, and executive vice
president due to their service as our employees. All of our directors and the directors of the Bank attended at least
75% of the aggregate of such board and committee meetings. Our board has adopted an attendance policy which
requires our directors to attend the annual meeting unless the absence is excused in advance by our board
chairman. We have established a process for our sharcholders to send communications to our directors. Each of
our directors may receive mail at the location of our principal executive offices at Six Concourse Parkway, Suite
2300, Atlanta, GA 30328,

The Audit Committee is composed of Ulysses Taylor (chairperson), L. Lynnette Fuller-Andrews, and
Barbara Babbit Kaufman. The Audit Committee met 5 times in 2006.

The functions of the Audit Committee are set forth in its charter, which is located on our website at
www.onb.com. The charter was adopted in December 2004. The Audit Committee has the responsibility of
reviewing our financial statements, evaluating internal accounting controls, reviewing reports of regulatory
authorities, and determining that all audits and examinations required by law are performed. The Audit
Committee is responsible for overseeing the entire audit function and appraising the effectiveness of internal and
external audit efforts. The Audit Committee reports its findings to the board of directors.

The Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Committee is composed of L. Lynnette Fuller-
Andrews (chairperson), Eliot Arnovitz, Peter Goodstein, Ulysses Taylor and Barbara Babbit Kaufman. The
committee met 4 times in 2006 and its charter is available on our website at www.onb.com.
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Our Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Committee will consider director candidates
recommended by shareholders who submit nominations in accordance with our bylaws. Shareholders must
deliver nominations in writing either by personal delivery or by United States mail, postage prepaid, return
receipt requested, to the Secretary of the company no later than (i) with respect to an election to be held at an
annual meeting of shareholders, ninety days in advance of such meeting; and (ii) with respect to an election to be
held at a special meeting of shareholders for the election of directors, following the close of business on the
seventh day after notice of the date on which notice of such special meeting is given to shareholder. Each notice
shall set forth: (i) the name and address of the shareholder who intends to make the nomination and of the person
or persons to be nominated; (ii) a representation that the shareholder is a holder of record of stock of the
company entitled to vote at such meeting and intends to appear in person or by proxy at the meeting to nominate .
the person or persons specified in the notice; (iii) a description of all arrangements or understandings between the
shareholder and each nominee and any other person or persons (naming such person or persons) pursuant to
which the nomination or nominations are to be made by the shareholder; (iv) such other informaticn regarding
each nominee proposed by such shareholder as would be required to be included in a proxy statement filed
pursuant to the proxy rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, had the nominee been nominated, or
intended to be nominated, by the board of directors; and (v) the consent of each nominee to serve as a director of
the company if so elected. The chairman of the meeting may refuse to acknowledge the nomination of any person
not made in compliance with the foregoing procedure.

Qur Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Committee uses a variety of methods for
identifying and evaluating nominees for director. They regularly assess the appropriate size of the board of
directors, and whether any vacancies are expected due to retirement or otherwise. If vacancies are anticipated, or
otherwise arise, the Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Govermnance Committee considers various
potential candidates for director. Candidates may come to their attention through current members of the board,
shareholders, or other persons. These candidates are evaluated at regular or special meetings of the board, and
may be considered at any point during the year. The Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance
Committee considers properly submitted shareholder recommendations for candidates. In evaluating such
recommendations, the Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Committee uses the qualifications
and standards discussed above and seeks to achieve a balance of knowledge, experience and capability on the
board of directors.

Report of the Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Committee

The Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Committee has reviewed and discussed the
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis” section of this proxy statement with management. In reliance on the
reviews and discussions referred to above, the Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance
Committee recommended 1o our board of directors that the report be furnished in the Company’s proxy statement
on SEC Schedule 14A for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 for filing with the SEC.

Submitted by the members of the Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Comumittee:

L. Lynnette Fuller-Andrews, Chair
Eliot Arnovitz

Peter Goodstein

Ulysses Taylor

Barbara Babbit Kaufman

The report of the Personnel, Nominating, Compensation and Governance Committee shall not be deemed
incorporated by reference by any general statement incorporating by reference this proxy statement into any
filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, except to the extent that we
specifically incorporate the information contained in the report by reference, and shall not be deemed filed under
such acts.
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Report of the Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed with management the audited financial statements.
Management has represented to the Audit Committee that the financial statements were prepared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. The Audit Committee has discussed with the independent auditors
the matters required to be discussed by the Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61. The Audit Committee has
received from the independent auditors the written disclosures and the letter required by Independence Standards
Board Standard No. ! (“Independence Discussions with Audit Committees”) and has discussed with our
independent auditors the independent auditor’s independence from us and our management. In reliance on the
reviews and discussions referred to above, the Audit Committee recommended to our board of directors that the
audited financial statements be included in our Annual Report on SEC Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2006 for filing with the SEC.

Submitted by the members of the Audit Committee:

Ulysses Taylor, Chair
L. Lynnette Fuller-Andrews
Barbara Babbit Kaufman

Each of the members of the Audit Committee is considered independent under Rule 4350 of the NASDAQ
Stock Market listing standards. Mr. Taylor is considered the “Audit Committee financial expert” as defined by
the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission as he meets the five attributes and qualifies as an “audit
committee financial expert”. However, we believe that all of our committee members are capable of
(i) understanding generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") and financial statements, (ii) assessing the
general application of GAAP in connection with the accounting for estimates, accruals and reserves,
(iii) analyzing and evaluating our financial statements, (iv) understanding internal controls and procedures for
financial reporting, and (v} understanding Audit Committee functions, all of which are attributes of an Audit
Committee financial expert under the rule adopted by the SEC. The board believes that each current member of
our Audit Committee is fully qualified to monitor the performance of management, the public disclosures by the
company of its financial condition and performance, our internal accounting operations, and our independent
auditors,

The report of the Audit Committee shall not be deemed incorporated by reference by any general statement
incorporating by reference this proxy statement into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, except to the extent that we specifically incorporate the information contained in the
report by reference, and shall not be deemed filed under such acts.

Oversight of Accountants; Approval of Accounting Fees

Under the provisions of its charter, the Audit Committee appoints the independent auditors for the next
fiscal year, reviews and approves the auditor’s audit plans, and reviews with the independent auditors the results
of the audit and management’s responses. The Audit Committee has adopted pre-approval policies and
procedures for audit and non-audit services. All services to be performed by our independent auditor must be
approved in advance, regardless of amount. These services may include audit services, audit related services, tax
services and other services. '

The independent registered public accounting firm of the Company during the year ended December 31,
2006 was Crowe Chizek and Company. Porter Keadle Moore, LLP served as the Company’s independent public
accounting firm during 2005 until its replacement by Crowe Chizek and Company prior to the Company's initial
public offering in 2006. All Crowe Chizek and Company LLC services were approved in advance by the Audit
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Committee. The aggregate fees billed by Crowe Chizek and Company LLC and Porter Keadle Moore, LLP
during the years 2006 and 2005 are set forth in the table below:

Crowe Chizek and Porter Keadle
Company LLC Moore, LLP
Fiscal Year Ended Fiscal Year Ended
December 31, December 31,
Type of Fee 2006 2005 2006 2005
AuditFees(1) ... ... . i i e $125,000 $278,959 50,749 83,772
AuditRelatedFees .............. . cvivniirnan.. — —_ —_ —
Tax Fees(2) ..ot icna e _ —_— 46,133 27,550
AllOtherFees(3) ... ...oiiit it iiinnnrnan . 143,724 — 70,371 10,080

(1} Aggregate fees billed by Crowe Chizek and Company LLC and Porter Keadle Moore, LLP in connection
with the audit of the Company’s annual financial statements and the review of the Company's financial
information included in its SEC Form 10-Q filings. The 2005 Crowe Chizek and Company LLC fees
include fees for the re-audit of the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 that
was required for the completion of our initial public offering.

(2) Tax fees represented services which included domestic tax compliance, tax planning and consulting services
for the conversion from an S-Corp to a C-Corp.

(3) Aggregate fees billed by Crowe Chizek and Company LLC in conjunction with our initial public offering.
Aggregate fees billed by Porter Keadle Moore, LLP for network vulnerability, strategic planning, and
transition of auditing to Crowe Chizek and Company LLC.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions
Interests of Management and Others in Certain Transactions

Our directors, executive officers, principal shareholders and their affiliates have been customers of Omni
National Bank from time to time in the ordinary course of business, and additional transactions may take place in
the future. It is our policy that these transactions be on substantially the same terms (including price, or interest
rates and collateral) as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with unrelated parties. We do not
expect these transactions to involve more than the normal risk of collectibility nor present other unfavorable
features to us or the Bank, Qur board of directors has adopted a policy prohibiting the granting of credit to any
executive officer or director. Consequently, no loans to such individuals have been outstanding since 2000. The
Bank also complies with the provisions of Regulation O, which apply to the consideration of transactions with
affiliates. We believe that these requirements, coupled with the Bank's general policy and practice regarding
transactions with executive officers and directors, address sufficiently the potential issues presented by
transactions with related parties.

Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

As required by Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, our directors and executive officers
and certain other individuals are required to report periodically their ownership of our common stock and any
changes in ownership to the SEC. Based on a review of Forms 3, 4, and 5 and any representations made to us, it
appears that these forms were filed in a timely fashion durifng 2006, except that a timely filing on Form 4 was not
made for Mr. Barnwell (representing the purchase of stock) and Ms. Perrine {representing an option grant) due to
untimely notification of the transactions.

Shareholder Proposals for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders

If shareholders wish a proposal to be included in our proxy statement relating to the 2008 annual meeting,
they must deliver a written copy of their proposal to our principal executive offices no later than November 1,
2007. To ensure we have prompt receipt, the proposal should be sent certified mail, return receipt requested.
Proposals must comply with our bylaws relating to shareholder proposals in order to be included in our proxy
materials. , o Lo
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Any shareholder proposal to be made at our annual meeting, but which is not requested to be included in our
proxy materials, must comply with our bylaws. Proposals must be delivered to our principal executive offices not
less than 30 nor more than 60 days before the annual meeting provided, however, that if less than 31 days’ notice
of the meeting is given to shareholders, such written notice must be delivered no later than 10 days after notice of
the annual meeting is mailed to shareholders.

Proposal 2: Ratification of Independent Auditors

We have selected Crowe Chizek and Company LLC to serve as our independent auditors for the year ending
December 31, 2007, subject to ratification of the appointment by our shareholders pursuant to this proposal. We
expect that a representative from this firm will be present and available to answer appropriate questions at the
annual meeting and will have the opportunity to make a staternent if he or she desires to do so.
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National Bank.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Report contains statements which constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A
of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, These statements are
based on many assumptions and estimates and are not guarantees of future performance. Our actual results may
differ materially from those projected in any forward-looking statements, as they will depend on many factors
about which we are unsure, including many factors which are beyond our control. The words “may,” “would,”
“could,” “will,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “intend,” “plan,” and “estimate,” as well as similar
expressions, are meant to identify such forward-looking statements. Potential risks and uncertainties include, but
are not limited to those described below under Item 1A- Risk Factors and the following:

* significant increases in competitive pressure in the banking and financial services industries;

+ changes in the interest rate environment which could reduce anticipated or actual margins;

« changes in political conditions or the legislative or regulatory environment,

« general economic conditions, either nationally or regionally and especially in our primary service area,
becoming less favorable than expected resulting in, among other things, a detetioration in credit
quality;

¢ changes occurring in business conditions and inflation;

* changes in technology;

¢ changes in monetary and tax policies,

* the level of allowance for loan loss;

¢ the rate of delinquencies and amounts of charge-offs;

» the rates of loan growth and the lack of seasoning of our loan portfolio;

« adverse changes in asset quality and resulting credit risk-related losses and expenses;

* loss of consumer confidence and economic disruptions resulting from terrorist activities;

» changes in the securities markets; and

» other risks and uncertainties detailed from time to time in our filings with the Securities and Exchange

Commission.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update or otherwise revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a
result of new information, future events, or otherwise.




PARTI

Item 1. Business.
General

We are a bank holding company headquartered in Atlanta, Georgia. Our operations are principally conducted
through our wholly owned subsidiary, Omni National Bank, a national bank headquartered in Atlanta, Georgia.
We have one full-service banking location in Atlanta, Georgia, one in Dalton, Georgia, five in North Carolina
(including one office that will open in April 2007), one in Chicago, Illinois and one in Tampa, Florida. In
addition, we have loan production offices in Charlotte, North Carolina, Birmingham, Alabama, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, and Dallas, Texas (opening in April 2007). On a consolidated basis, as of December 31, 2006, we
had approximately $702.8 million in assets, $494.8 million in net loans, $544.7 million in deposits and $72.3
millicn in shareholders’ equity.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, we experienced a growth of $225.8 million, or 47.3%, in assets as
compared to the same period in 2005. This increase is primarily attributable to the growth in our loan portfolio of
$172.0 million or 53.3%, which was paced by our core competency of redevelopment lending. The
redevelopment sector of our loan portfolio experienced a growth of 110.6%, or $69.4 million during 2006.

We provide a broad array of financial products and services, including specialized services such as community
redevelopment lending, small business lending and equipment leasing, residential construction lending, consumer
lending, warehouse lending and asset-based lending. We seek to expand our financial products and services and
geographic markets to meet the needs of our customers, diversify our revenue stream and mitigate our exposure
to regional economic downturns. For the twelve months of 2006, our core product, community redevelopment
lending, generated approximately 26.9% of our revenue, and approximately 53.0% of our interest income on our
loan portfolio was generated outside of the metropolitan Atlanta market. The revenue generated by community
redevelopment was spread over several markets. Atlanta generated approximately 61.6%, Charlotte 4.1%,
Birmingham 7.3%, Tampa 12.6%, and Chicago 14.4% of our community redevelopment lending revenue for
2006.

Our Business Plan: Execute on Opportunities

We commenced operations in 1992 as a private redevelopment lender in Atlanta, Georgia. Between 1992 and
2000, we developed and implemented a proprietary community redevelopment lending model, which includes
both loan production and credit administration. Redevelopment lending involves making real estate construction
loans to support the restoration of low- to moderate- income neighborhoods. This business line has been
supported by the gentrification of American cities, the process of higher-income houscholds moving into
low-income neighborhoods, which helps to increase the value of the area’s properties. Our redevelopment
lending model, combined with our proven ability to identify and integrate business opportunities and key
personnel, has facilitated our expansion into a full-service financial services organization. In the last few years,
we have executed on the following opportunities:

+ In March 2000, we acquired United National Bank, a 25-year-old troubled minority-owned financial
institution headquartered in Fayetteville, North Carolina with approximately $30 million in assets. This
acquisition allowed us to engage in the banking business and helped to lower our cost of funds. During
the first year following the acquisition, our management injected new capital, implemented new
management systems and operating procedures, created new products and services, updated technology
systems and applied intense problem loan workout strategies. After one year, the banking regulators
lifted all previously imposed regulatory restrictions, and we changed the bank’s name to Omni National
Bank.

o In March 2001, we formed Omni Community Development Corporation, which owns, operates,
rehabilitates and makes loans to low- and moderate-income individuals, families and neighborhoods.
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This subsidiary also engages in mezzanine finance activities, which sometimes involve the issuance of
subordinated debt and equity, with the lender ranking junior to senior creditors and senior to common
stock or other equity, where the borrower is either: (1) located in a low- to moderate-income area, or
{2) serves predominately low- to moderate-income areas or neighborhoods, or (3) employs
predominately Jow- to moderate-income individuals.

In December 2002, we established Omni Capital, our small business lending and commercial leasing
division, to accommodate an experienced team of small business lending and leasing professionals who
joined our organization from a national commercial finance company. This initiative enhanced our
management team and further diversified our lending activities.

In June 2004, we acquired a Florida banking charter, allowing us to open a de novo branch in Tampa
that initially focused on redevelopment lending activities.

In December 2004, we opened a loan production office in Chicago, Hlinois. We relocated one of our
most experienced commercial ienders to Chicago and recruited local lenders to form a full-service bank
branch in June 2005.

In July 2005, we acquired Georgia Community Bank, a three-year-old troubled financial institution in
Dalton, Georgia with approximately $40 million in assets. This acquisition permitted us to relocate our
North Carolina charter to Georgia, open a branch office in Atlanta and begin conducting full-service
banking operations in Georgia.

In September 2006, the Company’s registration statement relating to the initial public offering of
common stock was declared effective and the stock began trading on the NASDAQ Global Market
under the ticker symbol “OFSI”. The Company issued 3,852,500 shares of common stock and received
net proceeds of approximately $33.0 million in the offering, which closed in early October 2006.

In November 2006, we opened a loan production office in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
In April 2007, we will open a loan production office in Dallas, Texas,

Our Core Competencies

We have focused our lending activities primarily on commercial real estate and real estate construction loans,
which comprised 79.2% of our total gross loan and lease portfolio at December 31, 2006. In addition to
traditional lending and deposit gathering capabilities, we also provide a broad array of financial products and
services aimed at satisfying the needs of small to mid-sized businesses, professional corporations and their
proprietors, and individual real estate investors.

We attribute our success to the following core competencies:

Entrepreneurial Focus. We pride ourselves on our alacrity when presented with strategic and lending
opportunities. By bringing an entrepreneurial focus to traditional banking, we are able to structure
unique transactions and respond quickly to our customers’ needs. Qur broad range of experience also
altows us to execute specialized types of lending not normally offered by institutions of our size. By
offering our customers flexibility and responsiveness and providing a full range of financial products
and services, we believe we are well positioned to serve our markets.

Our Unique Culture. We have instilled a culture of partnership, creating a shared sense of commitment
throughout our organization. Under the leadership of our senior executive team, we have created a
positive work environment for our employees and fostered a productive, entrepreneurial culture. Our
directors and employees are invested directly in our success, as evidenced by their collective ownership
of approximately 57.8% of our common stock at December 31, 2006.

Employee and Customer Diversity. Since our inception, we have focused on serving the needs of the
communities in which we operate, and in particular, minority communities. We believe the diversity of

3




our employees and directors enables us to establish and maintain customer relationships.
Approximately 40% of our associates are minorities with ethnic backgrounds that include African-
American, Hispanic, Asian, Pacific Islander, Pakistani and Persian. Our employees speak over ten
different languages and approximately 60% of our associates are female. Qur culture of diversity is the
essence of our character; we experience it in our customers and it is embraced by our board of
directors, executive officers and employees.

Stringent Credit Administration and Problem Loan Workouts. We consider credit administration to be
of primary importance. We emphasize early and frequent communication with our borrowers, with
follow-up on late payments generally commencing when a loan is five days past due and foreclosure
proceedings typically beginning when it is 30 days past due. We also tailor our credit approval and
administration processes to each borrower’s risk profile and to the specific type of loan. For instance,
in our community redevelopment lending area, our lenders monitor construction progress on site for
each of our loans on a weekly basis. Qur disciplined approach to credit administration is evidenced by
our charge-off ratio (net charge-offs to average loans) of 0.17%, 0.23% and 0.10% for 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively. We have also aggressively and successfully pursued payment on nonperforming
assets acquired in the acquisitions of United National Bank and Georgia Community Bank, both of
which were troubled institutions at the time of acquisition.

Our Markets

We currently operate in several attractive markets with diverse economies. While general population growth is an
important factor in our evaluation of desirable geographic markets, the diverse needs of our customers require us
to evaluate a variety of other demographic and economic metrics. For instance, because our business model
focuses on community redevelopment lending as a catalyst for expansion, we consider market information
regarding fluctuations in home values (which represent potential collateral value), the number of housing starts
and the median year of construction for housing structures. We view housing start and median age statistics as
important because redevelopment lending tends to be most successful in economically disadvantaged
metropolitan neighborhoods with 40-50 year old homes, but can also be profitable wherever there is a supply of
deteriorated urban properties undergoing restoration and upgrading. We also look for ethnically diverse markets

with a substantial number of minority-owned and women-owned businesses.

We compete principally in the Atlanta, Georgia; Chicago, lllinois; Tampa, Florida; Fayetteville, North Carolina;

Birmingham, Alabama; Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; and Dallas, Texas (opening April 1, 2007) markets.

Recent Developments

Through December 31, 2003, we were a pass-through § corporation for tax purposes. Effective January 1, 2006,

we terminated our S corporation election and as a result, are now taxed as a C corporation.

On April 18, 2006, our shareholders approved, and on May 1, 2006 we implemented, a one-for-two reverse stock

split of our common stock.

Lending Activities

We make loans primarily to small- and medium-sized commercial businesses, professional corporations and their
proprietors, and to individual real estate investors. A small portion of our commercial loans are government-
guaranteed loans to smail businesses under the United States Small Business Administration (“SBA™) program.

We also make consumer loans, but these loans comprise a relatively small portion of our loan portfolic.




Our loan portfolio at December 31, 2006 was comprised as follows:

Percentage of

TE Dollar Amount Portiolio

Real Estate—Construction .. ........covvviiiievnnnrnsn. $ 61,768 12.3%
Community Redevelopment .......................... 132,162 26.3%
Commercial Real Estate . . ............cviriiinanne. .. 184,015 36.6%
Residential Real Estate .. ... ... . oo 20,254 4.0%
Commercial and Industrial . . ... ... .. .. ... 102,017 20.3%
L0041 141111V o AR 2,374 0.5%
B+ Y $502,590 _100.0%

In addition, we have entered into contractual obligations, through lines of credit and standby letters of credit, to
extend approximately $52.7 million in credit as of December 31, 2006. We use the same credit policies in
making these commitments as we do for our other loans. See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Commitments and Contractual Obligations.”

Real Estate—Construction. Construction loans generally are secured by first liens on real estate and have floating
interest rates. Construction loans involve additional risks attributable to the fact that loan funds are advanced
upon the security of a project under construction, and the value of the project is dependent on its successful
completion. As a result of these uncertainties, construction lending often involves the disbursement of substantial
funds with repayment dependent, in part, upon the success of the ultimate project rather than the ability of a
borrower or guarantor to repay the loan. If we are forced to foreclose on a project prior to completion, there is no
assurance that we will be able to recover the unpaid portion of the loan in its entirety. In addition, we may be
required to fund additional amounts to complete a project and may have to hold the property for an indeterminate
period of time. While we have underwriting procedures designed to identify what we believe to be acceptable
levels of risks in construction lending, no assurance can be given that these procedures will prevent losses from
the risks described above.

Community Redevelopment. Community redevelopment lending represents 26.3% of our total loan portfolio as
of December 31, 2006. As of that date, we had $132.2 million in loans outstanding in our community
redevelopment loan portfolio. We have engaged in community redevelopment lending since 1992, when we
began lending in the inner-city of Atlanta, Georgia, predominately in low- to moderate-income neighborhoods.
Opportunities to make community redevelopment loans have expanded in Atlanta and in our other markets as the
gentrification of American cities has escalated. Gentrification is the process of higher-income households moving
into low-income neighborhoods, which helps to increase the value of the area’s properties.

Generally, our customers are “investors” specializing in the acquisition of dilapidated, inner-city, scattered-lot
properties consisting primarily of one- to four-family residences. At the time they are acquired, these properties
are often vacant, which further contributes to the blight of the neighborhood. Because of the poor condition of the
property, the acquisition price is usually significantly lower than that of a previously restored and occupied
property. Once the property is restored to its original condition or further rehabilitated, the property is sold,
leased or refinanced. We do not provide the investor long-term, end financing of these properties.

An investor, upen identifying a piece of property, typically executes a purchase agreement, prepares a list of
proposed improvements and related costs and submits these documents to one of our redevelopment loan
officers. Each property is then personally inspected by an experienced loan officer who evaluates the potential
success of the project. If the borrower meets the credit underwriting criteria under our proprietary model, we
grant the loan and the project proceeds. We finance both the acquisition of and improvements to the property.
Generally, the advance rate (the maximum amount we will lend on any project) approximates 70% of the after-
repair value, with most projects being financed at a rate of 65% to 70% of the after-repair value.
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The average life of a community redevelopment loan, which varies based on geographic location and other
factors, is slightly more than eight months. Generally, the investor completes the project within three to five
months and sells or refinances it thereafter. The investor may then apply to us for a new loan on a new project.
Although we grant successful investors additional credit to enable them to rehabilitate multiple properties at one
time, no single investor represented more than 1% of our outstanding portfolio of redevelopment loans at
December 31, 2006.

Our redevelopment lending portfolio is characterized by a larger number of loans with relatively small balances.
As of December 31, 2006, our redevelopment lending portfolio consisted of over 1,200 loans outstanding with an
average balance of approximately $109,500. As of December 31, 2006, interest rates on these loans ranged from
8.0% to 16.0%, with an average interest rate of 12.64%. Although we require significant additional overhead to
achieve safety and soundness in this portion of our portfolio, our significant experience, proprietary credit
scoring model and ongoing credit administration have enabled us to achieve net charge-offs of 0.33%, 0.27%,
and 0.27% of average loans in this portfolio, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004.

To our knowledge, few insured depository institutions provide a comparable product. Our competition consists
principally of private lenders, individuals and companies experienced in this line of business. We believe the
lower cost of funds available to us as a bank, which enables us to lend at lower interest rates than our non-bank
competitors, provides us with a competitive advantage that has enabled us to experience significant growth in
this area.

We cwrently engage in community redevelopment lending in Atlanta, Georgia, Chicago, Dlinois; Tampa,
Florida; Birmingham, Alabama; Chariotte, North Carolina; Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and Dallas, Texas
{opening on April 1, 2007). We are evaluating other cities for redevelopment and other lending opportunities,
including Baltimore, Maryland; Washington, D.C.; Houston and San Antonio, Texas; and Boston, Massachusetts
and anticipate expanding into one or more of these cities in the future. The table below presents the balance of
our community redevelopment loan portfolio by location at December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004. (Dollars in
thousands)

2006 2005 2004

Atlanta ....... ... . i $ 79,887 344,609 $36,333
Charlotte ... ...t ettt 7,031 4,489 7,493
Birmingham ........... ... i i 8,947 3,504 1,193
Tampa .. ..o e 14,465 5,468 480
Chicago ... ..o it e 21,457 4,692 392
Philadelphia ............... ... i i 375 — —

TOtAl . .oe e e e $132,162 $62,762  $45,891

The following table presents the volume of originations in our community redevelopment portfolio by location.
The dollar amount and number of loans originated are presented for the periods ending December 31, 2006,
2005, and 2004, (Dollars in thousands) '

2006 2005 2004
Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number
Atlanta ............ $114,105 978 $ 73,062 728 $52,170 584
Charlotte ........... 9,227 93 6,497 91 7,103 136
Birmingham ........ 12,009 239 5,211 109 1,326 32
Tampa ............. 21,823 176 7,668 58 220 4
Chicago ........... 29,728 182 8,082 70 392 4
Philadelphia ........ 375 4 — — —— —
Total .............. $187,267 1,672 $100,520 1,056 $61,211 @




Commercial Real Estate. We make both non-owner occupied and owner-occupied commercial mortgage loans to
finance the purchase of real property. Non-owner occupied commercial mortgage lending typically involves
higher loan principal amounts, and the repayment of loans is dependent, in large part, on sufficient income from
the properties collateralizing the loans to cover operating expenses and debt service. As a general practice, we
require our non-owner occupied commercial mortgage loans to be collateralized by well-managed income-
producing property with adequate margins and to be guaranteed by responsible parties. We look for opportunities
where cash flows from the collateral provide adequate debt service coverage and the guarantor’s net worth is
centered on assets other than the project we are financing,

Owner-occupied commercial mortgages are typically extended to commercial enterprises to finance their
operating facilities. The primary source of repayment is the operating income of the business enterprise. As such,
payment depends on the owner’s successful operation of the business. Qur commercial mortgage loans are
generally collateralized by first liens on real estate, have fixed or floating interest rates and generally amortize
over a 10 to 25 year pericd with balloon payments due at the end of three to five years. Because payment on
commercial mortgage loans often depends on the successful operation or management of the property, repayment
may be subject to adverse conditions in the real estate market.

In underwriting commercial mortgage loans, we seek to minimize our risks in a variety of ways, including giving
careful consideration to the property’s operating history, future operating projections, current and projected
occupancy, location and physical condition. Our underwriting analysis also inciudes credit checks, reviews of
appraisals and environmental hazards or EPA reports and a review of the financial condition of the borrower, We
attempt to limit our risk by analyzing our borrowers’ cash flow and collateral value on an ongoing basis.

Residential Real Estate. This portion of our portfolio consists of home equity lines of credit and residential
mortgage loans that we originate and hold. These loans are generally made on the basis of the borrower’s ability
to repay the loan from his or her employment and other income and are secured by residential real estate, the
value of which is reasonably ascertainable.

Commercial and Industrial. The commercial and industrial portion of our pertfolio consists of commercial loans
to business ventures, credit lines for working capital and short-term seasonal or inventory financing and letters of
credit. Commercial borrowers typically secure their loans with assets of their businesses, personal guaranties of
their principals and occasionally mortgages on the principals’ personal residences. Our commercial loans are
underwritten on the basis of the commercial borrower’s ability to service the debt from income. The risk in
commercial loans is generally due to the type of assets collateralizing these loans.

General factors affecting a commercial borrower’s ability to repay include interest rates, inflation and the
demand for the commercial borrower's products and services, as well as other factors affecting a borrower’s
customers, suppliers and employees. Commercial loans generally will be serviced from the operations of the
business, and those operations may not be successful.

Consumer. We make a variety of loans to individuals for personal, family and household purposes, including
secured and unsecured installment and term loans. Consumer loans entail greater risk than other loans,
particularly in the case of consumer loans that are unsecured or secured by depreciating assets such as
automobiles. In these cases, any repossessed collateral for a defaulted consumer loan may not provide an
adequate source of repayment for the outstanding loan balance. In addition, consumer loan collections are
dependent on the borrower’s continuing financial stability, and thus are more likely to be affected by job loss,
divorce, illness or personal hardships.

We also provide the following specialized lending services to our customers in our market areas:

Warehouse Lending. These loans are classified as “loans held for sale” and consist of commitments to residential
mortgage lenders to temporarily fund residential mortgages that they originated pending purchase of the
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mortgages by secondary market mortgage investors. These commitments are funded on an individual mortgage
loan basis and are structured as a 100% participation in the underlying collateral. The loans are secured by an
assignment of the underlying mortgage obligation and related collateral. The commitments also carry a corporate
guarantee by the originating mortgage lender and, in most cases, personal guarantees by the principals of the
mortgage lender.

Small Business Lease Finance. This portion of our portfolio consists primarily of loans to finance operating
equipment and machinery principally for commercial manufacturers, transportation companies. and commercial
contractors. The loans are secured by the equipment financed and in most cases are guaranteed personally by the
principals of the borrower. These loans are typically structured with amortizations of three to seven years with a
fixed rate of interest. A minimal portion of this portfolio consists of financing commitments structured as true
operating or capital leases. These loans are included in the commercial and industrial portfolio.

Lending Policies

Our board of directors has established and periodically reviews our bank’s lending policies and procedures. We
have established common documentation and standards for our market areas. There are regulatory restrictions on
the dollar amount of loans available for each lending relationship. National banking regulations provide that a
banks’ legal lending limit to any one borrower may not exceed 15% of a bank’s Tier 1 capital. At December 31,
2006, the Company’s legal lending limit was approximately $8.9 million. Any loan over $3.0 million or any loan
to a borrower or group of borrowers with total commitments exceeding $3.0 million is evaluated by our loan
committee, which is authorized to approve loans in amounts up to our legal lending limit. We occasionally sell
participation interests in loans to other lenders, primarily when a loan relationship would exceed our legal
lending limit.

Credit Administration and Loan Review

We consider credit administration to be of primary importance. We emphasize early-and frequent-
communication with our borrowers, with follow-up on late payments generally commencing when a loan is five
days past due and foreclosure proceedings typically begin when it is 30 days past due. We also tailor our credit
approval and administration processes to each borrower’s risk profile and to the specific type of loan. Each of our
loan officers is responsible for each loan he or she originates, and this responsibility continues until the loan is
repaid or assigned officially to another officer. Our loan officers monitor the past due and overdraft lists on a
daily basis, review upcoming maturities on a weekly to monthly basis and prepare status reports on adversely
rated loans on a quarterly basis. They also review the periodic financial statements of commercial borrowers in
order to analyze financial trends and potential credit quality issues. In addition to these initial underwriting and
loan servicing procedures, we employ a full-time loan review officer and retain an independent third party to
review our loans on an annual basis.

Concentrations

Our loan portfolio has a concentration of loans in real estate related loans and includes significant credit exposure
to the commercial real estate industry. As of December 31, 2006, real estate related loans comprised 79.2% of
our portfolio. Substantially all of these loans are secured by first liens with an initial loan to value ratio generally
ranging from 70% to 85%. See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of
Operations — Loans — Concentrations” for additional information.

Allowance for Loan Losses. There are certain risks in making all loans. A principal economic risk in making
loans is the creditworthiness of the borrower. Other risks in making loans include the period of time over which
loans may be repaid, changes in economic and industry conditions, and circumstances unique to individual
borrowers.




Deposit Services

We offer a full range of deposit services, including checking accounts, commercial accounts, savings accounts,
and other time deposits of various types, ranging from daily money market accounts to long-term certificates of
deposit. Because of the historically low interest rate environment in the last three years, we have chosen to obtain
a significant portion of our deposits from outside our local market. Qur out-of-market, or wholesale, certificates
of deposits represented 54.3% of total deposits at December 31, 2006. The deposits obtained outside of our
market area generally have lower rates than rates being offered for certificates of deposits in our local
market. This funding strategy allowed us to operate in limited locations, maintain a smaller staff, and not incur
significant marketing costs to advertise deposit rates, which in turn has allowed us to maintain our focus on
growing our loan portfolio. In anticipation of rising interest rates and our continued growth, we have recently
begun to focus on expanding our retail deposit program. Deposit rates are reviewed regularly by senior
management of the Company. We believe that the rates we offer are competitive with those offered by other
financial institutions in our area.

Other Banking Services

We offer other bank services including safe deposit boxes, traveler's checks, direct deposit, United States
Savings Bonds, and banking by mail. We earn fees for most of these services, including debit and credit card
transactions, sales of checks, and wire transfers. We also receive ATM transaction fees from tramsactions
performed by our clients. Since we outsource our ATM services, we are charged related transaction fees from our
ATM service provider. We have contracted with Fidelity Integrated Financial Solutions, an outside computer
service company, to provide our ATM processing. By outsourcing this service, we believe we are able to reduce
our overhead by matching the expense in each period to the transaction volume that occurs during the period, as a
significant portion of the fee charged is directly related to the number of loan and deposit accounts and the
related number of transactions we have during the period. We believe that by being associated with a shared
network of ATMs, we are better able to serve our clients and are able to attract clients who are accustomed to the
convenience of using ATMs, although we do not believe that maintaining this association is critical to our
success. We also offer Internet banking services, bill payment services, and cash management services.

Competition

We conduct business principally through branches and loan production offices in our market areas, which include
Atlanta and Dalton, Georgia; Fayetteville, High Point, and Parkton, North Carolina; Tampa, Florida; Chicago,
Illinois; Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; and Dallas, Texas (opening April 1, 2007). In each of our market areas, we
generally compete locally, regionally, and nationally with other commercial banks, savings and loan associations,
credit unions, mortgage brokers and mortgage companies, mutual funds, securities brokers, consumer finance
companies, other lenders and insurance companies. Many of our competitors compete with offerings by mail,
telephone, computer and/or the Internet. Interest rates, both on loans and deposits, and prices of services are
significant competitive factors among financial institutions generally, While our rates are not significantly lower,
and in some cases are higher than those of our competitors, we believe our entrepreneurial focus, unique culture
and employee diversity provide us with a competitive advantage in attracting customers.

Our principal competitors with respect to our community redevelopment lending program are private non-bank
lenders. We believe we compete in this area based principally on our ability to offer interest rates that are lower
than those of our competitors, as a result of the lower cost of funds available to us at the Company. We also
compete cffectively based on our significant experience in community redevelopment lending and the breadth
and depth of services we provide to our customers.

Many of our competitors have offices in our market areas. These institutions, as well as other competitors, have
greater resources, broader geographic markets and higher lending limits, offer various services that we do not
offer and can better afford and make broader use of media advertising, support services and electronic
technology than we do. To offset these competitive disadvantages, we depend on the factors described above.
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Employees

At March 1, 2007, we employed a total of 180 full-time and 6 part-time employees. None of our employees are
represented by collective bargaining agreements. We believe our employee relations to be good.

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

Both the holding company and the bank are subject to extensive state and federal banking laws and regulations
that impose specific requirements or restrictions on and provide for general regulatory oversight of virtually all
aspects of our operations. These laws and regulations are generally intended to protect depositors, not
shareholders. The following summary is qualified by reference to the statutory and regulatory provisions
discussed. Changes in applicable laws or regulations may have a material effect on our business and
prospects. Beginning with the enactment of the Financial Institutions Reform Recovery and Enforcement Act in
1989 and followed by the FDIC Improvement Act in 1991 and the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act in 1999, numerous
additional regulatory requirements have been placed on the banking industry in the past several years, and
additional changes have been proposed. Our operations may be affected by legislative changes and the policies of
various regulatory authorities. We cannot predict the effect that fiscal or monetary policies, economic control, or
new federal or state legislation may have on our business and earnings in the future.

The following discussion is not intended to be a complete list of all the activities regulated by the banking laws
or of the impact of such laws and regulations on our operations. It is intended only to briefly summarize some
material provisions.

Omni Financial Services, Inc,

We own 100% of the outstanding capital stock of Omni National Bank, and therefore we are considered to be a
bank holding company under the federal Bank Holding Company Act of 1956. As a result, we are primarily
subject to the supervision, examination and reporting requirements of the Bank Holding Company Act and the
regulations of the Federal Reserve. As a bank holding company located in Georgia, the Georgia Department of
Banking and Finance also regulates and monitors all significant aspects of our operations.

The Bank Holding Company Act. Under the Bank Holding Company Act, we are subject to periodic examination
by the Federal Reserve and are required to file periodic reports of our operations and any additional information
that the Federal Reserve may require. Activities at the bank and holding company levels are limited to:

+ banking and managing or controlling banks;
« furnishing services to or performing services for our subsidiaries; and
» engaging in other activities that the Federal Reserve determines to be so closely related to banking and
managing or controlling banks as to be a proper incident thereto.
Investments, Control, and Activities. With certain limited exceptions, the Bank Holding Company Act requires
every bank holding company to obtain the prior approval of the Federal Reserve before:
« acquiring all or substantially all of the assets of any bank;

» acquiting direct or indirect ownership or control of any voting shares of any bank if after the
acquisition it would directly or indirectly own or control more than 5% of the voting shares of such
bank; or

» merging or consolidating with another bank holding company.

Additionally, the Bank Holding Company Act provides that the Federal Reserve may not approve any of these
transactions if it would result in or tend to create a monopoly, substantially lessen competition or otherwise

10




function as a restraint of trade, unless the anticompetitive effects of the proposed transaction are clearly
outweighed by the public interest in meeting the convenience and needs of the community to be served. The
Federal Reserve is also required to consider the financial and managerial resources and future prospects of the
bank holding companies and banks concerned. The Federal Reserve's consideration of financial resources
generally focuses on capital adequacy, which is discussed below.

Under the Bank Holding Company Act, if we are adequately capitalized and adequately managed, we or any
other bank holding company located in Georgia may purchase a bank located outside of Georgia. Conversely, an
adequately capitalized and adequately managed bank holding company located outside of Georgia may purchase
a bank located inside of Georgia. In each case, however, restrictions may be placed on the acquisition of a bank
that has only been in existence for a limited amount of time or will result in specified concentrations of deposits.
Currently, Georgia law prohibits acquisitions of banks that have been chartered for less than three years. Because
the Bank has been chartered for more than three years, this restriction would not limit our ability to sell.

In addition, and subject to certain exceptions, the Bank Holding Company Act and the Change in Bank Control
Act, together with regulations promulgated thereunder, require Federal Reserve approval prior to any person or
company acquiring “control” of a bank holding company. Control is conclusively presumed to exist if an
individual or company acquires 25% or more of any class of voting securities of a bank holding
company. Control is rebuttably presumed to exist if a person acquires 10% or more, but less than 25%, of any
class of voting securities and either the company has registered securities under Section 12 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 or no other person owns a greater percentage of that class of voting securities immediately
after the transaction. Our common stock is registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The regulations
provide a procedure for rebutting control when ownership of any class of voting securities is below 25%.

Under the Bank Holding Company Act, a bank holding company is generally prohibited from engaging in, or
acquiring direct or indirect control of more than 5% of the voting shares of any company engaged in, nonbanking
activities unless the Federal Reserve, by order or regulation, has found those activities to be so closely related to
banking or managing or controlling banks as to be a proper incident thereto. Some of the activities that the
Federal Reserve has determined by regulation to be proper incidents to the business of a bank holding company
include:

* making, acquiring, brokering or servicing loans and certain types of leases;

» factoring accounts receivable;

* leasing personal or real property;

* underwriting and dealing in government obligations and money market instruments;
*  (rust company functions;

» providing specified management consulting and counseling activities;

s engaging in certain insurance and discount brokerage activities;

* performing certain data processing services;

* acting in certain circumstances as a fiduciary or investment or financial adviser;

* operating a non-bank depository institution, such as a savings association; and

» making investments in certain corporations or projects designed primarily to promote community

welfare.

Despite prior approval, the Federal Reserve may order a bank holding company or its subsidiaries to terminate
any of these activities or to terminate its ownership or control of any subsidiary when it has reasonable cause to
believe that the bank holding company’s continued ownership, activity or control constitutes a serious risk to the
financial safety, soundness or stability of it or any of its bank subsidiaries.
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The Federal Reserve imposes certain capital requirements on the company under the Bank Holding Company
Act, including a minimum leverage ratio and a minimum ratio of “qualifying” capital to risk-weighted
assets. These requirements are described below under “—Omni National Bank-—Capital Regulations.” Subject to
our capital requirements and certain other restrictions, we are able to borrow money to make a capital
contribution to the Bank, and these loans may be repaid from dividends paid from the Bank to the company. Cur
ability to pay dividends will be subject to regulatory restrictions as described below in “—Omni National Bank—
Dividends.” We are also able to raise capital for contribution to the Bank by issuing securities without having to
receive regulatory approval, subject to compliance with federal and state securities laws.

In addition to the permissible bank holding company activities listed above, the Financial Services
Modernization Act of 1999, or the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, revised and expanded the provisions of the Bank
Holding Company Act by permitting a bank holding company to qualify and elect to become a financial holding
company. Under the regulations implementing the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, a financial holding company may
engage in additional activities that are financial in nature or incidental or complementary to financial activity.
The following activities are considered financial in nature:

+ lending, trust and other banking activities;

* insuring, guaranteeing or indemnifying against loss or harm, or providing and issuing annuities and
acting as principal, agent or broker for these purposes, in any state;

» providing financial, investment or advisory services;

* issuing or selling instruments representing interests in pools of assets permissible for a bank to hold
directly;

+ underwriting, dealing in or making a market in securities;

+ other activities that the Federal Reserve may determine to be so closely related to banking or managing
or controlling banks as to be a proper incident to managing or controlling banks;

« foreign activities permitted outside of the United States if the Federal Reserve has determined them to
be usual in connection with banking operations abroad;

» merchant banking through securities or insurance affiliates; and

» insurance company portfolio investments.

On December 18, 2006, the SEC and the Federal Reserve issued joint proposed rules that would implement the
“broker” exception for banks under Section 3(a)(4) of the Exchange Act of 1934 and would be adopted as part of
the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. The proposed rules would implement the statutory exceptions that allow a bank,
subject to certain conditions, to continue to conduct securities transactions for the bank’s customers as part of its
trust and fiduciary, custodial and deposit “sweep” functions, and to refer customers to a securities broker-dealer
pursuant to a networking arrangement with the broker-dealer.

To qualify to become a financial holding company, the Bank and any other depository institution subsidiary of
Omni is required to be well capitalized and well managed and have a Community Reinvestment Act rating of at
least “satisfactory.” Additionally, we would be required to file an election with the Federal Reserve to become a
financial holding company and provide the Federal Reserve with 30 days’ written notice prior to engaging in a
permitted financial activity. While we meet the qualification standards applicable to financial holding companies,
we have not elected to become a financial holding company at this time.

Dividends. It is the policy of the Federal Reserve that bank holding companies should pay cash dividends on
common stock only out of net income available over the past year and only if prospective earnings retention is
consistent with the organization’s expected future needs and financial condition. The policy provides that bank
holding companies should not maintain a level of cash dividends that undermines the bank holding company’s
ability to serve as a source of strength to its banking subsidiaries. See “Market for Common Equity and Related
Stockholder Matters” for additional information regarding our ability to pay dividends.
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Support of Subsidiary Institution. Under Federal Reserve policy, we are expected to act as a source of financial
strength for Omni National Bank and to commit resources to support Omni National Bank. This support may be
required at times when, without this Federal Reserve policy, we might not be inclined to provide it. In addition,
any capital loans made by us to Omni National Bank will be repaid only after its deposits and various other
obligations are repaid in full. In the unlikely event of our bankruptcy, any commitment by us to a federal banking
regulator to maintain the capital of Omni National Bank will be assumed by the bankruptcy trustee and entited to
a priority of payment.

Omni National Bank

The Bank operates as a national bank incorporated under the laws of the United States and subject to examination
by, and the regulations of, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (the “OCC”) and the supervision,
examination and reporting requirements of the National Bank Act. The OCC regularly examines the Bank’s
operations and has the authority to approve or disapprove mergers, the establishment of branches and similar
corporate actions. The OCC also has the power to prevent the continuance or development of unsafe or unsound
banking practices or other violations of law. Because deposits in the Bank are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) up to a maximum amount, which is generally $100,000 per depositor subject to
the aggregation rule, it is also subject to certain FDIC regulations. The Bank is also subject to numerous state and
federal statutes and regulations that affect its business, activities and operations. In addition, federal law provides
up to $250,000 in deposit insurance coverage for self-directed retirement accounts, such as Individual Retirement
Accounts (IRAs).
The OCC and the FDIC regulate or monitor virtually all areas of the Bank’s operations, including:

» security devices and procedures;

» adequacy of capitalization and loss reserves;

* loans;

* investments;

* borrowings;

+ deposits;

*  Inergers;

+ issuances of securities;

+ payment of dividends;

* interest rates payable on deposits;

+ interest rates or fees chargeable on loans;

* establishment of branches;

¢ corporate reorganizations;

* maintenance of books and records; and

+ adequacy of staff training to carry on safe lending and deposit gathering practices.
The OCC requires banks to maintain specified capital ratios and imposes limitations on a bank’s aggregate
investment in real estate, bank premises, and furniture and fixtures. The OCC also requires banks to prepare

annual reports on the bank’s financial condition and to conduct an annual audit of its financial affairs in
compliance with its minimum standards and procedures.
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Prompt Corrective Action—The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 establishes a
system of prompt corrective action to resolve the problems of undercapitalized financial institutions. Under this
system, the federal banking regulators have established five capital categories, well capitalized, adequately
capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized, in which all
institutions are placed. The federal banking regulators have also specified by regulation the relevant capital levels
for each of the other categories. As of December 31, 2006, the Bank qualified for the well-capitalized category.

Under the FDIC Improvement Act, all insured institutions must undergo regular on-site examinations by their
appropriate banking agency. The cost of examinations of insured depository institutions and any affiliates may be
assessed by the appropriate agency against each institution or affiliate as it deems necessary or
appropriate. Insured institutions are required to submit annual reports to the FDIC, their federal regulatory
agency, and state supervisor when applicable. The FDIC Improvement Act directs the FDIC to develop a method
for insured depository institutions to provide supplemental disclosure of the estimated fair market value of assets
and liabilities, to the extent feasible and practicable, in any balance sheet, financial statement, report of condition
or any other report of any insured depository institution. The FDIC Improvement Act also requires the federal
banking regulatory agencies to prescribe, by regulation, standards for all insured depository institutions and
depository institution holding companies relating, among other things, to the following:

+ internal controls;

« information systems and audit systems;

+ loan documentation;

e credit underwriting;

* interest rate risk exposure; and

»  asset quality.
Under the FDIC Improvement Act regulations, the applicable agency can treat an institution as if it were in the
next lower category if the agency determines (after notice and an opportunity for hearing) that the institution is in
an unsafe or unsound condition or is engaging in an unsafe or unsound practice. The degree of regulatory

scrutiny of a financial institution increases, and the permissible activities of the institution decrease, as it moves
downward through the capital categories.

Institutions that fall into one of the three undercapitalized categories may be required to do some or all of the
following:

+ submit a capital restoration plan;

* raise additional capital;

+ restrict their growth, deposit interest rates, and other activities;

* improve their management;

* eliminate management fees; or

+ divest themselves of all or a part of their operations.
National banks and their holding companies which have been chartered or registered or have undergone a change
in control within the past two years or which have been deemed by the OCC or the Federal Reserve to be
troubled institutions must give the OCC or the Federal Reserve 30 days prior notice of the appointment of any

senior executive officer or director. Within the 30 day period, the OCC or the Federal Reserve, as the case may
be, may approve or disapprove any such appointment.
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Federa! banking regulators are required to take various mandatory supervisory actions and are authorized to take
other discretionary actions with respect to institutions in the three undercapitalized categories. The severity of the
action depends upon the capital category in which the institution is placed. Generally, subject to a narrow
exception, the banking regulator must appoint a receiver or conservator for an institution that is critically
undercapitalized.

An institution that is assigned to any of the “undercapitalized,” “significantly undercapitalized” or “critically
undercapitalized” categories is required to submit an acceptable capital restoration plan to its appropriate federal
banking regulators. A bank holding company must guarantee that a subsidiary depository institution meets its
capital restoration plan, subject to various limitations. The controlling holding company’s obligation to fund a
capital restoration plan is limited to the lesser of 5% of an undercapitalized subsidiary’s assets at the time it
became undercapitalized or the amount required to meet regulatory capital requirements. An undercapitalized
institution is also generally prohibited from increasing its average total assets, making acquisitions, establishing
any branches or engaging in any new line of business, except under an accepted capital restoration plan or with
FDIC approval. The regulations also establish procedures for downgrading an institution to a lower capital
category based on supervisory factors other than capital.

Deposit Insurance—The FDIC has adopted a risk-based assessment system for determining an insured depository
institutions’ insurance assessment rate. The system assesses higher rates on those institutions that pose greater
risks to the Deposit Insurance Fund (the “DIF"). The FDIC places each institution in one of four risk categories
using a two-step process based first on capital ratios (the capital group assignment) and then on other relevant
information (the supervisory group assignment). Within the lower risk category, Risk Category I, rates will vary
based on each institution’s CAMELS component ratings, certain financial ratios, and long-term debt issuer
ratings.

Capital group assignments are made quarterly and an institution is assigned into one of three capital
categories: (1) well capitalized; (2) adequately capitalized; or (3) undercapitalized. The FDIC also assigns an
institution to one of three supervisory subgroups, based on the FDIC’s determination of the institution’s financial
condition and the risk posed to the deposit insurance funds. Assessments range from 5 to 43 cents per $100 of
deposits, depending on the institution’s capital group and supervisory subgroup. Institutions that are well
capitalized will be charged a rate between 5 and 7 cents per $100 of deposits.

In addition, the FDIC imposes assessments to help pay off the $780 million in annual interest payments on the $8
billion Financing Corporation bonds issued in the late 1980s as part of the government rescue of the thrift
industry. The FDIC may increase or decrease the assessment rate schedule on a quarterly basis and has set the
rate at 1.22 cents per $100 of deposits for the first quarter of 2007. An increase in the FDIC assessment rate could
have a material adverse effect on our earnings, depending on the amount of the increase.

The FDIC may terminate its insurance of deposits if it finds that the institution has engaged in unsafe and
unsound practices, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue operations, or has violated any applicable
law, regulation, rule, order, or condition imposed by the FDIC.

Transactions with Affiliates and Insiders—The Bank and the Company are subject to the provisions of
Section 23A of the Federal Reserve Act, which places limits on the amount of loans or extensions of credit to,
investments in, or (except for real and personal property exempted by the Federal Reserve) assets a bank may
purchase from affiliates and on the amount of advances to third parties collateralized by the securities or
obligations of affiliates. The aggregate of all covered transactions is limited in amount, as to any one affiliate, to
10% of the bank’s capital and surplus and, as to all affiliates combined, to 20% of the bank’s capital and
surplus. Furthermore, within the foregoing limitations as to amount, each covered transaction must meet
specified collateral requirements. Compliance is also required with certain provisions designed to avoid the
taking of low quality assets.
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The Bank and the Company are also subject to the provisions of Section 23B of the Federal Reserve Act which,
among other things, prohibits an institution from engaging in certain transactions with certain affiliates unless the
transactions are on terms substantially the same, or at least as favorable to such institution or its subsidiaries, as
those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with nonaffiliated companies. Banks are subject to
certain restrictions on extensions of credit to executive officers, directors, certain principal shareholders, and
their related interests. Such extensions of credit (i) must be made on substantially the same terms, including
interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with third parties and
(ii) must not involve more than the normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features. With some
exceptions, each loan or extension of credit by a bank to an affiliate must be secured by collateral with a market
value ranging from 100% to 130%, depending on the type of collateral, of the amount of the loan or extension of
credit.

Dividends—A national bank may not pay dividends from its capital. All dividends must be paid out of undivided
profits then on hand, after deducting expenses, including reserves for losses and bad debts. In addition, a national
bank is prohibited from declaring a dividend on its shares of common stock until its surplus equals its stated
capital, unless there has been transferred to surplus no less than one-tenth of the bank's net profits of the
preceding two consecutive half-year periods (in the case of an annual dividend). The approval of the OCC is
required if the total of all dividends declared by a national bank in any calendar year exceeds the total of its net
profits for that year combined with its retained net profits for the preceding two years, less any required transfers
to surplus. At December 31, 2006, the Bank could pay cash dividends without prior regulatory approval.

If, in the opinion of the OCC, a bank was engaged in or about to engage in unsafe or unsound practice, the OCC
could require, after notice and a hearing, that the bank stop or refrain from engaging in the practice it considers
unsafe or unsound. The OCC has indicated that paying dividends that deplete a depository institution’s capital
base to an inadequate level would be an unsafe and unsound banking practice. Under the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991, a depository institution may not pay any dividend if payment
would cause it to become undercapitalized or if it already is undercapitalized. Moreover, the federal banking
regulators have issued policy statements that provide that bank holding companies and insured banks should
generally only pay dividends out of current operating earnings.

Branching—A national bank is required by the National Bank Act to adhere to branch office banking laws
applicable to state banks in the states in which its main office is located. Under current Georgia law, Omni
National Bank may open branch offices throughout Georgia with the prior approval of the OCC. In addition, with
prior regulatory approval, the Bank is able to acquire existing banking operations in Georgia. Furthermore,
federal legislation permits interstate branching, including out-of-state acquisitions by bank holding companies,
interstate branching by banks if allowed by state law, and interstate merging by banks.

Community Reinvestment Act—The Community Reinvestment Act requires that, in comnection with
examinations of financial institutions within their respective jurisdictions, the Federal Reserve, the FDIC, or the
OCC, shall evaluate the record of each financial institution in meeting the credit needs of its local community,
including low and moderate income neighborhoods. These factors are also considered in evaluating mergers,
acquisitions, and applications to open a branch or facility. Failure to adequately meet these criteria could impose
additional requirements and limitations on our bank. Additionally, a bank must publicly disclose the terms of
various Community Reinvestment Act—related agreements.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses—The Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses (the “ALILL”") represents one
of the most significant estimates in the Bank’s financial statements and regulatory reports. Because of its
significance, the Bank has developed a system by which it develops, maintains and documents a comprehensive,
systematic and consistently applied process for determining the amounts of the ALLL and the provision for loan
and lease losses. The Interagency Policy Statement on the Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses, issued on
December 13, 2006, encourages all banks to ensure controls are in place to consistently determine the ALLL in
accordance with GAAP, the bank’s stated policies and procedures, management’s best judgment and relevant
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supervisory guidance. Consistent with supervisory guidance, the Bank maintains a prudent and conservative, but
not excessive, ALLL, that is at a level that is appropriate to cover estimated credit losses on individually
evaluated loans determined to be impaired as well as estimated credit losses inherent in the remainder of the loan
and lease portfolio. The Bank’s estimate of credit losses reflects consideration of all significant factors that affect
the collectibility of the portfolio as of the evaluation date. See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis—Critical
Accounting Policies.”

Commercial Real Estate Lending—The Bank’s lending operations may be subject to enhanced scrutiny by
federal banking regulators based on its concentration of commercial real estate loans. On December 6, 2006, the
federal banking regulators issued final guidance to remind financial institutions of the risk posed by commercial
real estate (“CRE") lending concentrations. CRE loans generally include land development, construction loans
and loans secured by multifamily property or nonfarm, nonresidential real property where the primary source of
repayment is derived from rental income associated with the property. The guidance prescribes the following
guidelines for its examiners to help identify institutions that are potentially exposed to significant CRE risk and
may warrant greater supervisory scrutiny:

+ total reported loans for construction, land development and other land represent 100% or more of the
institutions total capital, or

» total commercial real estate loans represent 300% or more of the institution’s total capital and the
outstanding balance of the institution’s commercial real estate loan portfolio has increased by 50% or
more during the prior 36 months,

Privacy—The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act contains provisions regarding consumer privacy. These provisions
require financial institutions to disclose their policy for collecting and protecting confidential
information. Customers generally may prevent financial institutions from sharing personal financial information
with nonaffiliated third parties except for third parties that market an institution’s own products and
services. Additionally, financial institutions generally may not disclose consumer account numbers to any
nonaffiliated third party for use in telemarketing, direct mail marketing, or other marketing to the consumer.

USA PATRIOT Act of 2002—In October 2002, the Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing
Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 (the “PATRIOT Act”), as it is
amended by the Bank Secrecy Act and the rules and regulations of the Office of Foreign Asset Control, was
enacted in response to the terrorist attacks in New York, Pennsylvania, and Washington D.C. that occurred on
September 11, 2001. The PATRIOT Act is intended to strengthen U.S. law enforcement’s and the intelligence
communities’ abilities to work cohesively to combat terrorism on a variety of fronts. The potential impact of the
PATRIOT Act on financial institutions is significant and wide ranging. The PATRIOT Act contains sweeping
anti-money laundering and financial transparency laws and imposes various regulations, including standards for
verifying client identification at account opening, and rules to promote cooperation among financial institutions,
regulators, and law enforcement entities in identifying parties who may be involved in terrorism or money
laundering.

Check 21—The Check Clearing for the 21st Century Act, also known as Check 21, became law effective
October 28, 2004. It gives “substitute checks,” such as a digital image of a check and copies made from that
image, the same legal standing as the original paper check. Some of the major provisions include;

» allowing check truncation without making it mandatory;

+ demanding that every financial institution communicate to accountholders in writing a description of
its substitute check processing program and their rights under the law;

* legalizing substitutions for and replacements of paper checks without agrecment from consumers;
= retaining in place the previously mandated electronic collection and return of checks between financial

institutions only when individual agreements are in place;
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+ requiring that when accountholders request verification, financial institutions produce the original
check (or a copy that accurately represents the original) and demonstrate that the account debit was
accurate and valid; and

« requiring recrediting of funds to an individual’s account on the next business day after a consumer
proves that the financial institution has erred.

Financial Services Regulatory Relief Act—President Bush signed the Financial Services Regulatory Relief Act
of 2006 (“Regulatory Relief Act™) into law on October 13, 2006. The Regulatory Relief Act repeals certain
reporting requirements regarding loans to bank executive officers and principal shareholders. These changes have
eliminated the statutory requirements for (1) the report to the board of directors when an executive officer
becomes indebted to another institution in an aggregate amount that is greater than the officer would receive
from his or her own institution; (2) the report filed by the institution that listed all credits made to executive
officers since the previous report of condition; and (3} the report to the board of directors that is required when an
executive officer or a principal shareholder become indebted to a correspondent bank.

The Regulatory Relief Act increased the size of a bank eligible for 18-month (rather than annual) examinations
from $250 million to $500 million. The Regulatory Relief Act amends the privacy rules of Gramm-Leach-Bliley
to clarify that CPA's are not required to notify their customers of privacy and disclosure policies as long as they
are subject to state law restraints on disclosure of non-public personal information without customer approval,
Finally, the Regulatory Relief Act requires that the federal banking regulators develop model privacy notice
forms, and banks adopting the model forms will be afforded a regulatory safe harbor under the disclosure
requirements of Gramm-Leach-Bliley.

Other Regulations—Interest and other charges collected or contracted for by the Bank are subject to state usury
laws and federal laws concerning interest rates. The bank’s loan operations are also subject to federal laws
applicable to credit transactions, such as the:

» Truth-In-Lending Act, governing disclosures of credit terms to consumer borrowers;

» Home Mortgage Disclosure Act of 1975, requiring financial institutions to provide information to
enable the public and public officials to determine whether a financial institution is fulfilling its
obligation to help meet the housing needs of the community it serves;

« Equal Credit Opportunity Act, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, creed or other prohibited
factors in extending credit;

+ Fair Credit Reporting Act of 1978, as amended by the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act,
governing the use and provision of information to credit reporting agencies, certain identity theft
protections, and certain credit and other disclosures;

 Fair Debt Collection Act, governing the manner in which consumer debts may be collected by
collection agencies;

« Soldiers’ and Sailors’ Civil Relief Act of 1940, as amended by the Service members’ Civil Relief A;t,
governing the repayment terms of, and property rights underlying, secured obligations of persons
currently on active duty with the United States military;

« Talent Amendment in the 2007 Defense Authorization Act, establishing a 36% annual percentage rate
ceiling, which includes a variety of charges including late fees, for consumer loans to military service
members and their dependents; and

+ rules and regulations of the various federal banking regulators charged with the responsibility of
implementing such federal laws.

i8




The deposit operations of the Bank also are subject to federal laws applicable to depository accounts, such as the:
* Truth-In-Savings Act, requiring certain disclosures for consumer deposit accounts;

* Right to Financial Privacy Act, which imposes a duty to maintain confidentiality of consumer financial
records and prescribes procedures for complying with administrative subpoenas of financial records;

* Electronic Funds Transfer Act and Regulation E issued by the Federal Reserve to implement that Act,
which governs automatic deposits to and withdrawals from deposit accounts and customers’ rights and
liabilities arising from the use of automated teller machines and other electronic banking services; and

* rules and regulations of the various federal banking regulators charged with the responsibility of
implementing these federal laws.

Capital Regulations—The federal banking regulators have adopted risk-based capital guidelines for banks and
bank holding companies that are designed to make regulatory capital requirements more sensitive to differences
in risk profiles among banks and bank holding companies and account for off-balance sheet items.

The guidelines are minimums, and the federal banking regulators have noted that banks and bank holding
companies contemplating significant expansion programs should not allow expansion to diminish their capital
ratios and should maintain ratios in excess of the minimums. We have not received any notice indicating that
either Omni Financial Services, Inc. or Omni National Bank is subject to higher capital requirements. The current
guidelines require all bank holding compantes and federally-regulated banks to maintain a minimum risk-based
total capital ratio equal to 8%, of which at least 4% must be Tier 1 capital. Tier 1 capital includes common
shareholders’ equity, qualifying noncumulative perpetual preferred stock, and a limited amount of qualifying
cumulative perpetual preferred stock, but excludes goodwill and most other intangibles and excludes the
allowance for loan and lease losses. Tier 2 capital includes the excess of any preferred stock not included in Tier
1 capital, mandatory convertible securities, hybrid capital instruments, subordinated debt and a limited amount of
the general reserves for loan and lease losses up to 1.25% of risk-weighted assets.

Under these guidelines, banks’ and bank holding companies’ assets are given risk-weights of 09%, 20%, 50%, or
100%. In addition, certain off-balance sheet items are given credit conversion factors to convert them to asset
equivalent amounts to which an appropriate risk-weight applies. The aggregate of these individual computations
result in the total risk-weighted assets. Most loans are assigned to the 100% risk category, except for first
mortgage loans fully secured by residential property and, under certain circumstances, residential construction
loans, both of which carry a 50% rating. Most investment securities are assigned to the 20% category, except for
municipal or state revenue bonds, which have a 50% rating, and direct obligations of or obligations guaranteed
by the United States Treasury or United States Government agencies, which have a 0% rating.

The federal bank regulators also have implemented a leverage ratio, which is equal to Tier 1 capital as a
percentage of average total assets less intangibles, to be used as a supplement to the risk-based guidelines. The
principal objective of the leverage ratio is to place a constraint on the maximum degree to which a bank holding
company may leverage its equity capital base. The minimum required leverage ratio for top-rated institutions,
including having the highest regulatory rating and implementing the Federal Reserve’s risk-based capital
measure for market risk, is 3%, but generally most institutions are required to maintain a leverage ratio of at least
4%. The guidelines also provide that bank holding companies experiencing internal growth or making
acquisitions will be expected to maintain strong capital positions substantially above the minimum supervisory
levels without reliance on intangible assets. The Federal Reserve considers the leverage ratio and other indicators
of capital strength in evaluating proposals for expansion or new activities,

These capital guidelines can affect us in several ways. If we grow at a rapid pace, our capital may be depleted too
quickly, and a capital infusion from our holding company may be necessary which could impact our ability to
pay dividends. Our capital levels currently are adequate; however, rapid growth, poor 1oan portfolio performance,
poor earnings performance, or a combination of these factors could change our capital position in a relatively
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short period of time. If we fail to meet these capital requirements, our Bank would be required to develop and file
a plan with the OCC describing the means and a schedule for achieving the minimum capital requirements. In
addition, our bank would generally not receive regulatory approval of any application that requires the
consideration of capital adequacy, such as a branch or merger application, unless our bank could demonstrate a
reasonable plan to meet the capital requirement within a reasonable period of time. A bank that is not “well
capitalized” is also subject to certain limitations relating to so-called “brokered” deposits. Bank holding
companies controlling financial institutions can be called upon to boost the institutions” capital and to partially
guarantee the institutions’ performance under their capital restoration plans.

See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Capital
Resources” for our holding company and bank capital ratios.

Enforcement Powers—The Financial Institutions Reform Recovery and Enforcement Act expanded and
increased civil and criminal penalties available for use by the federal regulatory agencies against depository
institutions and certain “institution-affiliated parties.” Institution-affiliated parties primarily include management,
employees, and agents of a financial institution, as well as independent contractors and consultants such as
attorneys and accountants and others who participate in the conduct of the financial institution’s affairs. These
practices can include the failure of an institution to timely file required reports or the filing of false or misleading
information or the submission of inaccurate reports. Civil penalties may be as high as $1,000,000 a day for such
violations. Criminal penalties for some financial institution crimes have been increased to twenty years. In
addition, regulators are provided with greater flexibility to commence enforcement actions against institutions
and institution-affiliated parties. Possible enforcement actions include the termination of deposit
insurance. Furthermore, banking agencies’ power to issue cease-and-desist orders were expanded. Such orders
may, among other things, require affirmative action to correct any harm resulting from a violation or practice,
including restitution, reimbursement, indemnifications or guarantees against loss. A financial institution may also
be ordered to restrict its growth, dispose of certain assets, rescind agreements or contracts, or take other actions
as determined by the ordering agency to be appropriate.

Effect of Governmental Monetary Policies—Our earnings are affected by domestic economic conditions and the
monetary and fiscal policies of the United States government and its agencies. The Federal Reserve’s monetary
policies have had, and are likely to continue to have, an important impact on the operating results of commercial
banks through its power to implement national monetary policy in order, among other things, to curb inflation or
combat a recession. The monetary policies of the Federal Reserve have major effects upon the levels of bank
loans, investments and deposits through its open market operations in United States government securities and
through its regulation of the discount rate on borrowings of member banks and the reserve requirements against
member bank deposits. It is not possible to predict the nature or impact of future changes in monetary and fiscal
policies.

Proposed Legislation and Regulatory Action. New regulations and statutes are regularly proposed that contain
wide-ranging proposals for altering the structures, regulations, and competitive relationships of the nation’s
financial institutions. We cannot predict whether or in what form any proposed regulation or statute will be
adopted or the extent to which our business may be affected by any new regulation or statute.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Our business strategy includes the continuation of growth plans, and our financial condition and results of
operations could be negatively affected if we fail to grow or fail to manage our growth effectively.

We intend to continue pursuing a growth strategy for our business. Our prospects must be considered in light of
the risks, expenses and difficulties frequently encountered by companies in growth stages of development. We
may not be able to expand our market presence in our existing markets or successfully enter new markets, and
any such expansion could adversely affect our results of operations. Failure to manage our growth effectively
could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations or future
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prospects, and could adversely affect our ability to successfully implement our business strategy. Also, if our
growth occurs more slowly than anticipated or declines, our results of operations could be materially adversely
affected.

Our ability to grow successfully will depend on a variety of factors including the continued availability of
desirable business opportunities, the competitive responses from other financial institutions in our market areas
and our ability to manage our growth. Qur rapid growth has placed, and it may continue to place, significant
demands on our operations and management. Future growth involves a number of risks, including:

+ the entrance into new markets where we lack experience;
¢ the experience of unexpected competition;

+ the introduction of new products and services into our business with which we have 'no prior
experience;

+ the time and costs of evaluating new markets, hiring experienced local management and opening new
offices;

» the ability to implement and improve our operational, credit, financial, management and other internal
risk controls and processes and our reporting systems and procedures;

+ the ability to manage a growing number of client relationships;
* the ability to recruit and retain additional experienced bankers to accommodate growth;

* the ability to maintain controls and procedures sufficient to accommodate an increase in expected loan
volume and infrastructure;

« the diversion of our management’s attention from our existing businesses as a result of our growth
strategy,

+ the additional expenditures our asset growth may require to expand our administrative and operational
infrastructure; and

+ the ability to maintain cost controls and asset quality while attracting additional loans and deposits on
favorable terms.

The occurrence of any of these factors could have an adverse effect on our financial condition.

Our geographic diversity may present legal and practical difficulties that may harm our results of operations.

We currently have operations in six states, intend to expand into other states and have operated outside of
Georgia and North Carclina for less than three years. Our national bank charter requires us to comply with
federal laws and regulations. While certain state laws and regulations are preempted by federal laws, we must
constantly monitor state laws in cach state to ensure compliance, especially regarding collections, perfection of
our security interests and the foreclosure process. State variances in laws may affect our ability to profitably
expand. For example, as we enter states with judicial foreclosure laws, our nonperforming assets may remain on
our books for longer periods of time due to the timing of judicial foreclosures.

The distance between our operations also presents logistical challenges, as our senior management’s ability to
oversee operations directly is limited. We may also be unable to properly understand local market conditions,
promptly react to market pressures or accurately analyze our local loan officers’ understanding of market
conditions. Any failure on our part to manage our geographical diversity could have a material adverse effect on
our business, financial condition and results of operations.
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A significant portion of our loan portfolio is secured by real estate, and events that negatively impact the real
estate market could hurt our business.

A significant portion of our loan portfolio is secured by real estate. As of December 31, 2006, approximately
79.2% of our loans had real estate as a primary or secondary component of collateral. The real estate collateral in
each case provides an alternate source of repayment in the event of default by the borrower and may deteriorate
in value during the time the credit is extended. A weakening of the real estate market in our primary market areas
could result in an increase in the number of borrowers who default on their loans and a reduction in the value of
the collateral securing their loans, which in turn could have an adverse effect on our profitability and asset
quality. If we are required to liquidate the collateral securing a loan to satisfy the debt during a period of reduced
real estate values, our earnings and capital could be adversely affected. Acts of nature, including hurricanes,
tornados, earthquakes, fires and floods, which may cause uninsured damage and other loss of value to real estate
that secures these loans, may also negatively impact our financial condition. Additionally, a slowdown in real
estate activity in the markets we serve may also cause a decline in our community redevelopment loan demand
and may negatively impact our financial condition.

To maintain the relative positions of our loan portfolio, we believe we must expand our community redevelopment
lending program to new markets, and if we cannot do so our net interest margin and return on equity may decline.

Community redevelopment lending represented approximately 26.3% of our total loans and approximately
27.4% of our gross revenue at December 31, 2006. We believe our community redevelopment lending program
may have reached market saturation in Atlanta. We intend to expand into other markets in order to maintain the
relative proportion of community redevelopment assets in our loan portfolio. Additionally, the need for
community redevelopment lending in any geographic market is likely to represent only a small percentage of the
lending requirements of that market. Therefore, we will likely need to continue to expand geographically in order
to maintain our growth rates and margins. Geographic expansion will require us to enter into markets in which
we have no experience and, consequently, we cannot assure you of our success. If we are unable to expand
geographically, or if we are otherwise unable to maintain our loan portfolio mix, our net interest spread and
margin will likely decline, causing a decrease in our return on equity and return on assets.

We lack experience in obtaining retail deposits, and further branch expansion in an effort to obtain such deposits
may be unsuccessful and adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

We have historically relied upon wholesale funding to fund our lending practices, but our goal is to develop a
more significant retail deposit presence in the future. We may need to identify and retain an experienced manager
to develop a retail deposit capability and may be unable to do so. Our retail deposit strategy may result in
additional competition which could require additional expense in order for us to compete. Finally, the process of
opening new branches may divert our time and resources, and the investment necessary for retail branch
expansion may negatively impact our efficiency ratio and profitability. If we are not able to develop a more
significant retail deposit presence, our financial condition, results of operation and cash flows could be adversely
affected.

Our recent operating results may not be indicative of our future operating results.

We may not be able to sustain our historical rate of growth and may not even be able to grow our business at
all. Because of our relatively small size and short operating history, it will be difficult for us to generate similar
carnings growth as we continue to expand, and consequently our historical results of operations will not
necessarily be indicative of our future operations. Various factors, such as economic conditions, regulatory and
legislative considerations, and competition, may also impede our ability to expand our market presence. If we
experience a significant decrease in our historical rate of growth, our results of operations and financial condition
may be adversely affected because a high percentage of our operating costs are fixed expenses.
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QOur decisions regarding credit risk and reserves for loan losses may materially and adversely affect our
business.

Making loans and other extensions of credit is an essential element of our business. Although we seek to mitigate
risks inherent in lending by adhering to specific underwriting practices, our loans and other extensions of credit
may not be repaid. The risk of nonpayment is affected by a number of factors, including:

« the duration of the credit;
¢ credit risks of a particular customer;
« changes in economic and industry conditions; and

* in the case of a collateralized loan, risks resulting from uncertainties about the future value of the
collateral.

We attempt to maintain an appropriate allowance for loan losses to provide for potential losses in our loan
portfolio. We periodically determine the amount of the allowance based on consideration of several factors,
including:

* an ongoing review of the quality, mix, and size of our overall loan portfolio;
* our historical loan loss experience;

+ evaluation of economic conditions;

« regular reviews of loan delinquencies and loan portfolio quality; and

+ the amount and quality of collateral, including guarantees, securing the loans.

There is no precise method of predicting credit losses; therefore, we face the risk that charge-offs in future
periods may exceed our allowance for loan losses and that additional increases in the allowance for loan losses
will be required. Additions to the allowance for loan losses would result in a decrease of our net income, and
possibly our capital.

An economic downturn, either nationally or locally in areas in which our operations are concentrated, could
adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Deterioration in local, regional, national or global economic conditions could result in, among other things, an
increase in loan delinquencies, a change in the housing turnover rate or a reduction in the level of available
wholesale deposits. If the communities in which we operate do not grow, or if the prevailing local or national
economic conditions are unfavorable, our business may not succeed. A weakening of the employment market in
our primary market areas could result in an increase in the number of borrowers who default on their loans,
Further, the banking industry is affected by general economic conditions such as inflation, interest rates,
recession, unemployment and other factors beyond our control. As a community bank, we are less able to spread
the risk of unfavorable local economic conditions than larger or more regional banks. Moreover, we may be
unable to benefit from any market growth or favorable economic conditions in our primary market areas even if
they do occur.

Changes in prevailing interest rates may reduce our profitability.

Cur results of operations depend in large part upon the level of our net interest income, which is the difference
between interest income from interest-earning assets, such as loans and mortgage-backed securities, and interest
expense on interest-bearing liabilities, such as deposits and other borrowings. Depending on the terms and
maturities of our assets and liabilities, a significant change in interest rates could have a material adverse effect
on our profitability. Many factors cause changes in interest rates, including governmental monetary policies and
domestic and international economic and political conditions. While we intend to manage the effects of changes
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in interest rates by adjusting the terms, maturities, and pricing of our assets and liabiliti¢s, our efforts may not be
effective and our financial condition and results of operations could suffer. After operating in a historically low
interest rate environment, the Federal Reserve began raising short-term interest rates in the second gquarter of
2004 and continued through June of 2006. We benefited from the rising interest rate environment, but we have
made the necessary changes for a declining or flat rate environment. However, no assurance can be given that the
Federal Reserve will actually continue to leave interest rates flat or that the results we anticipate will actually
oceur. For further discussion, see “Net Interest Income Simulation” under Item 7. Management’s Discussion and
Analysis.

We are subject to extensive regulation that could limit or restrict our activities.

We operate in a highly regulated industry and are subject to examination, supervision, and comprehensive
regulation by various regulatory agencies. Our compliance with these regulations is costly and restricts certain of
our activities, including payment of dividends, mergers and acquisitions, investments, loans and interest rates
charged, interest rates paid on deposits, and locations of offices. We are also subject to capitalization guidelines
established by our regulators, which require us to maintain adequate capital to support our growth.

The laws and regulations applicable to the banking industry could change at any time, and we cannot predict the
effects of these changes on our business and profitability. Because government regulation greatly affects the
business and financial results of all commercial banks and bank holding companies, our cost of compliance could
adversely affect our ability to operate profitably.

Efforts to comply with the Sarbanes-Oxiey Act will involve significant expenditures, and non-compliance with the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act may adversely affect us.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and the related rules and regulations promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission that are now applicable to us, have increased the scope, complexity, and cost of corporate
governance, reporting, and disclosure practices. We have experienced, and we expect to continue to experience,
greater compliance costs, including design, testing and audit costs related to internal controls, as a result of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act. For example, for the year ended December 31, 2007, we will be required to comply with
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and our management will be required to issue a report on our internal
controls over financial reporting. We expect these new rules and regulations to continue to increase our
accounting, legal, and other costs, and to make some activities more difficult, time consuming, and costly. In the
event that we are unable to maintain or achieve compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and related rules, our
profitability and the market price of our stock may be adversely affected.

We are evaluating our internal control systems in order to allow management to report on, and our independent
registered public accounting firm to attest to, beginning with the year ending December 31, 2008, our internal
control over financial reporting, as required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. If we identify significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting that we cannot remediate in a
timely manner, or if we are unable to receive a positive attestation from our independent registered public
accounting firm with respect to our internal control over financial reporting, the trading price of our common
stock could decline and our ability to obtain any necessary equity or debt financing could suffer.

In addition, the rules adopted as a result of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act could make it more difficult or more costly
for us to obtain certain types of insurance, including directors” and officers’ liability insurance, which could
make it more difficult for us to attract and retain qualified persons to serve on our board of directors or as
executive officers.
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Qur continued pace of growth may require us to raise additional capital in the future, but that capital may rot be
available when it is needed.

We are required by regulatory authorities to maintain adequate levels of capital to support our operations. To
support our continued growth, we may need to raise additional capital. Qur ability to raise additional capital, if
needed, will depend in part on conditions in the capital markets at that time, which are outside our
control. Accordingly, we cannot assure you of our ability to raise additional capital, if needed, on terms
acceptable to us. If we cannot raise additional capital when needed, our ability to further expand our operations
through internal growth and acquisitions could be materially impaired. In addition, if we decide to raise
additional equity capital, the interest of existing stockholders could be diluted.

We face strong competition for clients, which could prevent us from obtaining clients and may cause us to pay
higher interest rates to attract clients.

The banking business is highly competitive, and we experience competition in our market from many other
financial institutions. We compete with commercial banks, credit unions, savings and loan associations,
mortgage banking firms, consumer finance companies, securities brokerage firms, insurance companies, money
market funds, and other mutual funds, as well as other super-regional, national, and international financial
institutions that operate offices in our primary market areas and elsewhere. We compete with these institutions
both in attracting deposits and in making loans. In addition, we have to attract our client base from other existing
financial institutions and from new residents. Many of our competitors are well-established, larger financial
institutions. These institutions offer some services, such as extensive and established branch networks, that we do
not provide. There is a risk that we will not be able to compete successfully with other financial institutions in
our market, and that we may have to pay higher interest rates to attract deposits, resulting in reduced
profitability. In addition, competitors that are not depository institutions are generally not subject to the extensive
regulations that apply to us.

We will face risks with respect to future expansion and acquisitions or mergers.

We may seek to acquire other financial institutions or parts of those institutions. We may also expand into new
markets or lines of business or offer new products or services. These activities would involve a number of risks,
including:

« the potential inaccuracy of the estimates and judgments used to evaluate credit, operations,
management, and market risks with respect to a target institution;

» the time and costs of evaluating new markets, hiring or retaining experienced local management, and
opening new offices and the time lags between these activities and the generation of sufficient assets
and deposits to support the costs of the expansion;

+ the incurrence and possible impairment of goodwill associated with an acquisition and possible adverse
effects on our results of operations; and

= the risk of loss of key employees and customers.

Our business would be harmed if we lost the services of any of our senior management team and are unable to
recruit or retain suitable replacements.

We believe that our success to date and our prospects for future success depend significantly on the efforts of our
senior management team, which includes Stephen M. Klein, our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Irwin M.
Berman, our President and Chief Operating Officer, Jeffrey L. Levine, our Chief Redevelopment Lending
Officer, and certain of our senior bankers. In addition to their skills and experience as bankers, these persons
provide us with extensive community ties upon which our competitive strategy is based. Our ability to retain
these persons may be hindered by the fact that we have not entered into employment or non-competition
agreements with most of them. Therefore, they are free to terminate their employment with us at any time, and
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we could have difficulty replacing our officers with equally competent persons who are experienced in the
speciatized aspects of our business. Although we maintain key person life insurance on Messrs. Klein, Berman
and Levine, the loss of the services of any of these persons could have an adverse effect on our business.

Our directors and executive officers own a significant portion of our common stock.

Our directors and cxecutive officers, as a group, beneficially own approximately 52.0% of our fully diluted
outstanding common stock. As a result of their ownership, the directors and executive officers will have the
ability, if they voted their shares in concert, to control the outcome of all matters submitted to our shareholders
for approval, including the election of directors. The interests of our directors and executive officers may differ
from those of our investors.

We are subject to claims regarding our acquisition of Georgia Community Bank that could result in substantial
defense, judgment or settlement costs.

We were named as a defendant in litigation involving Georgia Community Bank, which we acquired in 2005.
While the plaintiffs had initially dismissed us from the litigation in May of 2006, they have since filed a motion
seeking leave to add the Bank as a party-defendant.

On October 24, 2005, two shareholders of Georgia Community Bancshares, Inc., the former parent of Georgia
Community Bank, filed a proposed class action against, among others, Georgia Community Bancshares and
Georgia Community Bank for fraud under the Georgia Securities Act of 1973, as amended, violations of the
Georgia Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, common law fraud, negligence and breach of
fiduciary duty. The complaint alleged that, prior to our acquisition of Georgia Community Bank, other
defendants committed fraud in the sale of Georgia Community Bancshares stock. It also alleged that, prior to our
acquisition, Georgia Community Bank made and acquired loans, including loans to insiders, that were of poor
quality and resulted in loss. The complaint did not allege that we participated in any of the acts of wrongdoing,
but alleged that as a result of our acquisition of Georgia Community Bank we assumed its liability for these
claims. The complaint sought compensatory damages, punitive damages, treble damages under RICO and
attorneys’ fees. In addition, a number of the other defendants have asserted that we have an obligation under the
Georgia Business Corporation Code to indemnify those defendants and advance their costs of defense incurred in
the action. There is also a possibility of claims for contribution in the future by other named defendants.

After the action was filed, we were not initially served with process. In discussions with plaintiffs’ counsel, we
asserted that neither we nor Omni National Bank has any hiability for the claims alleged in the complaint, that
Omni National Bank owns any claims against Georgia Community Bank’s officers and directors for any breach
of their fiduciary duties to Georgia Community Bank and that we will assert ownership of those claims, if the
plaintiffs proceed with the litigation against us.

Our counsel accepted service of the complaint on our behalf on April 3, 2006. On April 18, 2006, our counsel
served the plainiiffs and their counsel with written notice of our intent to file claims for abusive and frivolous
litigation against the plaintiffs and their counsel if they failed to withdraw, abandon, discontinue or dismiss the
complaint against us within 30 days of our notice. Subsequently, on May 3, 2006, plaintiffs voluntarily dismissed
the action and all claims therein as to us without prejudice. The action is still pending against the remaining
defendants.

On December 4, 2006, plaintiffs filed a motion seeking leave of court to amend the complaint to add the Bank as
a party-defendant, alleging in their proposed amended complaint that the Bank, as the successor in interest to
GCB assumed liability in the merger for the plaintiffs’ claims against GCB. The court has not yet ruled on this
motion. The Company and the Bank believe that they have no liability for any of the claims alleged in the
complaint and intend to defend the action vigorously if the plaintiffs proceed with any claims in the action
against either or both of them.

We may identify further losses in the loan portfolio acquired in the acquisition of Georgia Community Bank.

As a result of the acquisition of Georgia Community Bank, we acquired certain loans with evidence of credit
deterioration for which it was probable that all contractually required payments would not be collected. We
recorded these loans at fair values based on estimated cash flows to be received. There is potential for further
declines in expected cash flows, which would require additional provisions to the allowance for loan losses that
may adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.
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If our allowance for loan losses is not sufficient to cover actual loan losses, our earings could decrease.

We manage our credit exposure through careful monitoring of loan applicants and loan concentrations in
particular industries, and through loan approval and review procedures. We have established an evaluation
process designed to determine the adequacy of our allowance for loan losses. While this evaluation process uses
historical and other objective information, the classification of loans and the establishment of loan losses is an
estimate based on experience, judgment and expectations regarding our borrowers, the economies in which we
and our borrowers operate, as well as the judgment of our regulators. Our loan loss allowance may not be
sufficient to absorb future loan losses or prevent a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or
results of operations.

Our operations could be interrupted if our network or computer systems fail or experience a security breach.

Our computer systems and network infrastructure could be vulnerable to unforeseen problems. Qur operations
are dependent upon our ability to protect our computer equipment against damage from fire, power loss,
telecommunications failure, data security breach, or a similar catastrophic event. Any damage or failure that
causes an interruption in our operations could result in a loss of customers and thereby have a material adverse
effect on our business, operating results and financial condition.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None
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Item 2. Properties.

Our headquarters are located at Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 2300, Atlanta, Georgia. This location houses our
executive management, Atlanta commercial and redevelopment lending, warchouse lending, factoring, finance
and accounting, and deposit and loan operations. Information concerning all of our properties can be found in the
table below.

Ovwned/ Lease Square
Location Leased Expiration Footage
Birmingham, Alabama
2 North 20th Street, Suite 2900 . .................. Lease  08/03/2009 1,944
Tampa, Florida
4010 Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 155 .............. Lease  11/30/2000 1,798
Atlanta, Georgia
5 Concourse Parkway, Suite 100 ... ............... Lease  12/31/2011 3,006
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 2300 .. ............... Lease  12/31/2011 45,043
Commercial Lot Barfield & Mt. Vernon ............ Own — 1.0 Acres
Dalton, Georgia
TTIN. Pentz Street . ...vee i iiiieeeiaennnnss Lease  03/31/2008 5,500
2217 Chattancoga Road .. . ....... ... ... c0ut Lease  03/31/2007 1,500
221 W.Crawford Street . .. ........ . .ovuinoaauin Own — 5,500
QOak Park, Illinois
137 North Park Avenue, Suite 310 . ............... Lease  12/31/2007 1,353
Charlotte, North Carolina
6101 Carnegie Boulevard, suite 103 ............... Lease  02/28/2009 2,075
Fayetteville, North Carolina
320 Green Street . ... ...t e Own — 17,898
929 S, McPherson ChurchRoad .................. Own — 2,076
4841 Ramsey Street . ... Own — 3,960
High Point, North Carolina
200 GreensboroRoad ...... ... ... ... oo, Own — 3,000
Parkton, North Carolina
88 North Fayetteville Street . ..................... Lease  12/31/2008 1,100
Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania
620 W.Germantown Pike .......... ... .. . ..., Lease  03/31/2009 1,100
Seekonk, Massachusetts
21 Brook Street . ... .iri it Lease  06/30/2009 600
Dallas, Texas
10000 North Central Expressway, Suite 100 ......... Lease  05/31/2012 4,000
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

We were named as a defendant in litigation involving Georgia Community Bank, which we acquired in 2005.
While the plaintiffs had initially dismissed us from the litigation in May of 2006, they have since filed a motion
seeking leave to add the Bank as a party-defendant.

On October 24, 2005, two shareholders of Georgia Community Bancshares, Inc., the former parent of Georgia
Community Bank, filed a proposed class action against, among others, Georgia Community Bancshares, Georgia
Community Bank and ourselves for fraud under the Georgia Securities Act of 1973, as amended and the Georgia
Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, common law fraud, negligence and breach of fiduciary
duty. The action is entitled Gage, et al. v. Georgia Community Bank, Inc., et al., Civil Action
No. 2005CV107863, Superior Court of Fulton County, State of Georgia. The complaint alleged that, prior to our
acquisition of Georgia Community Bank, defendants cornmitted fraud in the sale of Georgia Community.

The complaint afleged, incorrectly, that we merged with Georgia Community Bank and assumed all of its
liabilities, including liability for the claims alleged in the complaint. In fact, we purchased all of Georgia
Community Bank’s stock from Georgia Community Bancshares, caused Georgia Community Bank to be
converted into a national bank and merged it into our subsidiary bank, Omni National Bank. We do not believe
there is a good faith basis for contending that we assumed Georgia Community Bank’s liabilities.

After the action was filed, we were not initially served with process. In discussions with plaintiffs’ counsel, we
asserted that neither we nor Omni National Bank has any liability for the claims alleged in the complaint, that
Omni National Bank owns any claims against Georgia Community Bank’s officers and directors for any breach
of their fiduciary duties to Georgia Community Bank and that we will assert ownership of those claims, if the
plaintiffs proceed with the litigation against us.

Our counsel accepted service of the complaint on our behalf on April 3, 2006. On April 18, 2006, our counsel
served the plaintiffs and their counsel with written notice of our intent to file claims for abusive litigation
pursuant to 0.C.G.A. § 51-7-80 et seq. and for frivolous litigation pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 9-15-14 against the
plaintiffs, their counsel and each counsel’s firm if they failed to withdraw, abandon, discontinue or dismiss the
complaint against us within 30 days of our notice. Subsequently, on May 3, 2006, plaintiffs voluntarily dismissed
the action and all claims therein as to us without prejudice. The action is still pending against the remaining
defendants,

On December 4, 2006, plaintiffs filed a motion seeking leave of court to amend the complaint to add the Bank as
a party-defendant, alleging in their proposed amended complaint that the Bank, as the successor in interest to
GCB assumed liability in the merger for the plaintiffs’ claims against GCB. The court has not yet ruled on this
motion. The Company and the Bank believe that they have no liability for any of the claims alleged in the
complaint and intend to defend the action vigorously if the plaintiffs proceed with any claims in the action
against either or both of them.

Our subsidiary bank through its merger with Georgia Community Bank, which was a federally-chartered savings
bank, may have assumed obligations under 12 C.F.R. § 545.121 to indemnify those defendants who were officers
and directors of Georgia Community Bank for their costs of defense if they prevail on the merits as to the claims
against them in that capacity. However, if they do not prevail on the merits, any indemnification for judgments,
settlements or defense costs would require affirmative action by the board of directors of Omni National Bank
and would require a finding by the board that those former Georgia Community Bank officers and directors were
acting for a purpose that they could have reasonably believed was in the best interest of Georgia Community
Bank or its shareholders, Based on our knowledge of the allegations of the complaint, and Georgia Community
Bank’s history, its financial circumstances at the time of our acquisition, and their causes, there does not appear
to be a substantial likelihood that the board of Omni National Bank would be able to reach such a finding.
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Georgia Community Bancshares maintained director and officer liability insurance with Federal Insurance
Company, with aggregate policy limits of $1,000,000. Omni National Bank may have succeeded to Georgia
Community Bank’s rights under the policy and may be entitled to coverage either in its own right or if it were
required to indemnify former Georgia Community Bank officers and directors for the defense costs they incur in
the action. Since the coverage limits are low, it is possible that the policy will be depleted and there may not be
any coverage remaining under the policy to reimburse Omni National Bank for any defense costs it incurs or
indemnification payments it makes. If the director and officer defendants reach a settlement with the plaintiffs, it
is likely that the insurance company and the officers and directors will ask us to participate. We will consider
cooperating in the settlement, but do not intend to contribute to it financially.

Fraud Loss. In December 2005, we identified a $1.0 miilion loss in our warehouse lending program as a result of
a defalcation. In late 2005, we wired $1.0 million to a closing agent identified by one of our loan participation
partners for the purchase of three loans, with such funds to be held in escrow pending closing of the acquisition.
To date, we have not received the related loan documents nor have we recovered the funds. The closing agent has
refused to provide us with any useful information regarding the status of these funds. We believe that our loan
participation partner may have fraudulently obtained the loans and that the closing agent may have participated in
that fraud and/or fraudulently disbursed the funds without proper authority. In connection with this fraud, we
took a charge of $1.0 million against earnings in 2005. We are pursuing multiple actions to recover our funds,
and an FBI criminal investigation is currently underway. While we may ultimately recover a portion of these
funds, this remains uncertain.

Other. We are involved in no other material legal proceedings, other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to
our business. Our management does not believe that such legal proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, are
likely to have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, cash flows or financial condition.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

No matter was submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year covered by this
report.
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PARTII

Item 5. Market for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.

Prior to our initial public offering, our common stock was not traded on an established public trading market and
quotations for our common stock were not reported on any market. As a result, there was no regular market for
our common stock, and our shares were infrequently traded in private transactions. Management is aware that
during the two years prior to the initial public offering, our common stock traded at prices ranging from $6.70 to
$10.00 per share, as adjusted for our one-for-two reverse stock split effective May 1, 2006.

Since our initial public offering on September 28, 2006, our common stock has been trading on the NASDAQ
Global Market under the symbol “OFSI”. The average daily trading volume for our stock during the period
beginning on that date and ending December 31, 2006 was 29,093 shares. On March 2, 2007, we had
approximately 750 shareholders of record.

The following table shows the reported high and low sales prices reported by the NASDAQ Global Market for
the three months ended December 31, 2006.

Month High Low

Lot o) 1 = oA U AR $11.42 $10.00
L0 RT1= ¢ 11 1= (R U $1093  $10.00
7Tt 1+ = $1042 $10.00
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Performance Graph

The performance graph below compares the cumulative shareholder return on Omni Financials’ Common Stock
with the cumulative total return on the NASDAQ BANK INDEX and the NADAQ EQUAL WEIGHTED
INDEX. The graph assumes an in investment of $100.00 on September 29, 2006, the first trading day for our
common stock after our initial public offering. The performance graph represents past performance and should
not be considered to be an indication of future performance.

$115.00
—h
$110.00
$105.00 %1
100, = -
$100.00 — e
pETRPRP
$95.00
$50.00 T r T
September October November December
| -+ -OFSI —+—NASDAQ Bank Index —m—NASDAQ Weighted Index |

September October November  December

OFSI ...... ... i, $100.00 $100.00 $ 97.71 $ 99.33
NASDAQBankIndex ................ $100.00  $105.83  $110.12  $110.63
NASDAQ Weighted Index ............ $100.00  $103.60 $108.03  $106.64
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Dividends

We have declared quarterly dividends in line with our strategic objective of distributing 25% of our core after-tax
earnings. For the foreseeable future, we intend to declare dividends at the discretion of the directors and the
ability of our subsidiary, Omni National Bank, to pay dividends to us. The table below shows the cash dividends
declared per share by quarter for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Tax Portionof  Regular Portion of

Historical Historical Total Cash
Distributions Distributions Per Distributions
Per Share Share Per Share
2006
Fourthquarter ...................... $ — $0.040 $0.040
Thirdquarter ................coinenss — 0.040 0.040
Secondquarter ................ 0. 0.074 0.040 0.114
Firstquarter ..........covoevvennnnnn. 0.030 0.028 0.058
2005
Fourthquarter ...................... $ — $0.027 $0.027
Third quarter ..............ccvvvnnn. 0.052 0.027 0.079
Secondquarter .................onnnn 0.131 0.027 0.158
Firstquarter ...............ccoonuns — 0.057 0.057

See “Business—Supervision and Regulation—QOmni Financial Services, Inc.—Dividends” for information
regarding regulatory policies govemning our ability to pay dividends. Our ability to pay cash dividends is further
subject to our continued payment of interest that we owe on our junior subordinated debentures. As of
December 31, 2006, we had approximately $20.6 million of junior subordinated debentures outstanding. We
have the right to defer payment of interest on the junior subordinated debentures for a period not exceeding 20
consecutive quarters. If we defer, or fail to make, interest payments on the junior subordinated debentures, we
will be prohibited, subject to certain exceptions, from paying cash dividends on our common stock until we pay
all deferred interest and resume interest payments on the junior subordinated debentures.

Our principal source of cash is dividends paid by Omni National Bank with respect to its capital stock. There are
certain restrictions on the payment of these dividends imposed by federal banking laws, regulations and
authorities. As of December 31, 2006, an aggregate of approximately $3,797,000, plus current year eamnings, was
available for payment of dividends by Omni National Bank to us under applicable regulatory restrictions, without
regulatory approval. Regulatory authorities could impose administratively stricter limitations on the ability of
Omni National Bank to pay dividends to us if such limits were deemed appropriate to preserve certain capital
adequacy requirements. See “Business—Supervision and Regulation—Omni National Bank—Dividends.”
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Plan Category

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Equity compensation plans approved by security

holders ..............

Equity compensation plans not approved by

security holders . .. .. ..
Total .................

Number of securities
remaining available
for future issuance
Weighted-average under equity
Number of securities to exercise price of compensation plans
be issued upon exercise outstanding options, (excluding
of outstanding options, warrants and securities reflected in
warrants and rights(a) rights(b) column (a))
................... 442,603 $6.10 470,898
................... — $— —
................... 442,603 $6.10 470,898

To date, we have only granted stock options under the 2001 stock incentive plan. The options typically vest over
a three- to five-year period, although vesting may be accelerated under certain conditions as described in the
plan, As of December 31, 2006, we had 37,750 unexercisable options outstanding under the plan.

As of December 31, 2006, 404,853 exercisable options to purchase common stock were outstanding, representing
approximately 3.6% of the number of issuved and outstanding shares of common stock as of that date. We intend
to maintain a ratio of outstanding options (or other incentives providing for the issuance of common stock) to
outstanding common stock of approximately 7% for the foresecable future.

The following table sets forth the Company’s repurchases of its common stock during the period ended

December 31, 2006:

Period

Firstquarter ............
Second quarter ..........
Third quarter ...........
Fourth quarter ..........

Total .............
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Total Number of Maximum Number
Shares (or approximate
Average Purchased as Dollar Value) of
Total Number Price Part of Publicly Shares that May Yet
of Shares Paid per Announced Plans  Be Purchased Under
Purchased Share or Programs the Plans or Programs
.................. — $— — $—
.................. 9 9.60 9 —
.................. 9 $9.60 9 $—




Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

Selected Balance Sheet Data:
Total Assets . .......ovvivenernnns
Securities available forsale ...........
Securities held to maturity ...........
Loans receivable (net) ...............
Loans held forsale ............,....
Deposits . .....cooviiiiiiiinnn..
Short-term borrowings and long term

debt ...... ... ...

Junior subordinated debentures . .......
Shareholders’ equity ................

Selected Income Statement Date:
Interestincome ....................
Interestexpense .............c.oucun.n

Net interestincome .. ...............
Provision for loanlosses .............

Net interest income after provision for
loanlosses ......................

Noninterest income .................

Noninterest operating expenses .. ......

Income beforetaxes ................
Incometaxes ......................

Net income

Selected Proforma Income Statement
Data:
Net income as reported . .............
Adjustment for income tax
expense(l) ... ...l
Change in tax status—conversion to
C Corporation{1) .................

Proforma net income(1)

Per Share Data:
Net income per share:
Basic .............. .. it
Diluted .............00iiiinn...
Book value pershare ................
Tangible book value per share
Average shares outstanding:
Basic ..........ccc it
Diluted .........................
Cash dividends declared(2) ...........
Common stock outstanding ...........
Pro Forma Per Share Data:
Pro forma earnings per share:
Basic(l) «vomri e
Diluted(1) ......................

At or for the Years Ended December 31,

2006

2005 2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amonnts)

702,764 $ 477,005 $ 317,743 $ 212,261 $ 144,509
134,554 105,825 66,818 38,199 8,141
— — — — 14,926
494814 322844 222603 153,424 103,555
9,635 8,205 4,435 — —
544670 350,646 234,232 179369 121,704
57,500 69,500 49,270 6,232 4,898
20,620 20,620 10,310 5,155 —
72,347 29,082 21,020 17,773 14,854
50065 $ 30983 § 19285 § 14,039 $ 11,771
23,670 12,923 6,268 4,487 4,339
26,395 18,060 13,017 9,552 7,432
2,583 1,264 1,451 705 433
23,812 16,796 11,566 8,847 6,999
2,922 2,674 2,483 2,411 2,835
18,380 14,609 10,457 9,175 9,149
8,354 4,861 3,502 2,083 685
(952) — — — —
9306 $ 481 $ 3592 $ 208 $§ 685
9306 § 4861 $ 3592 $ 2083 $ 685
— (1,476) (297) (583) (149)
(3.691) — — — —
5615 § 3385 $ 3295 $ 1500 $ 536
111 $ 074 8 055 $ 033 $ 014
109§ 073 % 054 $ 032 S 014
638 S 402 $ 322 % 272 8 235
587 § 322 % 284 $ 247 S 210
8,397,832 6,550,502 6,545321 6,387,878 4,933,804
8,563,627 6,657,988 6,621,619 6412278 4,946,678
0.148 $ 0138 $§ 0082 $ 0048 § 0.032
11,332,307 7226000 6,530,252 6,545,133 6,330,198
067 $§ 052 § 050 $ 023 $  0I1
066 $ 051 § 050 $ 023 $  O.I1

(1) Adjusted to reflect the $3.69 M tax credit related to our conversion from an S-Corporation to a C-Corporation, recognized on January 1,
2006, and a combined Federal and state tax rate of 38% for the periods that we operated as an S-Corporation,
(2) Cash dividends for the first two guarters of 2006 and for years prior to 2006 do not include the tax portion distributed to stockholders to

cover potential tax liabilities as an 5-Corporation.
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Item 6.  Selected Financial Data, Continued.

Selected Performance Ratios:
Return on average assets/GAAP(1).....
Return on average shareholders’ equity/
GAAP(L) ............ ..ol
Return on average tangible equity/
GAAP(L) ...
Netinterestspread ..................
Net interest margin .................
Efficiency ratio ....................
Loantodepositratio ................
Return on average assets/Pro
Forma(l) .....ovoeneeiinnnnannns
Return on average shareholders’ equity/
ProForma(l) ....................
Return on average tangible equity/Pro
Forma(l) ..........c.oooiiiunn,
Asset Quality Ratios:
Non-performing loans to gross loans ...
Non-performing assets to total assets . ..
Allowance for loan losses to gross
loans ... i
Allowance for loan losses to non-
performing loans .................
Net charge-offs to average loans
outstanding .....................
Capital Ratios:
Tangible equity to tangible assets ... ...
Risk based capital:
Leveragecapital .................
Tierl ...
Total ............ i,
Growth Ratios:
Percentage change in net income ......
Percentage change in diluted net income
pershare .............. . 00000nns
Percentage change in assets . . .........
Percentage change innetioans ........
Percentage change in deposits .. . ......
Percentage change in equity ..........

At or for the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

1.59% 1.20% 1.34% 1.16% 0.54%
20.86% 21.51% 19.13% 13.38% 7.50%
23.99% 26.33% 21.51% 14.84% 8.80%

4.35% 4.45% 499% 5.66% 6.23%

4.77% 4.70% 5.20% 587% 6.49%
62.69% 70.46% 67.50% 76.70% 89.10%
90.80% 92.07% 95.00% 86.00% 85.10%

0.96% 0.84% 1.23% 0.84% 0.42%
12.59% 14.98% 17.55% 9.64% 5.84%
14.47% 18.33% 19.73% 10.68% 6.89%

1.03% 1.52% 0.79% 0.94% 2.08%

1.22% 1.29% 0.77% 0.89% 2.86%

1.33% 1.46% 1.53% 1.42% 1.65%

128.50% 96.13% 192.80% 151.30% 79.20%

0.17% 0.23% 0.10% 0.18% 0.22%

9.50% 4.94% 5.89% 7.67% 9.29%
13.11% 7.49% 8.12% 10.30% 8.80%
15.62% 9.83% 10.44% 12.46% 11.59%
16.82% 13.90% 13.00% 13.71% 12.71%

91.4% 35.3% 72.4% 204.0% {13.9%

45.6% 35.2% 68.8% 128.6% {12.5%

47.3% 50.1% 49.7% 46.9% 371.7%

53.3% 44.9% 45.3% 47.8% 50.7%

55.3% 49.7% 30.6% 47.4% 39.2%
148.8% 38.4% 18.3% 19.7% 89.1%

(1} Adjusted to teflect the $3.69 M tax credit related to our conversion frem an S-Cotporation to a C-Corporation, recognized on January 1,

2006, and a combined Federal and state tax rate of 38% for the periods that we operated as an S-Corporation.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,
GENERAL

We are a bank holding company headquartered in Atlanta, Georgia. We provide a broad array of financial
products and services including specialized services such as community redevelopment lending, small business
lending and equipment leasing, residential construction lending, consumer lending, warehouse lending and asset-
based lending through our wholly owned subsidiary, Omni National Bank, a national bank headquartcred in
Atlanta, Georgia. We have one full-service banking location in Atlanta, one in Dalton, Georgia, five in North
Carolina, one in Chicago, Illinois, and one in Tampa, Florida. In addition, we have loan production offices in
Charlotte, North Carolina, Birmingham, Alabama, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and will open an office in Dallas,
Texas in April 2007,

Like most banks, we derive the majority of our income from interest received on our loans and investments. Our
primary source of funds for making these loans and investments is our deposits, on which we pay interest.
Consequently, one of the key measures of our success is our amount of net interest income, or the difference
between the income on our interest-carning assets, such as loans and investments, and the expensc on our
interest-bearing liabilities, such as deposits and borrowings. Another key measure is the spread between the yield
we earn on these interest-earning assets and the rate we pay on our interest-bearing liabilities, which is called our
net interest spread.

There are risks inherent in all loans, so we maintain an allowance for loan losses to absorb probable losses on
existing loans that may become uncollectible. We maintain this allowance by charging a provision for loan losses
against our operating earnings for each period. We have included a detailed discussion of this process, as well as
several tables describing our allowance for loan losses. '

In addition to earning interest on our loans and investments, we earn income through fees and other charges to
our clients. We have also included a discussion of the various components of this noninterest income, as well as
of our noninterest expense.

The operating efficiency ratio represents the percentage of one dollar of operating expense required to be
incurred to earn a full dollar of revenue. We compute our operating efficiency ratio by dividing noninterest
expense by the sum of net interest income and noninterest income. For the year ended December 31, 2006, we
spent an average of $0.63 to earn each $1.00 of revenue.

The following discussion and analysis also identifies significant factors that have affected our financial position
and operating results during the periods included in the accompanying financial statements. We encourage you to
read this discussion and analysis in conjunction with our financial statements and the other statistical information
included in this report.

Primary Factors.in Evaluating Financial Condition and Results of Operations

As a bank holding company, we focus on several factors in evaluating our financial condition and results of
operations, including:

« Return on Average Equity, or ROAE;
*  Asset Quality;
» Asset and Deposit Growth; and
s Operating Efficiency.
In the calculation of the ratios below, pro forma results and historical results are reflected. Net income for the

year ended December 31, 2005 has been adjusted to reflect a combined federal and state tax expense of 38% for
the period assuming the Company operated as a C Corporation. Net income for the year ended December 31,
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2006, has been reduced by a $3.69 million tax credit recorded on January 1, 2006 upon conversion from an $
Corporation to a C Corporation.

Return on Average Equity. Pro forma net income for the year ended December 31, 2006 was $5.6 million
compared to pro forma net income of $3.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2005, an increase of 65.9%.
Pro forma ROAE was 12.59% for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to 14.98% for the year ended
December 31, 2005. Unadjusted net income for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $9.3 million
and $4.9 million and ROAE was 20.86% and 21.51%, respectively.

Asset Quality. For all banks and bank holding companies, asset quality plays a significant role in the overall
financial condition of the institution and results of operations, We measure asset quality in terms of
nonperforming loans and assets as a percentage of gross loans and assets, and net charge-offs as a percentage of
average loans. Nonperforming assets include loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing, non-accrual loans
and OREQ. Net charge-offs are calculated as the difference between charged-off loans and recovery payments
received on previously charged-off loans. At December 31, 2006, nonperforming assets were $8.5 million
compared to $6.2 million at December 31, 2005. Nonperforming assets as a percentage of total assets were
1.22% December 31, 2006, compared to 1.29% as of December 31, 2005,

At December 31, 2006, other real estate owned was $3.4 million compared to $1.2 million at December 31, 2005.
Non-performing assets as a percentage of gross loans and other real estate owned was 1.69% at December 31,
2006, compared to 1.87% as of December 31, 2005.

Asset Growth. The ability to produce loans and generate deposits is fundamental to our asset growth. Our assets
and liabilities are comprised primarily of loans and deposits, respectively. Total assets increased 47.3% to $702.8
million at December 31, 2006, from $477.0 million at December 31, 2005. Gross loans grew 53.1% to $501.5
million at December 31, 2006 from $327.6 million at December 31, 2005. Total deposits increased 55.3% to
$544.7 million at December 31, 2006 from $350.6 million at December 31, 2005.

Operating Efficiency. Operating efficiency is measured in terms of how efficiently income before income taxes is
generated as a percentage of revenue, Our efficiency ratio (non-interest expenses divided by the sum of net
interest income and non-interest income) was 62.69% at December 31, 2006 and 70.46% December 31, 2005.

Critical Accounting Policies

We have adopted various accounting policies that govern the application of accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America and with general practices within the banking industry in the
preparation of our financial statements. Qur significant accounting policies are described in footnote 1 to our
audited consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2006.

Certain accounting policies involve significant judgments and assumptions by us that have a material impact on
the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities. We consider these accounting policies to be critical policies.
The judgment and assumptions we use are based on historical experience and other factors, which we believe to
be reasonable under the circumstances. Because of the nature of the judgment and assumptions we make, actual
results could differ from these judgments, estimates, and or differences that could have a material impact on the
carrying values of our assets and liabilities and our results of operations.

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable losses incurred
in the loan portfolio. Our allowance for loan loss methodology incorporates a variety of risk considerations in
establishing an allowance for loan loss that we believe is adequate to absorb losses in the existing portfolio. Such
analysis addresses our historical loss experience, delinquency and charge-off trends, collateral values, changes in
nonperforming loans, and other considerations. Management monitors local trends to anticipate future
delinquency potential on a quarterly basis. In addition to ongoing internal loan reviews and risk assessment,
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management utilizes an independent loan review firm to provide advice on the appropriateness of the allowance
for loan losses.

The allowance for loan losses is increased by the provision for loan losses charged to expense and reduced by
loans charged off, net of recoveries. Provisions for loan losses are provided on both a specific and general basis.
Specific allowances typically relate to criticized and classified loans where the expected/anticipated loss may be
measurable. General valuation allowances are based on portfolio segmentation by loan type and collateral type,
with a further evaluation of various factors noted above. We incorporate our internal loss history into the
allowance calculation.

At least annually, we review the assumptions and formulae by which additions are made to the specific and
general valuation allowances for loan losses in an effort to refine such allowance in light of the current status of
the factors described above. The total loan portfolio is thoroughly reviewed at least quarterly for satisfactory
levels of general and specific reserves.

Although we believe the levels of the allowances as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 were
adequate to absorb probable losses in the loan portfolio, a decline in local economic or other factors could result
in increasing losses that cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.

Income Taxes. For the year ended December 31, 2005, and for prior years, the Company, with the consent of its
shareholders, elected to be taxed under the Internal Revenue Code as an S Cotporation. As an § Corporation we
did not record a provision for income taxes. Instead, our shareholders separately accounted for their pro rata
share of the Company’s taxable income. The Company’s shareholders terminated the S Corporation election
effective January 1, 2006, and we now pay corporate income taxes. To provide more meaningful comparisons in
our presentation and analysis, we have added proforma income tax expense to our income statements and ratios
for December 31, 2005, and all prior periods. We use assumptions and estimates in determining income taxes
payable or refundable for the current year, deferred income tax liabilities and assets for events recognized
differently in our financial statements and income tax returns, and income tax benefit or expense. Determining
these amounts requires analysis of certain transactions and interpretation of tax laws and regulations.
Management exercises judgment in evaluating the amount and timing of recognition of resulting tax liabilities
and assets. These judgments and estimates are reevaluated on a continual basis as regulatory and business factors
change. No assurance can be given that either the tax returns submitted by us or the income tax reported on the
financial statements will not be adjusted by either adverse rulings by the United States Tax Court, changes in the
tax code, or assessments made by the Internal Revenue Service. We are subject to potential adverse adjustments,
including, but not limited to, an increase in the statutory federal or state income tax rates, the permanent
non-deductibility of amounts currently considered deductible either now or in future periods, and the dependency
on the generation of future taxable income, including capital gains, in order to ultimately realize deferred income
tax assets.

Results of Operations
Income Statement Review
Summary

Net income for year ended December 31, 2006, was $9.3 million, a $4.4 million, or an 91.4% increase from $4.9
million for the year ended December 31, 2005. Pro forma net income increased $2.2 million, or 65.9%, from $3.4
million for the year ended December 31, 2005 to $5.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2006.

The increase in net income resulted from an $8.3 million increase in net interest income due to the increase in
average loans outstanding, a $250,000 increase in noninterest income, and a $952,000 net tax benefit resulting
from the $3.7 million tax benefit recognized on January 1, 2006 as a result of the conversion from an
S Corporation to a C Corporation. Offsetting these positive variances was an increase in noninterest expense of
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$3.8 million, primarily associated with salaries and benefit expenses, and an increase in the provision for loan
losses of $1.3 million.

We were treated as an $ corporation prior to January 1, 2006 and did not pay any income taxes. If we had been
required to pay income taxes, we would have recorded income tax provisions of $1.5 million and $297,000 for
the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 respectively. Our effective tax rates would have been 30.4% in
2005 and 8.3% in 2004. Our effective tax rate in 2004 would have been unusually low as a result of our
contribution to a local governmental authority of significantly appreciated land held as long term-term capital
asset.

Net income was $4.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared to $3.6 million for the year ended
December 31, 2004, an increase of 35.3%. The increase was primarily attributable to an increase in net interest
income of $5.1 million partially offset by a $4.2 million increase in other expenses. Pro forma net income was
$3.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared to $3.3 million for the year ended December 31,
2004, Pro forma net income includes the income tax provisions noted above of $1.5 million in 2005 and
$297,000 in 2004. Net income for the year ended December 31, 2004 was favorably impacted by the unusually
low effective tax rate.

Net Interest Income and Margin

For the year ended December 31, 2006, net interest income grew $8.3 million, or 46.2%, from $18.1 million at
December 31, 2005 to $26.4 million. This increase is attributed to the increase in interest income of $19.1
million, which resulted from the 100 basis point increase in the prime interest rate and an increase in the average
interest-earning assets of $169.3 million. :

Our level of net interest income is determined by the level of earning assets and the management of our net
interest margin. The continuous growth in our loan portfolio is the primary driver of the increase in net interest
income. During the three years ended December 31, 2006, our loan portfolio (net of allowance for loan loss) had
increased an average of $113.4 million annually. The growth in 2006 was $172.0 million. Because we are asset
sensitive, the yield on our interest earning assets will increase as interest rates increase. We anticipate the growth
in loans will continue to drive the growth in assets and the growth in net interest income. However, no assurance
can be given that we will be able to increase loans at the same levels we have experienced in the past.

The net interest margin is calculated as net interest income divided by average interest-eamning assets. Our net
interest margin for the year ended December 31, 2006 was 4.77%, compared to 4.70% for the same period in
2005. The net interest margin was primarily driven by the increased yield on our loan portfolio, an increase in the
average balance of non-interest bearing deposits and an increase in shareholders’ equity resulting from our
capital raises during the fourth quarter of 2005 and the first and fourth quarter of 2006.

The net interest spread is the difference between the yield we earn on our net interest-earning assets and the rate
we pay on our net interest-bearing liabilities. Our net interest spread was 4.35% for the year ended December 31,
2006, as compared to 4.45% for the year ended December 31, 2005. The net interest spread declined as a result
of the increase in the cost of funds. As loans increased an average of $113.4 million per year for the past three
years, our deposits grew an average of $291.6 million per year for the same time period, increasing the cost of
our funds due to larger deposits in higher earing accounts such as money markets and certificates of deposits.
During 2006, the average rate on interest-bearing liabilities, which determines our cost of funds, increased 108
basis points as compared to an increase of 98 basis points in the rate earned on interest-earning assets. The
growth in interest expense outpacing the growth in interest income is also the result of the inverted yield curve
which caused our interest expense to increase at a faster rate than yields on loans and investments.

Net interest income for the year ended December 31, 2005 increased by $5.1 million, or 38.7%, as compared to
the year ended December 31, 2004. The increase resulted from an increase in interest income of $11.7 million,
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resulting from an increase of $133.8 million in average interest-earning assets, which was funded through an
increase of $127.2 million in average interest-bearing liabilities, including an $84.1 million increase in average
time deposits and a $38.1 million increase in average FHLB borrowings. Another contributing factor was a 200
basis point increase in the prime rate since December 31, 2004.

The average yield on our interest-earning assets was 8.06% for the year ended December 31, 2005, compared to
7.70% for the year ended December 31, 2004, an increase of 36 basis points. The increase in the yield on our
interest-earning assets was driven by the yield on our loan portfolio. Principally due to the increasing prime rate
(57.2% of our loan portfolio was variable rate tied to prime as of December 31, 2005), the yield on our loan
portfolio increased from 8.68% for the year ended December 31, 2004 to 9.39% for the year ended December 31,
2005.

The cost of our average interest-bearing liabilities increased to 3.61% in the year ended December 31, 2005, from
2.71% in the year ended December 31, 2004. Due to the rising interest rate environment our average rate on
interest-bearing deposits increased to 3.51% for the year ended December 31, 20035, from 2.77% for the year
ended December 31, 2004. Likewise, our average rate on FHLB borrowings increased to 3.51% for the year
ended December 31, 2005, from 1.90% for the year ended December 31, 2004,

Our net interest margin of 4.70% for the year ended December 31, 2005 was 50 basis points lower than the net

interest margin for the year ended December 31, 2004, as the increased yields being eamed on interest-earning
assets did not keep up with the increased rates being paid on interest-bearing liabilities.
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The table below sets forth balance sheet items on a daily average basis for the years ended December 31, 2006,
2005, and 2004 and presents the daily average interest rates earned on assets and the daily average interest rates
paid on liabilities for such periods. Non-accrual loans have been included in the average loan balances. The
securities are all classified as available for sale. '

Securities available for sale are carried at amortized cost for purposes of calculating the average rate received.
Yields on tax-exempt securities are not computed on a tax equivalent basis. (Dollars in thousands)

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate
Earning Assets
Securities
Taxable................. $ 92,867 $ 4562 491% $ 58,831 $ 2,530 4.30% $ 29269 $ 1,312 4.48%
Tax-exempt ............. 34321 1,371 399 ° 32404 1,262 389 23,661 923 390
Total securities . .......... 127,188 5933 466 91,235 3,792 416 = 52,930 2,235 4.22
Fedfundssold ............. 1,988 102 513 502 16 3.19 636 8 1.26
Interest-bearing deposits .. ... 1,049 52 496 937 11 117 3 5 16l
Loans held forsale .......... 5.876 545 928 10,720 807 17.53 1,481 95 6.41
Loans ...........coiienn. 417,424 43433 1041 280,810 26,357 5.39 (195073 16942 8.68
Total eamning assets ....... 553,525 50,065 9.04 384,204 30983 8.06 250,431 19,285 7170
Non-earning Assets
Cash and due from banks . . ... 4,762 3,580 2,980
Allowance for loan losses ... (5,567 4,234) (2,741
Bank-owned life insurance ... 1,201 1,132 1,088
Otherassets ............... 31,162 LBSQ 15,687
Total assets . ............. $585,083 $404,068 $267,445
Interest Bearing Liabilities
Interest-bearing demand
deposits ................ 7,125 13 0.18% 3,748 4 011% 3,574 4 0l11%
Money market and savings
accounts ...........una0s 14,849 458 3.08 9,232 135 146 11,071 92 083
Time Deposits ............. 383,031 18008 470 263,155 9,542 363 179,048 5271 294
Total interest-bearing
deposits . ............ ... 405,005 18479 456 276,135 9681 351 193,693 5367 277
Fed funds purchased and other
borrowings . ............. 4,489 239 532 3,005 104 346 6,376 108 1.69
FHLB borrowings .......... 74,866 3432 458 61,621 2,162 3.51 23,526 448 190
Junior subordinated debt ..... 20,620 1,520 737 17,562 976 556 7,527 345 4.58
Total interest-bearing
liabitities . . ............ 504,980 23,670 4.69 358323 12923 361 231,122 6,268 2.71
Non-interest Bearing Liabilities
Noninterest demand
deposits ................ 28,046 18,344 14,604
Other liabilities ............ 7,453 4,807 2,945
Shareholders’ equity ........ 44,604 22,594 18,774
Total liabilities &
shareholders’” equity .. ... $585,083 $404,068 $267.445
Net interest income and
MArgin .....ooovreernnnn. $26,395 4.77% $18,060 4.70% $13.017  5.20%
Netinterestspread .......... 4.35% 4.45% 4.99%




Rate/Volume Analysis

Net interest income can be analyzed in terms of the impact of changing interest rates and changing volume. The
following table sets forth the effect which the varying levels of interest-carning assets and interest-earning
liabilities and the applicable rates have had on changes in net interest income for the periods presented. For
purposes of this table, non-accrual loans have been included in the average loan balances. (Dollars in thousands)

2006 vs, 2005 2005 vs. 2004
Increase (Decrease) Due Increase (Decrease) Due
to changes in to changes in
Rate Volume Total Rate Volume Total
Interest on securities:
Taxable securities ......... $ 401 $1631 $2032 $ (51) $1269 §$ 1218
Tax-exempt securities . ..... 33 76 109 (2) 341 339
Fed fundssold ............ 15 71 86 9 {1 8
Interest-bearing deposits ........ 40 1 41 (n 7 6
Loans held forsale ............ 277 (539) (262) 19 693 712
Loans . ............ccevuennnn 3,115 13,961 17,076 1,461 7,954 9.415
Total interest income ........... 3,881 15,201 19,082 1,435 10,263 11,698
Interest Expense:
Interest-bearing demand
deposits ............... 4 5 9 0 0 0
Money market and savings
accounts ............... 209 114 323 55 (12) 43
Time deposits ............ 3,338 5,128 8,466 1,411 2,860 4,271
Fed funds purchased and
other borrowings ........ 70 65 135 (3) 4 (4)
FHLB borrowings ......... - 747 523 1,270 587 1,127 1,714
Junior subordinated debt . : .. 355 189 544 87 544 631
Total interest expense .......... 4723 6,024 10,747 2,132 4,523 6,655
Net increase (decrease) ......... $(842) $ 9,177 $8335 $(697) $ 5740 § 5043

Provision for Loan Losses

We have established an allowance for loan losses through a provision for loan losses charged as an expense on
our statement of income. We review our loan portfolio periodically to evaluate our outstanding loans and to
measure both the performance of the portfolio and the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses. Please see the
discussion below under “Balance Sheet Review—Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses” for a description of
the factors we consider in determining the amount of the provision we expense each period to maintain this

allowarnce. The table below describes the detail for the provision. (Dollars in thousands)

Allowance for loan losses:

Balance at beginning of year

Provisions charged to operating expenses
Total recoveries
Total charged-off

Netcharge-offs ... .. .. ... . . i
Allowance for loan losses acquired in business combination
Balanceatendof period ............ ... ... i,

Net charge-offs to average loans outstanding

Allowance forloan lossestogrossloans ..................... ...,

.....................

At or For the Years Ended
December 31,
2006 2005 2004
$4,791  $3,463  $2,204
2,583 1,264 1,451
59 46 46
(7187) (700) (238)
(728) (654) (192)
—_ 718 —
$6,646 $4,791 33,463
0.17% 023% 0.10%
1.33% 1.46% 1.53%




The increases in the allowance for each of the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, related to our
decision to increase the allowance in response to the $172.0 million, $100.2 million and $69.2 million growth in
loans for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The loan loss reserve was $6.6
million, $4.8 million and $3.5 million as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The allowance for
loan losses as a percentage of gross loans was 1.33% at December 31, 2006, 1.46% at December 31, 2005, and
1.53% at December 31, 2004, while the percentage of nonperforming loans and assets to gross loans was 1.22%,
1.29% and 0.77% at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. For further discussion see “Allowance for
Loan Losses”.

Noninterest Income

The following table sets forth information related to our noninterest income. (Dollars in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
Gainonsaleof loans ... vrnir i iinin i .. $1,632 31,667  $1,153
Service charges on depositaccounts . .......... ..ol 711 519 g7
Investment securities (losses) gains, met . ........... .. iaan 13 (12) 65
Otherincome ............ e e e e 567 500 878
Total NOMINMEETESt INCOMIE . . o ot vttt e et e e aeeeiraananss $2,923 $2674 $2483

Noninterest income for the year ended December 31, 2006 was $2.9 million, an increase of $249,000 or 9.3%
compared to noninterest income of $2.7 million during the same period in 2005. The growth in 2006 is due to the
$192,000 increase in service charges on deposit accounts which is the result of the growth in deposit accounts
and higher NSF fees associated with those accounts. Other noninterest income increased by $67,000 primarily as
a result of an increase of $163,000 in the gain on sale of other real estate owned. In 2005 we had a $102,000 loss
on the sale of other real estate owned, while in 2006 we recorded a gain on sale of other real estate owned of
$61,000. Gain on sale of loans was relatively flat year over year.

Total noninterest income remained relatively flat at $2.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared
to $2.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2004. Our gain on loan sales increased by $356,000 in 2003,
with the SBA division accounting for $186,000 and the leasing division accounting for $119,000 of this increase.
Included in the gain on loan sales was an increase of $158,000 in broker fees. Approximately half of the broker
fee income was derived from our recently acquired Dalton branch, which receives brokerage fees on mortgage
loans. The remaining portion of the increase caime from our leasing division, which receives fees for referring
deals to other financial entities when we decide not to underwrite for our own portfolio. Deposit service charges
decreased by $77,000 in 2005 due to the introduction of a free checking product.

Other noninterest income decreased by $378,000 in 2005 due to the following principal factors. In 2005, we had
a $102,000 loss on the sale of other real estate owned, while in 2004, we had a $70,000 gain on the sale of other
real estate owned, representing a difference of $172,000. Additionatly, in May 2004, we sold our 51% interest in
a land development project to our partner for a gain of $120,000.




Noninterest Expense

The following table sets forth information related to our noninterest expense. (Dollars in thousands)

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Salaries and employee benefits .................... ... 0.... $9479 $ 6580 § 5282
Occupancy and eqUIPMENnt . ........ccoveunrunreernnvrnnann-- 2,889 2,197 1,693
Professional fees .. ......ccoviiiiiniinin i 1,129 362 714
Loan related and other real estate owned expense ............... 877 707 606
TelecommuniCations . ...........ieeeeernnrernnenenaannns 564 440 307
Advertising and marketing ......... ... ... . i, 441 299 197
Office supplies . .....oiiii i it i i 296 265 174
Loss from warehouse lending fravd .. ................. ... ..., — 1,039 —

Other . . i 2,705 2,720 1,484
Total noninterest eXpense ................c.c.ovueivrrernnn. $18,380 $14,609 $10,457

Noninterest expense increased by $3.8 million or 25.8% due to the increases related to the overall organization
growth, facilittes improvement and larger transaction volume. Contributing to the $3.8 million growth was an
increase of $2.9 million, or 44.1%, in salaries and benefits, which experienced a full-time head count increase of
33.6% from 134 at the end of December 2005 to 179 at the end of December 2006. Additionally there was an
increase of $767,000 in professional fees, which consisted of an increase of $115,000 in legal fees, and $391,000
in audit and accounting fees which included $279,000 related to the re-audit of the financial statements for three
years and $55,000 for miscellaneous accounting services provided to the accounting and operations areas to
assist with post system conversion reconciliation catch op.

Occupancy and equipment expense increased $692,000 and is related to the continued growth of the
infrastructure corresponding to the overall growth of the Company. In growing the infrastructure, we opened a
new office in Philadelphia, PA, and leased additional office space in Chicago, IL, Tampa, FL and Seekonk,
Massachusetts. Also adding to the increase in occupancy was the rent associated with the full-year occupancy of
our larger corporate offices.

Noninterest expense grew $4.2 million, or 39.7%, in 2005. This increase is pnmarily attributable to our overall
growth, and specifically to the opening of new offices and the hiring of new loan officers and other employees.
We opened our Chicago office in December 2004 and our Tampa and Birmingham offices in mid 2004 and
therefore carried a full year of expenses in 2005 for these new offices. Additionally, in July 2005, we also
acquired a small financial institution in Dalton, Georgia and its 15 employees, Furthermore, in September 2005,
we relocated to our new headquarters in Atlanta, which more than doubled our space. At December 31, 2005, we
had 134 full-time equivalent employees compared to 91 at December 31, 2004. The increase in salaries and
occupancy expenses, which is directly related to the growth of our infrastructure to support the growth our
business, totaled $1.8 million.

In December 2003, our warchouse lending division incurred a $1.0 million loss on three purchased loans. In late
2005, we wired $1.0 million to a closing agent identified by one of our loan participation customers for the
purchase of these loans, with such funds to be held in escrow pending closing of the acquisition. To date, we
have not received the related loan documents nor have we recovered the funds. Immediately prior to our
discovery of the loss, the mortgage lender ceased its operations. We immediately took possession of other loan
files in which that agent was involved and are currently receiving payments on some of these loans while some
are in foreclosure. We are pursuing legal action in this matter, and while we may ultimately recover a portion of
the loss, there is no assurance that we will do so. As a result, we took a $1.0 million charge against earnings in
2005.
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Income Taxes

Qur shareholders terminated our S corporation election effective January 1, 2006, and we now pay corporate
income taxes. As a result of the termination of the prior § corporation election, we recorded a deferred tax asset
of $3.7 million and a credit to income tax expense of $3.7 million. The asset was the result of a number of items,
including net operating loss carry-forwards from our two bank acquisitions, timing differences with respect to
recognizing the loan loss allowance and accelerated depreciation on certain assets.

As an S Corporation, prior to January 1, 2006 we did not pay income taxes. If we had been required to pay
income taxes, we would have recorded income tax provisions of $1.5 million and $297,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004 respectively. Our effective tax rates would have been 30.4% in 2005 and 8.3% in
2004. Our effective tax rate in 2004 would have been unusuvally low as a result of our contribution to a local
governmental authority of significantly appreciated land held as long term-term capital asset.

Balance Sheet Review
General

At December 31, 2006, we had total assets of $702.8 million, consisting principally of $494.8 million in loans,
$134.6 million in investments, $16.3 million in federal funds sold, $6.2 million in cash and due from banks, $9.6
million in loans held for sale, and $21.5 million in accrued interest receivable and other assets. Our liabilities at
December 31, 2006, totaled $630.4 million, consisting principally of $544.7 million in deposits, $57.5 million in
FHLB advances, $20.6 million of junior subordinated debentures, and $7.6 million in other liabilities, which
consist of accounts payable, accrued interest payable, and other miscellaneous liabilities. Shareholders’™ equity
was recorded at $72.3 million as of December 31, 2006.

Federal Funds Sold

At December 31, 2006, our $16.3 million in short-term investment in federal funds sold on an overnight basis
comprised 2.3% of total assets, compared to $1.8 million, or 0.4%, of total assets, at December 31, 2005. The
increase in federal funds sold is related to proceeds from deposit specials that were marketed during the last
month of 2006. At December 31, 2004, we held $0 in federal funds sold.

Investments

All of our investment securities are generally classified as available-for-sale. Available-for-sale securities arc
securities that may be sold prior to maturity based upon asset/liability management decisions. Securities
identified as available-for-sale are carried at fair value. Unrealized gains or losses on available-for-sale securities
are recorded as accumulated other comprehensive income in shareholders’ equity. Amortization of premiums or
accretion of discounts on mortgage-backed securities is periodically adjusted for estimated prepayments.

At December 31, 2006, the $134.6 million in our investment portfolio represented approximately 19.2% of our
total assets. This was a $28.8 million increase from $105.8 million at December 31, 2005, which represented
22.2% of our total assets. At December 31, 2004 the portfolio was $66.8 million, or 21.0% of total assets.

We use our investment securities portfolio to provide a source of income, ensure liquidity for cash requirements
and manage interest rate risk. As of December 31, 2006, U.S. government-sponsored agency securities accounted
for 39.1% of the securities portfolio, while municipal bonds were 30.2% and mortgage-backed securities were
23.9% of the securities portfolio. At December 31, 2005, and 2004, municipal bonds represented 33.6% and
44.0%, respectively, of our securities portfolio. As an S corporation, municipal bonds offered a high tax-free rate
of return to our shareholders. Since December 31, 2004, we have concentrated our securities purchases in U.S.
government-sponsored agency securities and mortgage-backed securities.
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The amortized cost and the fair value of our investments at December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 are shown in the
following table. (Dollars in thousands)

2006 2005 2004
Amortized Amortized Amortized

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

US.Treasuries .. ...coovinnnnnnnn.. $ 6950 $ 6,811 § 6928 % 6,784 $ 3934 § 3,939
U.S. Government agencies ............. 53,299 52,933 35,536 34908 22,098 21,989
Mortgage-backed securities ............ 32,863 32,331 27,938 27,418 9,823 9,774
Municipal obligations ..........,..... 39,507 39,044 34910 35015 28,836 29416
Other........... ... ... 2,535 2,535 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700
Total investment securities ........ $135,154 $134,554 $107,032 $105,825 %$66,391 $66,818

The contractual maturity distribution and weighted average yield of our available for sale portfolio at
December 31, 2006, are summarized in the table below. Weighted average yield is calculated by dividing income
within each maturity range by the outstanding arnount of the related investment and has not been tax effected on
tax-exempt obligations. {Dollars in thousands)

December 31, 2006
Due Under Due Over
1 Year Due 1-5 Years Due 5-10 Years 10 Years Total

Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount  Yield
Available for Sale:

U.S. Treasuries . .......... $ 1998 388% $4952 310% $§ — 000% § — 0.00% $ 6950 3.32%
U.S. Government

agencies .............. —  000% 9,462 4.35% 23,514 529% 20,323 5.52% $ 53,299 521%
Mortgage-backed

securities .. ...... ... ... 149  5.34% 459 4.18% 3,842 4.53% 28413 4.68% $ 32,863 4.66%

Municipal obligations ... ... 7230 393% 3,846 3.80% 5064 4.07% 23,367 453% $ 39,507 4.28%

Other................... 1,835 5.08% 700 4.00% —  0.00% — 000% $ 2,535 4.78%

Total available for
sale .............. $11,212  436% $19,419 391% $32,420 501% $72,103 4.87% $135,154 4.70%
Loans

Our gross loans, including deferred loan fees, on a consolidated basis as of December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004,
2003, and 2002 were $501.5 million, $327.6 million, $226.1 million, $155.6 million, and $105.3 million,
respectively. Qur community redevelopment portfolic experienced the largest volume increase, with a $69.4
million, or 110.6%, increase for the year ended December 31, 2006 as compared to the year ended December 31,
2005. Qur overall growth in loans during those periods is consistent with our focus and strategy to grow our loan
portfolio by focusing on geographic markets which we believe have attractive growth prospects.
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The following table sets forth the amount of leans outstanding by type of loan at the end of each of the periods
indicated. (Dollars in thousands)

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Real estate—construction . ......... $ 61,768 $ 47570 $ 25963 §$ 14477 3% 6429
Community redevelopment ........ 132,162 62,762 45,891 42,832 34,459
Commercial real estate ., .......... 184,014 128,307 101,641 67,461 47,879
Residential real estate . . ........... 20,254 21,805 12,292 8,792 6,938
Commercial and industrial ......... 102,017 63,555 38,861 20,592 8,358
CONSUMET ... cuvninrirnnnnnnnns 2,375 4,274 1,732 1,669 1,476
Net deferred loanfees ............ (1,130) (638) (314) (195) (247)
Gross loans, net of deferred
fees ... 501,460 327,635 226,066 155,628 105,292
Less: Allowance for loan losses . .. .. (6,646) (4,791) (3,463) (2,204) (1,737
NetLoans .................. $494 814 $322.844  $222,603 $153,424 $103,555

Maturities and Sensitivity of Loans to Changes in Interest Rates

The following table sets forth the amount of loans outstanding by loan type as of December 31, 2006, which are
contractually due in one year or less, more than one year and less than five years, or more than five years based
on remaining scheduled repayments of principal. Lines of credit or other loans having no stated final maturity
and no stated schedule of repayments are reported as due in one year or less. Renewal of such loans is subject to
review and credit approval, as well as modification of terms upon maturity. Actual repayments of loans may
differ from the maturities reflected below because borrowers have the right to prepay obligations with or without
prepayment penalties. The table also presents an analysis of the rate structure for loans within the same maturity
time periods. (Dollars in thousands)

2006
Due Due Over
Within Dye 1-5 Five
One Year Years Years Total
Real estate—construction ..............0c0nn-- $52209 §$ 9559 § — $ 61,768
Community redevelopment . ................... 115,107 17,055 — 132,162
Commercial realestate ........ .o nnn 84,701 88,189 11,124 184,014
Residential realestate . ...............ccvvnunn 4,660 5,193 10,401 20,254
Commercial and industrial .................... 16,132 76,183 9,702 102,017
CONSUMBL ..ttt tanernannonsnernenan 1,041 1,167 167 2,375
Netdeferredloanfees ............ccvvrviaunnn — — — (1,130)
Gross loans, net of deferredfees ............ 273,850 197,346 31,394 501,460
Less: Allowance for loanlosses ................ — — — (6,646)
$273.850 $197,346  $31,394 $494 814
Interest rates:
Fixed ... .o it i e $133,834 $ 99761 $11,175 $244,770
Variable .. ...t e s 140,016 97,585 20,219 257,820
Netdeferred loanfees .. .............ccoov.... . — —_ (1,130)
Gross loans, net of deferredfees ............ $273,850 $197,346  $31,394  $501,460

Our loan portfolio has a concentration in real estate-related loans and includes significant credit exposure to the
commercial real estate industry. As of December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, real estate related loans comprised
79.2%, 79.5% and 82.2% of our loan portfolio, respectively. Substantially all of these loans are secured by first
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liens with an initial loan-to-value ratio generally ranging from 70% to 85%. Our policy is to obtain collateral on
these loans whenever it is available or desirable, depending upon the degree of risk we are willing to accept.
Repayment of loans is expected from the proceeds from the sale of the collateral or from the borrower’s cash
flows. Deterioration in the performance of the economy or real estate values generally or in our primary market
areas, in particular, could have an adverse impact on collectibility, and consequently have an adverse effect on
our profitability.

Nonaccrual, Past Due and Restructured Loans

Loans are placed on nonaccrual stats when (a) the loan is in default of principal or interest for a period in excess
of 90 days, unless the loan is both well secured and in the process of collection; (b) the prospects for payment in
full of principal or intérest is in doubt; or (c) the borrower is in bankruptcy or receivership. Management may
elect to continue accrual of interest when the estimated net realizable value of collateral is sufficient to cover the
principal balances and accrued interest and the loan is in the process of collection. Amounts received on
nonaccrual loans generally are applied against principal prior to the recognition of any interest income. The
following table summarizes nonaccrual loans, accruing loans contractually past due 90 days or more, and
restructured loans as defined by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 15. (Dollars in thousands)

At or for the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Total nonaccrual loans ............o it $4992 $4832 $1,795 51,194 $1,942
Loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing .......... 179 152 1 263 250
Restructured loans ............ ... e innnnnnn — — — — —
Total non-performing loans . ...................... .. 5,171 4984 1,796 1,457 2,192
Other real estate owned (OREQ) . .............. ..., 3,378 1,179 660 440 1,945
Total non-perfénning ASSEIS . ... $8,549 $6,163 $2,456 $1,897 $4,137
rming loansto gross loans . .................... 1.03% 152% 079% 094% 2.08%
Non-performing assets to gross loans and OREO ........... 1.69% 1.87% 1.08% 122% 3.86%
Non-performing assets (o total assets ... 1.22% 1.29% 0.77% 0.89% 2.86%
Interest income received on nonaccrual loans .............. $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —
Interest income that would have been recorded under the
original terms of the loans ........................... $ 740 $ 534 § 179 § 227 § 290

At December 31, 2006 the leve! of nonaccrual loans increased $160,000, or 3.3%, over 2005 from $4.8 million to
$5.0 million. Though the nonaccrual amount increased, the percentage of non-performing loans to gross loans
decreased 49 basis points or 32.2%.

Nonaccrual loans increased significantly during 2005 both in terms of aggregate amount cutstanding and as a
percentage of gross loans. This was the result of growth in our commercial and industrial loan portfolio, which is
comprised of larger loans that represent a higher degree of risk than other loan categories and our acquisition of
Georgia Community Bank. '

Other Real Estate Owned Properties. Our other real estate owned as of December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004,
was $3.4 million, $1.2 million and $660,000, respectively, As of December 31, 2006, $2.5 million of our other
real estate owned were propertics taken as collateral for community redevelopment loans.

Non-Performing Assets. Non-performing assets increased $2.4 million, or 38.7%, from $6.2 million at
December 31, 2005 to $8.5 million at December 31, 2006. The increase is associated with the $2.2 million, or
186.5%, increase in other real estate owned. Although other real estate owned increased from December 31,
2005, nonperforming assets as a percentage to total assets decreased 7 basis points from 1.29% at December 31,
2005 to 1.22% at December 31, 2006.
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Allowance for Loan Losses

Like all financial institutions, we must maintain an adequate allowance for loan losses. The allowance for loan
losses is established through a provision for loan losses charged to expense. Loans are charged against the
allowance for loan losses when we believe that collectibility of the principal is unlikely. Subsequent recoveries, if
any, are credited to the allowance. The allowance is an amount that we believe will be adequate to absorb
probable incurred losses on existing loans that may become uncollectible based on evaluation of the collectibility
of loans and prior credit loss experience, together with the other factors noted above.

Our allowance for loan loss methodology incorporates several quantitative and qualitative risk factors used to
establish the appropriate allowance for loan loss at each reporting date. Quantitative factors include our historical
loss experience, delinquency and charge-off trends, collateral values, changes in non-performing loans, and other
factors. Qualitative factors include the economic conditions of our operating markets and the state of certain
industries. Specific changes in the qualitative factors are based on perceived risk of similar groups of loans
classified by collateral type, purpose and terms. An internal four-year loss history is also incorporated into the
allowance.

While management uses the best information available to make its evaluation, future adjustments to the
allowance may be necessary if there are significant changes in economic or other conditions. Management
periodically reviews the assumptions and formulae used in determining the allowance and makes adjustments if
required to reflect the current risk profile of the portfolio. The allowance consists of specific and general
components. In most cases the specific allowance relates to criticized and classified loans. The general allowance
covers non-classified loans and is based on historical loss experience adjusted for the various qualitative and
quantitative factors listed above. :

The following table summarizes the activity in our allowance for loan losses for the periods indicated. (Dollars in
thousands)
At or For the Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004 - 2003 2002

Allowance for loan losses:

Balance at beginning of year ............ .. .ciiiiiiiiaaa $4,791 $3,463 $2,204 $1,73’7F'§1,494
Provisions charged to operating expenses ................vvns 2,583 1,264 1,451 705 433
Recoveries of loans previously charged-off: . -
Real estate——construction . .. ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiann. — 6 - — 18
Community redevelopment ........................... — 21 - — —
Commercialrealestate . ... ...........c.ciiivnniinnnn. — 12 13 5 —
Residential real estate . .........ovviinrnrnnneinnneann. 3 — —_— — —
Commercial and industrial ............. f e 40 3 3 3 7
CONSUIMIET + vt ver it e eeeniee e eaaieaaerrneennnnn 16 4 30 7 7
Total TECOVEIIES ..o v vt e e et e e eeees s $ 59 % 46 3 46 3 15 $ 32
Loans charged-off:
Real estate—CONStrICtON .. .. ... 0orn v ienain s —_ 97 — 1 136
Community redevelopment .............oouviiveeniens 309 166 117 75 —
Commercial real estate . . .........covivinennrrnnan nnn 251 120 5 — 74
Residential realestate . ........ ..ot iiianannaan 2 — — — —
Commercial and industrial ............................ 163 271 102 — 4
CONSUIMET . ..ottt ittt ittt ittt ineaeenaan 62 46 14 177 8
Total charged-off ............. .. i, 787 700 238 253 222
Netcharge-offs . ... ...t 728 654 192 238 190
Allowance for loan losses acquired in business combination . . ... — 718 — — —
Balance atendof period . .......... ... ... i i $6,646 $4,791 $3,463 $2204 $1,737
Net charge-offs to average loans outstanding . ................ 017% 023% 0.10% 0.18% 0.22%
Allowance for loan lossestogrossloans ..................... 1.33% 146% 1.53% 142% 1.65%




Net charge-offs in 2006 increased $74,000 compared to 2005 while net charge-offs in 2005 increased $462,000
compared to 2004. The increase in 2006 is due to the overall growth in the loan portfolio. However, as a
percentage to average loans outstanding, we experienced a six basis points reduction in charge-offs from 0.23%
in 2005 to 0.17% in 2006. Of the $145,000 increase in net charge-offs in community redevelopment loans,
3116,000 of the 2006 charge-offs were related to Charlotte redevelopment loans orginated prior to the
centralization of community redevelopment lending. The 2006 charge-offs of commercial and industrial loans
includes $81,000 of charge-offs associated with loans acquired as part of our acquisition of GCB. The real estate-
construction portfolio reflected a $72,000 reduction in charge-offs in 2006 as we had minimal loan activity in this
product in 2006. The $462,000 increase in net charge-offs during 2005 is directly related to the acquisition of
GCB. Net charge-offs as a percentage of average loans increased thirteen basis points in 2005 compared to 2004.

The ratio of the allowance for loan loss to total loans has generally trended downward over the past five years.
Several factors have resulted in a continuing overall decline in the ratio:

* A significant portion of the growth in the loan portfolio over the past five years has been driven by
redevelopment lending, a product with minimal historical loss rates, resulting in a low allowance to
loan ratio for this product. The net charge-off ratio for community redevelopment loans at
December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004, and 2003 were 0.33%, 0.27%, 0.27%, and ().19%, respectively, which
is significantly less than the ratio of the allowance for loan loss to total loans during those years.

* The declining balance of the loan portfolio acquired in the purchase of United National Bank in March
2000. Due to their nature, these loans had higher loss allocations.

* We now have five-year historical loss information relating to our loans, and we have used this
information to revise the allowance loss factors for several loan categories. This enabled us to more
accurately reflect our actual loss experience rather than solely relying on industry loss data, which,
historically has been higher than our actual experience.

The ratio of the allowance to total loans continued to decline in 2006. Loan growth was primarily driven by
community redevelopment lending, which grew $69.4 million, or 110.6%, during that period. Due to the minimal
overall historical loss rates on redevelopment loans, these loans carry a smaller than average expected loss rate in
the allowance calculation, which also contributed to the decreased ratio of the allowance to total loans. The
allowance decreased to 1.33% at December 31, 2006 from 1.46% at December 31, 2005, or a 13 basis points
decrease.

The rate of decline in the ratio of the allowance to total loans was partially offset for the year ended
December 31, 2005 due to the purchase of Georgia Community Bank in July 2005. The acquired assets included
a disproportionate number of loans for which credit quality continued to deteriorate after acquisition and our
initial valuation of these loans. This resulted in a higher ratio of allowance to total loans than would otherwise
have been reported. As indicated in the table in the previous section, non-performing loans increased by
approximately $3.2 million from December 31, 2004 to December 31, 2005 with $1.8 million of this increase
related to the Georgia Community Bank acquisition.

In 2005 net charge-offs increased by $462,000 as compared to 2004. Approximately $127,000 of this amount
was related to charge-offs in the Georgia Community Bank portfolio. Also during the year, higher than typical
charge-offs were recognized in the North Carolina redevelopment portfolio related to foreclosures in the Durham
and Greensboro, North Carolina areas. A real estate fraud in Fayeueville, North Carolina also resulted in higher
than normal charge-offs for the North Carolina non-owner occupied portfolio. Although the losses noted were
charged against the allowance for loan loss, the allowance was increased as a result of our quarterly evaluation of
the allowance.

The following table details the allocation of the allowance for loan losses to the various categories. The
allocation is made for analytical purposes and it is not necessarily indicative of the categories in which future
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credit losses may occur. The total allowance is available to absorb losses from any segment of loans. The
allocations in the table below were determined by a combination of the following factors: specific allocations
made on loans considered impaired as determined by management and the loan review commiitee, a general
allocation on certain other impaired loans and historical losses in ¢ach loan type category combined with a
weighting of the current loan composition. (Dollars in thousands)

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
% of % of % of % of % of
Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in
Each Each Each Each Each
Category Category Category Category Category
to Gross to Gross to Gross to Gross to Gross
Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Leans Amount Loans Amount Loans
Real estate—construction .. ..., $ 521 123% § 737 145% § 944 114% §$ 7106 93% § 757 6.1%
Community redevelopment . . . . . 1,202 26.4% 295 19.2% 30 20.3% 86 21.5% N/A 32.7%
Commercial real estate ........ 2,657 36.9% 2,232 39.1% 1,584 44 9% 933 43.3% 710 45.4%
Residential real estate ......... 488 4.0% 135 6.6% 91 5.4% 48 5.6% 49 6.6%
Commercial and industrial ..... 1,716 19.9% 1,295 19.4% 710 17.2% 390 13.2% 186 7.9%
Consumer .................. 62 0.5% 97 1.3% 54 0.8% 41 1.1% kL] 1.4%
Total ...ovvvivinanan. $6,646 100% $4,791 100% $3.463 100% $2.204 100% $1,737 160%

The “Real Estate—Construction™ category is comprised of construction loans. Construction loans are associated
with residential lot development and the subsequent construction of new single-family residences. Loss
experience in this area has been minimal.

“Community redevelopment” loans are associated with the purchase and renovation of single-family residences,
primarily in inner-city areas. These loans are short-term in nature and historical losses have been minimal. For
the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, net charge-offs for the redevelopment lending
portfolio were 0.33%, 0.27%, 0.27% and 0.19%, respectively, of average loans in this portfolio. This category
carries a smaller estimated loss factor than other categories.

The “Commercial real estate” category is comprised of loans financing owner and non-owner occupied office,
retail, multi- family, warehouse and special purpose facilities. As in the other real estate secured categories,
losses have been minimal and the estimated loss factor used is comparatively smaller than other categories. For
the periods ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the loss allowance for this category was relatively over-
weighted as compared to its proportionate percentage of the total portfolio. This occurred due to the fact that a
large percentage of the non-performing loans acquired in the 2005 acquisition of Georgia Community Bank, a
troubled financial institution, are secured by commercial reai estate. The higher loss allowance applied to these
loans due to their non-performing classification resulted in the over weighting in this category for those periods.

The “Commercial and industrial loans” category generally represents the highest risk category for commercial
banks. As a result, we utilize a larger estimated loss factor for this category than we do for real estate secured
loans. We believe that the allowance allocation is adequate when considering the current composition of
commercial loans and related loss factors.

Deposits and Other Interest-Bearing Liabilities

Deposits have historically been the primary source of funding our asset growth. As of December 31, 2006, total
deposits were $544.7 million, compared to $350.6 million as of December 31, 2005, and $234.2 million as of
December 31, 2004. The increase in total deposits was driven by our growth in certificates of deposit, which
includes both retail and brokered time deposits. As of December 31, 2006, certificates of deposit were $458.3
million, compared to $314.5 million as of December 31, 2005 and $206.6 million as of December 31, 2004. As
of the same dates, brokered time deposits, which are included in the total certificates of deposit balance, represent
$296.0 million (54.4% of deposits), $133.4 million (38.0% of deposits) and $99.5 million (42.5% of deposits),
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respectively. Non-interest bearing deposits were $41.8 million on December 31, 2006, $22.6 million on
December 31, 2005 and $14.5 million on December 31, 2004.

The average balances and weighted average rates paid on deposits for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005,
and 2004 are presented below. (Dollars in thousands)

2006 2005 2004
Balance  Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate
Interestchecking . ................... ... ... ..., $ 7,125 0.18% $ 3,748 0.11% $ 3,574 0.11%
Savingsand moneymarket ...................... 14,849 3.08 9,232 146 11,071 083
Time ... ... 176,952 4.51 143,458 356 93,039 2.1
Brokeredtime ........ .. ... ... i 206,079 4.87 119,697 3.66 86,009 3.20
Total interest-bearing deposits ................... 405,005 4.56 276,135 3.51 193,693 2.77
Non-interest bearing demand deposits ............. 28,046 18,344 14,604
Totaldeposits ............cvviiieeiiiniian... $433,051 4.27% $294479 3.29% $208,297 258%

The remaining maturity for certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more as of December 31, 2006 is presented in
the following table. (Dollars in thousands)

December 31,

2006
ImOnthS 0T 1SS ..o\ttt et e e e e e e $ 39,778
IR o R 0T 1141 - S P 76,390
6to 12 mONthS ... . i e e it e 68,188
Over 12months .. ... ...ttt it et rtnre e rrannanes 55,190
1 7 1 $239,546

Capital Resources

Total shareholders’ equity was $72.3 million at December 31, 2006 and $29.1 million at December 31, 2005. The
$43.2 million increase resulted from net earnings of $9.3 million, ret of dividends of $2.0 million, $33.3 million
of proceeds from the initial public offering and $2.2 million from the issuance of stock prior to the initial public
offering.

The following tables show the return on average assets (net income divided by average total assets), return on
average equity (net income divided by average equity), and equity to assets ratio (average equity divided by
average total assets) for the three years ended December 31, 2006.

Performance Ratios (GAAP) 2006 2005 2004

Return on average assels ..........cvvruevnenrvennnennnas 1.599% 1.20% 1.34%
Returnon averageequity ............ ... coniiiiiinannn.. 20.86% 21.51% 19.13%
Average equity to average assetsratio . ........... ... 7.62% 559% 7.02%
Performance Ratios (Pro forma) 2006 2005 2004

Return on average assets . .............cueeieuineanannsnn 096% 0.84% 1.23%
Return on average equity .........vvvumveernnrononerorans 12.59% 14.98% 17.55%
Average equity to average assetsratio . .......... ... ... 6.99% 5.23% 691%

We have declared quarterly dividends in line with our strategic objective of distributing 25% of our core after-tax
earnings. For the foreseeable future, we intend to declare dividends at the discretion of the directors and the
ability of our subsidiary, Omni National Bank, to pay dividends to us. See “Business—Supervision and
Regulation—Omni Financial Services, Inc.—Dividends,” “—Omni National Bank—Dividends” and “Market for
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Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters—Dividends” for additional information regarding our and our
Bank Subsidiary’s ability to pay dividends.

The Federal Reserve and bank regulatory agencies require bank holding companies and financial institutions to
maintain capital at adequate levels based on a percentage of assets and off-balance sheet exposures, adjusted for
risk weights ranging from 0% to 100%.

Under the capital adequacy guidelines, regulatory capital is classified into two tiers. These guidelines require an
institution to maintain a certain level of Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assets. Tier 1 capital consists of
common shareholders’ equity, excluding the unrealized gain or loss on securities available for sale, minus certain
intangible assets. In determining the amount of risk-weighted assets, all assets, including certain off-balance
sheet assets, are multiplied by a risk-weight factor of 0% to 100% based on the risks believed to be inherent in
the type of asset. Tier 2 capital consists of Tier | capital plus the general reserve for loan losses, subject to certain
limitations. We are also required to maintain capital at a minimum level based on total average assets, which is
known as the Tier 1 leverage ratio.

At both the holding company and bank level, we are subject to various regulatory capital requirements
administered by the federal banking agencies. To be considered “adequately capitalized” under these capital
guidelines, we must maintain a minimum total risk-based capital of 8%, with at least 4% being Tier 1 capital. In
addition, we must maintain a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio of at least 4%. To be considered “well-capitalized,”
we must maintain total risk-based capital of at least 10%, Tier 1 capital of at least 6%, and a leverage ratio of at
least 5%.

The following table sets forth the holding Company’s and the Bank’s various capital ratios at December 31,
2006, 2005, and 2004. For all periods, the bank was considered “well capitalized” and the holding company met
or exceeded its applicable regulatory capital requirements.

2006 2005 2004
Holding Holding Holding
Company Bank Company Bank Company Bank
Tier 1leverageratio ..........covrveniainnneninn, 13.11% 771% 7.49% 7.48% 8.12% 6.80%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio . ... ... ... ... ... ... 1562% 895% 9.83% 9.82% 10.44% 8.80%
Total risk-based capital ratio . ..................... 16.82% 10.49% 13.90% 11.64% 13.00% 10.90%
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Borrowings

The following table outlines our sources of borrowed funds for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004. The table includes: the amount outstanding at the end of each year; the maximum amount of indebtedness
at any month-end for each component during the year; the average balance outstanding for each period; and, the
average interest rate paid for the year for each borrowing source. (Dollars in thousands)

. Average for the
Ending  Period-End Monthoony ___Period
Balance Rate Balance Balance 'lin;te_
At or for the Year Ended December 31, 2006
Federal Home Loan Bank advances .................... $57,500 3.82%  $95.000 $74.866 4.58%
Federal funds purchased ................ ... ... ... — — % 29,235 4,489 5.32%
Juntor subordinated debentures . .......... .. i 20,620 T7.77% 20,620 20,620 7.37%
At or for the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Federal Home Loan Bank advances .................... $69.500 3.52%  $75,000 3$61,621 3.32%
Federal funds purchased .................. ... ... ... —_— — % 20,005 3,005 347%
Junior subordinated debentures . ............... .. . e.., 20,620 6.92% 20,620 17,562 6.20%
At or for the Year Ended December 31, 2004
Federal Home Loan Bank advances .................... $45,300 2.10%  $45300 $23,526 1.90%
Federal funds purchased ................ ... ... 00 3,970 2.50% 36,052 6,376 1.69%
Junior subordinated debentures . . ......... .. ..., 10,310 5.50% 10,310 7,527 4.58%

The following table sets forth our significant long-term contractual obligations as of December 31, 2006.
(Dollars in thousands)

Less Than More than

Total 1Yr. 1-3Yrs. 3-5Yrs 5Yrs.
Long-term FHL.B borrowings . .. ..................... $57.500 $ — $2,500 —_ $55,000
Junior subordinated debentures issued to affiliated trusts .. 20,620 —_ — — 20,620
Operating lease obligations ... ..........oo s 4,801 1,052 1,980 1,579 190
B 31 7 1 $82,921 $1,052 $4480 §1,579 $75,810

Effect of Inflation and Changing Prices

The effect of relative purchasing power over time due to inflation has not been taken into account in our
consolidated financial statements. Rather, our financial statements have been prepared on an historical cost basis
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Unlike most industrial companies, our assets and liabilities are primarily monetary in nature. Therefore, the effect
of changes in interest rates will have a more significant impact on our performance than will the effect of
changing prices and inflation in general. In addition, interest rates may generally increase as the rate of inflation
increases, although not necessarily in the same magnitude. As discussed previously, we seek to manage the
relationships between interest sensitive assets and liabilities in order to protect against wide rate fluctuations,
including those resulting from inflation.

Off-Balance Sheet Risk

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a client as long as the client has not violated any
material condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clauses and may require the payment of a fee. At December 31, 2006, unfunded commitments to
extend credit were $52.7 million, of which approximately $3.6 million were at fixed rates and $49.1 million were
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at variable rates. Based on historical experience, we anticipate that a significant portion of these lines of credit
will not be funded. We evaluate each client’s credit worthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral
obtained, if deemed necessary by us upon extension of credit, is based on our credit evaluation of the
borrower. The type of collateral varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant and
equipment, and commercial and residential real estate.

At December 31, 2006, there were $35,000 in commitments under letters of credit. The credit risk and collateral
involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to
clients. Since most of the letters of credit are expected to expire without being drawn upon, they do not
necessarily represent future cash requirements. Except as disclosed in this document, we are not involved in
off-balance sheet contractual relationships, unconsolidated related entities that have off-balance sheet
arrangements or transactions that could result in liquidity needs or other commitments that significantly impact
earnings.

Liquidity and Interest Rate Sensitivity

Liquidity represents the ability of a company to convert assets into cash or cash equivalents without significant
loss, and the ability to raise additional funds by increasing liabilities. Liquidity management involves monitoring
our sources and uses of funds in order to meet our day-to-day cash flow requirements while maximizing
profits. Liquidity management is made more complicated because different balance sheet components are subject
to varying degrees of management control. For example, the timing of maturities of our investment portfolio is
fairly predictable and subject to a high degree of control at the time investment decisions are made. However, net
deposit inflows and outflows are far less predictable and are not subject to the same degree of control.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, our liquid assets amounted to $22.5 million and $10.4 million, or 3.2% and
2.2% of total assets, respectively. Our investment securities at December 31, 2006 and 2005 amounted to $134.6
million and $105.8 million, or 19.2% and 22.2% of total assets, respectively. Investment securities traditionally
provide a secondary source of liquidity since they can be converted into cash in a timely manner. However, most
of these securities are pledged against outstanding debt. Therefore, the related debt would need to be repaid prior
to the securities being sold in order for these securities to be converted to cash.

QOur ability to maintain and expand cur deposit base and borrowing capabilities serves as our primary source of
liquidity. We plan to meet our future cash needs through the liquidation of temporary investments and the
generation of deposits. In addition, we will receive cash upon the maturity and sale of loans and the maturity of
investment securities. In addition, we maintain federal funds purchased lines of credit with correspondent banks
totaling $37.5 million. We are also 2 member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta, from which
applications for borrowings can be made for leverage purposes. The FHLB requires that securities, qualifying
mortgage loans, and stock of the FHLB owned by the bank be pledged to secure any advances from the
FHLB. The unused borrowing capacity currently available from the FHLB at December 31, 2006 was $29,2
million, based on the bank’s $3.5 million investment in FHLB stock, as well as qualifying mortgages available to
secure any future borrowings.

We believe that our existing stable base of core deposits, borrowings from the FHLB, short-term repurchase
agreements, and proceeds we received from our secondary offering will enable us to successfully meet our long-
term liquidity needs.

Asset/liability management is the process by which we monitor and control the mix and maturities of our assets
| and liabilities. The essential purposes of asset/liability management are to ensure adequate liquidity and to
| maintain an appropriate balance between interest sensitive assets and liabilities in order to minimize potentially
adverse impacts on earnings from changes in market interest rates. Qur asset/liability management committee
(*ALCO") monitors and considers methods of managing exposure to interest rate risk. We have an internal
ALCO consisting of senior management that meets at various times during each month. The ALCO is
responsible for maintaining the level of interest rate sensitivity of our interest sensitive assets and liabilities.
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The following table sets forth information regarding our rate sensitivity, as of December 31, 2006, at each of the
time intervals. The information in the table may not be indicative of our rate sensitivity position at other points in
time. In addition, the maturity distribution indicated in the table may differ from the contractual maturities of the
earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities presented due to consideration of prepayment speeds under various
interest rate change scenarios in the application of the interest rate sensitivity methods described above. (Dollars
in thousands)

Within After three  After one
three but within  but within After

. months twelve five five Total
Interest-earning assets:
Federal fundssold ......... ... veenn.. $ 16,341 — —  $ — 3% 16,341
Interest-earning deposits . .......... .o iiain. — 320 320
Investment SECUMLEes . . ... vr v n e e ieeeeannns 7,222 23,415 76,461 27,456 134,554
Loans and loans held forsale .................... 334,677 118,338 47,694 9,256 509,965
Total earning assets . ... ..ot intvrnennaaaanas $358,240 $ 142,073 $124,155 $36,712 $661,180
Interest-bearing liabilities:
NOW ACCOUNTS oo v v r e et e ienee i eearneenanans $ 6,656 — — — $ 6,636
Money market and savings . ............... ... 36,993 — — — 36,993
Time deposits . .....vvviiiiiiin i 83,575 243,750 130,971 — 458,296
FHLB advances ............couunienniiaennnniny — 30,000 2,500 25,000 57,500
Junior subordinated debentures .................. 20,620 — — — 20,620
Total interest-bearing liabilities .................. $147,844 $ 273,750 $133,471 $25,000 $580,065
Period gap - ... .covi it e e $210,396 $(131,677) $ (9,316) $11,712 $ 81,115
Cumulative Sap . ..o ve e iiiniae i $210,396 $ 78,719 3 69,403 381,115
Ratio of cumulative gap to total earning assets ...... 31.8% 11.9% 105% 12.3%

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss from adverse changes in market prices and rates, which principally arises from
interest rate risk inherent in our lending, investing, deposit gathering, and borrowing activities. Other types of
market risks, such as foreign currency exchange rate risk and commodity price risk, do not generally arise in the
normal course of our business.

We actively monitor and manage our interest rate risk exposure principally by measuring our interest sensitivity
“gap,” which is the positive or negative dollar difference between assets and liabilities that are subject to interest
rate repricing within a given period of time. Interest rate sensitivity can be managed by repricing assets or
liabilities, selling securities available for sale, replacing an asset or liability at maturity, or adjusting the interest
rate during the life of an asset or liability. Managing the amount of assets and liabilities repricing in this same
time interval helps to hedge the risk and minimize the impact on net interest income of rising or falling interest
rates. We generally would benefit from increasing market rates of interest when we have an asset-sensitive gap
position and generally would benefit from decreasing market rates of interest when we are liability-sensitive.

Approximately 51.3% of our loans were variable rate loans at December 31, 2006 and we were asset sensitive
during the year ended December 31, 2006, As of December 31, 2006, we expect to remain asset sensitive for
2007. The ratio of cumulative gap to total earning assets after 12 months was 12.3% because $81.1 million more
assets will reprice in a 12 month period than liabilities. However, our gap analysis is not a precise indicator of
our interest sensitivity position. The analysis presents only a static view of the timing of maturities and repricing
opportunities, without taking into consideration that changes in interest rates do not affect all assets and liabilities
equally. For example, rates paid on a substantial portion of core deposits may change contractually within a
relatively short time frame, but those rates are viewed by us as significantly less interest-sensitive than market-
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based rates such as those paid on noncore deposits. Net interest income may be affected by other significant
factors in a given interest rate environment, including changes in the volume and mix of interest-earning assets
and interest-bearing liabilities.

Interest rate risk is addressed by our Asset Liability Management Committee, or ALCO, which is comprised of
senior management. The ALCQO monitors interest rate risk by analyzing the potential impact on the net economic
value of equity and net interest income from potential changes in interest rates, and consider the impact of
alternative strategies or changes in balance sheet structure. We manage our balance sheet in part to maintain the
potential impact on economic value of equity and net interest income within acceptable ranges despite changes in
Interest rates.

Our exposure to interest rate risk is reviewed on at least a quarterly basis by the ALCO and our board of
directors. Interest rate risk exposure is measured using interest rate sensitivity analysis to determine our change
in economic value of equity in the event of hypothetical changes in interest rates. If potential changes to net
economic value of equity and net interest income resulting from hypothetical interest rate changes are not within
the limits established by our board of directors, the board of directors may direct management to adjust the asset
and liability mix to bring interest rate risk within board-approved limits.

Net Interest Income Simulation

In order to measure interest rate risk at December 31, 2006, we used a simulation model to project changes in net
interest income that result from forecasted changes in interest rates. This analysis calculates the difference
between net interest income forecasted using a rising and a falling interest rate scenario and net interest income
using a base market interest rate. The income simulation model includes various assumptions regarding the
re-pricing relationships for each of our products, Many of our assets are floating rate loans, which are assumed to
re-price immediately, and proportional to the change in market rates, depending on their contracted index, Qur
non-term deposit products re-price more slowly, usually changing less than the change in market rates and at our
discretion.

This analysis indicates the impact of changes in net interest income for the given set of rate changes and
assumptions. It assumes the balance sheet remains static and that its structure does not change over the course of
the year. It does not account for all factors that impact this analysis, including changes by management to
mitigate the impact of interest rate changes or secondary impacts such as changes to our credit risk profile as
interest rates change.

Furthermore, loan prepayment rate estimates and spread relationships change regularly. Interest rate changes
create changes in actual loan prepayment rates that will differ from the market estimates incorporated in this
analysis. Changes that vary significantly from the assurptions may have significant effects on our net interest
income.

For the rising and falling interest rate scenarios, the base market interest rate forecast was increased and
decreased over twelve months by 200 and 100 basis points, respectively. At December 31, 2006, our net interest
margin exposure related to these hypothetical changes in market interest rates was within the current guidelines
we have established. The results of our analysis are set forth below: (Dollars in thousands)

Adjusted
Net Percentage
Interest Change
Interest Rate Scenario Income from Base
Up200basis points . ......ooviiie it aaen i, $35,846 5.16%
Upl00basispoints .. ......oouiiiinii i iineeeiinaannn. $34,979 2.62%
Base . .. e e $34,086 — %
Down 100 basis points . ........o i i i s $33,338 2.19%
Down200basispoints ............c..ciiiiiiiiiieniiannnn.. $32,565 (4.46)%




Economic Value of Equity

We measure the impact of market interest rate changes on the net present value of estimated cash flows from our
assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items, defined as economic value of equity, using a simulation model.
This simulation model assesses the changes in the market value of interest rate sensitive financial instruments
that would occur in response to an instantaneous and sustained increase or decrease (shock) in market interest
rates.

At December 31, 2006, our economic value of equity exposure related to these hypothetical changes in market
interest rates was within the current guidelines we have established. The following table sets forth our projected
change in economic value of equity as a result of certain immediate increases or decreases in interest rates at
December 31, 2006. (Dollars in thousands)

Percentage  Percentage

Economic Change of Total
Interest Rate Scenario Value from Base Assets
Up200basispoints ........ccvivviiirvnenn..s $42,570 (16.6)% 6.01%
UplO00basispoints ...........ccoviiiiiiein, $47,574 (6.8)% 6.75%
BaSE ..t e et $51,021 —_— 7.29%
Down 100 basispoints . . ................... ... $52,758 3.40% 7.61%
Down200basispoints . ..............coiiuiiiun.n $50,787 (0.5)% 7.44%

The computation of prospective effects of hypothetical interest rate changes are based on numerous assumptions,
including relative levels of market interest rates, asset prepayments and deposit decay, and should not be relied
upon as indicative of actual results. Further, the computations do not contemplate any actions we may undertake
in response to changes in interest rates. Actual amounts may differ from the projections set forth above in the
event that market conditions vary from the underlying assumptions.

Accounting, Reporting, and Regulatory Matters
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
SFAS No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets—An Amendment of FASB Statement No. 140.”

In March of 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement No. 156, “Accounting for
Servicing of Financial Assets-an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140”. This Statement provides the
following: 1) revised guidance on when a servicing asset and servicing liability should be recognized; 2) requires
all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities to be initially measured at fair value, if
practicable; 3) permits an entity to elect to measure servicing assets and servicing liabilities at fair value each
reporting date and report changes in fair value in earnings in the period in which the changes occur; 4) upon
initial adoption, permits a onetime reclassification of available-for-sale securities to trading securities for
securities which are identified as offsetting the entity’s exposure to changes in the fair value of servicing assets or
liabilities that a servicer elects to subsequently measure at fair value; and 5) requires separate presentation of
servicing assets and servicing liabilities subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of financial position
and additional footnote disclosures. This standard is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year
that begins after September 15, 2006. Early adoption is permitted as of the beginning of an entity’s fiscal year,
providing the entity has not yet issued annual or interim financial statements for any period of that fiscal year.
The company is still evaluating the impact of FASB 156 on its financial condition and results of operations.

FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes.”

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation (FIN) No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes—An Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (“FIN 48”). This Interpretation creates a single model to
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address uncertainty in tax positions and clarifies the accounting for income taxes by prescribing the minimum
recognition threshold a tax position is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements. FIN
48 also provides guidance on derecognition, measurement, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in
interim periods, disclosure and transition. FIN 48 utilizes a two-step approach for evaluating tax positions.
Recognition (step one) occurs when an enterprise concludes that a tax position, based solely on its technical
merits, is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination. Measurement (step two) is only addressed if
step one has been satisfied (i.e., the position is more likely than not to be sustained). Under step two, the tax
benefit is measured as the largest amount of benefit, determined on a cumulative probability basis, which is more
likely than not to be realized on ultimate settlement. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006. The Company will adopt FIN 48 as of January 1, 2007 as required. The cumulative effect of
adopting FIN 48 will be recorded in retained earnings. The Company is still evaluating the impact of FIN 48 on
its financial condition and results of operations.

SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements.”

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements”. While SFAS 157 formally
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure about fair value
measurements, it does not require any new fair value measurements. SFAS 157 applies under other accounting
pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements, SFAS 157 is required to be adopted effective
January 1, 2008 and the Company does not presently anticipate any significant impact on its consolidated
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities—Including an amendment
of FASB Statement No. 115.”

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities—Including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115”. This Statement permits entities lo
choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The objective is to improve
financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by
measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions.
This Statement is expected to expand the use of fair value measurement, which is consistent with the Board's
long-term measurement objectives for accounting for financial instruments. SFAS 159 is effective as of the
beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007, with early adoption permitted as of
the beginning of a fiscal year that begins on or before November 15, 2007, provided the entity also elects to
apply the provisions of FASB Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. The company is still evaluating the
impact of this Statement on its financial condition and results of operations.

SFAS No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments—an amendment to FASB Statements
No. 133 and 140.”

In February 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 155, “Accounting for Ceriain Hybrid Financial
Instruments-an amendment to FASB Statements No. 133 and 140”. This Statement permits fair value
re-measurement for any hybrid financial instruments, clarifies which instraments are subject to the requirements
of Statement No. 133, and establishes a requirement to evaluate interests in securitized financial assets and other
items. The new standard is effective for financial assets acquired or issued after the beginning of the entity’s first
fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. Management does not expect the adoption of this statement to
have a material impact on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When
Quantifving Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements.”

In September 2006, the SEC issued SAB 108 which addresses how the effects of prior year uncorrected errors
must be considered in quantifying misstatements in the current year financial statements. The effects of prior
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year uncorrected errors include the potential accumulation of improper amounts that may result in a material
misstatement on the balance sheet or the reversal of prior period errors in the current pericd that result in a
material misstatement of the current period income statement amounts. Adjustments to current or prior period
financial statements would be required in the event that after application of various approaches for assessing
materiality of a misstatement in current period financial statements and consideration of all relevant quantitative
and qualitative factors, a misstatement is determined to be material. SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending
after November 15, 2006. The adoption of SAB 108 did not have a material impact on the Company's financial
condition or results of operations.

FASB Issue No. 06-4, “Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of
Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements.”

In Septemnber 2006, the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force finalized Issue No. 06-4, “Accounting for Deferred
Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangemenis.”
This issue requires that a liability be recorded during the service period when a split-dollar life insurance
agreement continues after participants’ employment or retirement. The required accrued liability will be based on
either the post-employment benefit cost for the continuing life insurance or based on the future death benefit
depending on the contractual terms of the underlying agreement. This issue is effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2007. The Company has not completed its evaluation of the impact of adoption of EITF 06-4.

FASB Issue No. 06-54, “Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance—Determining the Amount That Could Be
Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No. 85-4 (Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance).”

In September 2006, the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force finalized Issue No. 06-5, “Accounting for Purchases
of Life Insurance—Determining the Amount That Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical
Bulletin No. 85-4 (Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance).” This issue requires that a policyholder consider
contractual terms of a life insurance policy in determining the amount that could be realized under the insurance
contract. It also requires that if the contract provides for a greater surrender value if all individual policies in a
group are surrendered at the same time, that the surrender value be determined based on the assumption that
policies will be surrendered on an individual basis. Lastly, the issue discusses whether the cash surrender value
should be discounted when the policyholder is contractually limited in its ability to surrender a policy. This issue
is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company does not believe the adoption of
this issue will have a material impact on the financial statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.

See Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operations—
“Liquidity and Interest Rate Sensitivity” and “—Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk”.
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OMNI FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

ASSETS :
Cash and due from banks, including required cash reserves of $896,000 and

$467,000
Interest-bearing deposits in other financial institutions
Federal funds sold

Total cash and cashequivalents .................. ... .. oo,
Investment securities available-for-sale
Other INVeStMENIS . ... . i ittt ittt e ettt e e
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $6,646,212 and $4,791,221
Loans held-for-sale ....... ... .. ..t i i i ienaannn
Otherrealestate owned .. ... ... it i e i e ittt e e
Premises and equipment, net . .. ... ... ...
Goodwill ... . e e e et e e
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies . .................cooivien,
Accrued interest receivable and otherassets . . . .........coiiiiiiianne..

LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Deposits:

Demand ... ... i et
Savings and money market ... ... .. ... . ie i i e e
Time deposits less than $100,000 .. ... ... . .oty
Time deposits equal to or greater than $100,000

Total AePosilS ...ttt ittt et e e e e
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings . ....... ... ..., . ... ... .. ... ....
Junior subordinated debentures . ........ ... L il
Escrow accounts, accrued interest payable and other liabilities

Total liabilities . ...... ...t i i i
Common stock, par value $1.00; 25,000,000 shares authorized: 11,348,928 and
7,242,612 shares issued; 11,332,307 and 7,226,000 outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Retainedearnings ..............o i it
Accumulated other comprehensive loss . ....... ... ... i i
Treasury stock, at cost; 16,621 and 16,612 shares

Total shareholders’ equity . ........ ... . i i

2006

2005

$ 5,874,453

$ 8170222

319,961 426,833
16,341,000 1,818,000
22,535,414 10,415,055

134,553,978 105,824,602
4,836,100 4,569,700
494,813,672 322,843,745
9,635,243 8,204,717
3,377,719 1,178,658
10,707,034 11,202,981
4,753,887 4,753,887
1,201,275 1,155,573
16,349,659 6,856,439
$702,763,981 $477,005,357

$ 49,380,211

$ 26,687,081

36,993,065 9,439,087
218,750,720 183,051,530
239,545,676 131,467,911
544,669,672 350,645,609

57,500,000 69,500,000

20,620,000 20,620,000

7,627,223 7,158,010
630,416,895 447,923,619
11,348,928 7,242,612
54,567,172 13,724,927
7,296,572 9,421,731
(765,499  (1,207,532)
(100,087) (100,000)

72,347,086 29,081,738

$702,763,981 $477,005,357

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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OMNI FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005, AND 2004

2006 2005 2004

Interest income:

Interest and feeson loans .. ... ... $43,977972 $27,163,617 $17,036,415

Interest on investment SECUMMIES ... ... v rirnrnenennenennnnnrnns

.. 1) P 4,243,795 2,528,450 1,312,676
Taxexempt ... e e 1,371,071 1,263,443 922,622

Other interest and dividend income . .......... ... ... cciiiiiian... 472,190 27,659 12,845
Total interest and dividendincome .................................. 50,065,028 30,983,169 19,284,558
Interest expense:

DB POSIES .ttt e e 18,479,756 9,681,315 5,367,086

Federal Home Loan Bank and other borrowings, longterm ............. 3,431,972 2,162,156 447,680

Federal funds purchased and other short-term borrowings .............. 238,820 104,234 108,248

Junior subordinated debentures . ........... ... ... ... 1,519,505 975,762 344,740
Total interest eXpense . . ... .. .. ... ... ... i i it 23,670,053 12,923,467 6,267,754
Netinterestincome . .. ... .. ... it iiiniiniri it iirirnnanreananss 26,394,975 18,059,702 13,016,804
Provision for 1ean Josses . .. .. ...ttt 2,583,000 1,264,000 1,451,000
Net interest income after provision forloanlosses ....................... 23,811,975 16,795,702 11,565,804
Noninterest income:

Gainonsaleofloans ........... .. ... i i 1,631,741 1,666,992 1,153,389

Service charges on deposit accounts . .......... . . i iiiiiaeaa, 711,333 519,776 386,652

Gains (losses) on sale of investment securitics, net .................... 12,709 (12,331) 65,208

L1y T=) T T )41~ N -566,894 500,053 878,135
Total noninterest iNCOME .. ... ... .. ... ..ttt iiitinrnnrnrnrans 2,922,677 2,674,490 2,483,384
Noninterest Expense:

Salaries and employee benefits .......... .. .. ... oiiiii.L. 9,478,603 6,579,800 5,282,426

Occupancy and eqUIPITIENL ... ..o n it i at e 2,888,730 2,197,583 1,693,371

Professional fees ... ..o ii i i i i e ettt 1,129,827 362,444 714,500

Loan related and other real estate owned expense . ...............00u0s 876,902 706,298 606,277

Loss from warehouse lending fraud ... ....... ... ... ... ...l — 1,039,524 . —

02T 4,005,922 3,723,272 2,160,908
Total noninterest EXPENSe .. .........utunerernnurnrererearnnereranas 18,379,984 14,608,921 10,457,491
Income before INCOMEBLAXES .. ... ... it et iinirirrreenannaenas 8,354,668 4,861,271 3,591,697
Incometax(benefit) ....... ... ... ... . . i i (951,690) —_ —
Nt ICOmIE . ... . it it i it i e bt e s $ 9,306,358 §$ 4,861,271 § 3,591,697
Proforma Data (unaudited): (See Note 1)
Net income: )
ASTEPOTIEd . . ..ot $ 9,306,358 § 4,861,271 § 3,591,697
Adjustment for inCOME LAX EXPENSE . . .. v erie et o e eraiananenans — 1,476,306 297,165
Adjustment forchange intaxstatus .........o it i e (3,691,407) — —
Adjusted NeLINCOME . ...\ .ttt it ittt $ 5614951 § 3,384,965 $ 3,294,532
Earnings per common share

BasiC . .t e $ .11 % 074 % 0.55

Diluted ... e e e $ .09 % 073 % 0.54
Proforma Earnings per common share (unaudited): (See Note 1)
Basiceamningspershare . . ...t it e e $ 067 $ 052 § 0.50
Diluted earnings pershare .............. it § 066 % 051 §% 0.50
Weighted average common shares outstanding

BasiC L\t e e et e e 8,397,832 6,550,502 6,545,321

DHlUted . ... e e 8,563,627 6,657,988 6,621,619

(1) Adjusted to reflect the $3.69 M tax credit related to our conversion from an S5 Corporation to a C Corporation, recognized on January 1,
2006, and a combined Federal and state tax rate of 38% for the periods that we operated as an S Corporation.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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OMNI FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIIMARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005, AND 2004

2006 2005 2004

Netincome ............o ittt iiinanns $9,306,358 $ 4,861,271 $3,591,697
Other comprehensive (loss) income:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on investment securities

available-for-sale arising during the period, 2006 net of taxes of

232,035 e e 450,421  (1,647,129) 344,312
Reclassification adjustment for (gains) losses realized on sales of

investment securities, 2006 net of taxes of $4,321 ............... (8,388) 12,331 {65,208)
Other comprehensive (loss)income ........................... 442,033  (1,634,798) 279,104
Total comprehensiveincome . . .................... . ..0oiennn $9,748,391 $ 3,226,473 $3,870,801

The accompanying notes are integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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OMNI FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005, AND 2004

Cash flows from operating activities: ........................ ... ... ..
LT ol )
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings te net cash provided by (used in) operating

activities:

Depreciation, amortization and accretion ............cveioiiiiiaa
Provision for loan 1oSSes . ......vcveii it e
Loss (gainjon sale of otherrealestate . . ... viin i iiveivnn e
Loss on sale of premises and equipment .................. ... ...
Gainonsaleofloans ........ ... i it it
Originations of warehouse loans held forsale ................. ... ..0
Sales of warehouse 10ans . .......coveniiie i
Gainonsaleofrealestale UMIS . . .....ovvine it
Deferred tax asset recognized on conversion to C-corporation .............
Stock compensation expenserecorded .. ..... ... .ol
Investment securities losses {gains), met ......... ... .. i iiiiiiiiiaaa

Change in;

Accrued interest receivable and otherassets .............. ool
Escrow accounts, accrued interest payable and other liabilities ...............

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities .......... ... ovuuaannn

Cash flows from investing activities (net of effect of acquisitions):

Proceeds from sale of investments securities available forsale ................

Proceeds from maturities, calls, and paydowns of investment securities

available-for-5ale .. ... .. et i e e it s
Purchases of investment securities available-for-sale ........................
Purchases of other inVestMents .. .......cueeeeeon s iiian e raians
Proceeds from sales of otherinvestments .............ccovvevirvnvenrnneres
Netchange inloans ............iuieniiiiinr i iarrrreannaeeenannnas
Proceeds from sale of otherrealestate . ... ... .. i it i
Purchase of other real estate investments . ...........vuvrrrnrnearnnronrens
Proceeds from sale of real estate investments ... ............oviiinnneiein,
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment . ........ ... ... . i
Purchase of premises and equipment . ... .. ..o
Net cash received in acquisitionof GCB . ............. ... ... ... ... ...
Cash paid in business acquisition ... ..o

Net cash used in investing activities ............. ... i

Cash flows from financing activities (net of effect of acquisitions):

Netchange indeposits ... ....oiuviieirinri e
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings . ...........co0vvnnns.
Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings ......................
Repayment of other borrowings . . ... ... oot i
Proceeds from issuance of junior subordinated debentures ... ................
Net change in federal funds purchased ................ ... .ol
Proceeds from exercise of options . ..... ... .. i i i e
Proceeds from issuance of commonstock ............ ...l
Cash dividends to shareholders ..............ciiii it
Purchase of treastry Stk . ... ... e e

Net cash provided by financing activities ................ ... ... i

Net change in cash and cashequivalents ...............................
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period .......................

Cash and cash equivalents atend of period . ............................

Supplemental cash flow information and noncash disclosures: ............
Cash paid during the year forinterest ............ .. .. ciiiiiiiiininas
Cash paid during the year fortaxes ............. ... oo
Loans transferred tootherreal estate .. ... .. ...t iiiinriiiirnnnanns
Other real estate sales financed by Bank . ............ ... ... ool

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2006 2005 2004
$ 9306358 § 4861271 $ 3,591,697
993,422 830,494 322,532
2,583,000 1,264,000 1,451,000
{61,028) 102,329 (70,392)
22,218 42,544 32,743
(1,631,741) (1,666,992} (1,153,389)
(176,157,390)  (237,134,012)  (36,124,188)
174,726,864 233,364,457 31,689,026
— (36,050) (225,523)
(3.691,407) — —
80,993 — —
(12,709) 12,331 {65,208)
(4,466,100} 624,829 681,097
469,214 3,882,399 (742,710)
2,161,694 6,147,600 (613,315)
1,170,000 247,500 5,054,622
15,256,839 8,349,008 7,573,203
(45,110,731) (45,880,826)  (40,985,003)
{1,266,400) (4,456,650 {2,501,100)
— 2,769,000 300,000
(186,788,260} (72,474,473)  (70,111,769)
11,729,042 1,281,200 743,850
— (10,165) {111,001)
— 284,430 3,586,041
2,543,073 37,380 54,326
(3,034,926) (5,254,840) (3,289,439)
— 4,264,301 w—
— — (849,735)
{205,501,363)  (110,844,045)  (100,536,005)
194,024,064 75,607,448 54,862,192
88,500,000 66,500,000 45,300,000
(100,500,00() (42,300,000} (1,800,000)
— — (1,677,048)
— 10,310,000 5,155,000
— (3,970,000) 1,215,000
38,225 - —
35,407,612 6,946,359 11,538
(2,009,786) (2,110,983) (535,675)
(87) — (100,000)
215,460,028 110,982,824 102,431,007
$ 12,120359 $ 6,286,379 § 1,281,687
10,415,055 4,128,676 2,846,989
$ 22,535414 § 10415055 § 4,128,676
$ 22924044 $ 11,574,567 § 5,793,346
$ 313,771 8 14,323 §$ 13,535
$ 13,867,075 § 6276417 § 3,716,019
$ 11668014 $ 4,892,694 § 2,756,017




OMNI FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

Beginning Balance, Janvary 1, 2004
Netincome .........cocivvennvinnnn.
Issuance of common stock
Purchase of treasury stock, at cost
(16,612 shares)
Cash distributions to shareholders
($.082 per common share)
Change in net unrealized gain on
investment securities
available-for-sale

Ending Balance, December 31, 2004
Netincome .....................0ann
Issuance of common stock .............
Cash distributions to shareholders

($.321 per common share)
Change in net unrealized loss on

investment securities

available-for-sale ..................

Ending Balance, December 31,2005 . . ...
Reclassification of retained earnings upon
change in tax status
Netincome .........................
Issvance of common stock, net of offering
COSES - vvtn i ianiiaiaiaannns
Fractional shares repurchased { 9 shares)
Stock compensation expense
Cash distributions to shareholders
($.252 per common share)
Change in net unrealized loss on
investment securities
available-for-sale

Ending Balance, December 31, 2006

Accomutated
Additional Other
Commen Stock Paid-In Retained Treasury Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Stock Income (Loss) Total

6,545,133 § 6,545,133 § 7,464,509 §$3,615421 $ — $ 143,162 $17,773,225
3,591,697 3,591,697

1,731 1,731 9,807 11,538
(100,000) (100,000)
(535.,675) (535,675)

279,104 279,14

6,546,864 6,546,864 7474316 6,671,443  (100,000) 427,266 21,019,889
4,861,271 4,861,271

695,748 695,748 6,250,611 6,946,359
(2,110,983) (2,110,983}
(1,634,798) (1,634,798}

7,242,612 7242612 13,724927 9,421,731 (100,000) (1,207,532) 29,081,738

9,421,731 (9.421,731) —

9,306,358 9,306,358

4,106,316 4,106,316 31,335,521 35,445,837
87 (87)

80,993 80,993
(2,009,786) {2,009,786)

442,033 - 442,033

11,348,928 $11,348,928 $54,567,172

$ 7,296,572 $(100,087)

$ (765499) $72,347,086

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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OMNI FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC, AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Activities

Omni Financial Services, Inc. (the “Company™) is incorporated in the state of Georgia as a bank holding
company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to commercial and consumer customers
through its wholly owned subsidiary, Omni National Bank (the *Bank™) and the Bank’s wholly owned
subsidiaries. The Company has operations in metropolitan Atlanta and Dalton, Georgia; Fayetteville, High Point
and Parkton, North Carolina; Tampa, Florida; and Chicago, Illinois; with its corporate headquarters in Atlanta,
Georgia. The Company also has loan production offices in Atlanta and Dalton, Georgia; Charlotte, North
Carolina; Birmingham, Alabama; Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; and Dallas, Texas. The Bank is chartered and
regulated by the OCC.

During 2003, the Company commenced real estate appraisal services through its wholly owned subsidiary, Omni
Appraisal Services, Inc. (“OAS"). QAS operations consist primarily of appraisal income and expenses related to
salaries and benefits. Also, during 2003, the Company commenced aircraft and automobile leasing services
through its wholly owned subsidiary, Omni Leasing Corporation (“OLC""). OLC operations consist primarily of
rental income from leasing of equipment and interest expense related to the funds borrowed to acquire the
equipment. OLC was established as a separate entity primarily to own the Company aircraft. As such,
substantially all of OL.C operations are eliminated in consolidation. The operations to date have been minimal.

In September 2006, the Company’s registration statement on Form S-1 relating to the initial public offering of
shares of the Company’s common stock was declared effective. The Company signed an underwriting agreement
on September 28, 2006, pursuant to which the underwriters agreed to purchase 3,350,000 shares of common
stock (with an option to purchase 502,500 shares to cover over-allotments} on a firm commitment basis and
closed the transaction on October 4, 2006. The issuance of 3,852,500 shares were issued and the offering
proceeds of $33.0 million (net of offering costs of $1.0 million) were received by the Company in October 2006.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary,
Omni National Bank (the “Bank™), as well as the consolidated subsidiaries of the Bank (collectively referred to
as the “Company™). All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The
accounting principles followed by the Company and its subsidiary, and the method of applying these principles,
conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Certain financial
information for prior periods has been reclassified to conform to current peried presentation, with no impact on
net income or net assets for any prior period.

Use of Estimates

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management makes estimates and assumptions based on
available information. These estimates and assumptions affect the amounts reported in the financial statements
and the disclosures provided, and actual results could differ. The allowance for loan losses and fair values of
financial instruments are particularly subject to change.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand,
amounts due from banks, interest-bearing deposits in banks and Federal funds sold. Generally, Federal funds are
purchased and sold for one-day periods.
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OMNI FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Investment Securities

The Company can classify its investment securities in one of three categortes: trading, available-for-sale, or
held-to-maturity. The Company generally classifies all securities as available-for-sale and at December 31, 2006
and 2003, all investment securities were classified as available-for-sale.

Trading securities are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term.
Held-to-maturity securities are those securities for which the Company has the ability and intent to hold until
maturity. Held-to-maturity securities are recorded at cost, adjusted for the amortization or accretion of premivms
or discounts. Trading and available-for-sale securities are recorded at fair value. The fair values of securities are
generally based on quoted market prices. If quoted market prices are not available, pricing is determined using
pricing models, discounted cash flow analysis, or quoted prices of similar instruments. The State of Israel Bonds
are redeemable at par value and therefore recorded at cost, which is par value. The fair value of trust preferred
securities does not differ substantially from cost and is obtained from a broker.

Unrealized holding gains and losses on trading securities are reported in earnings. Unrealized holding gains and
losses on securities available-for-sale are excluded from earnings and are reported in other comprehensive
income as a separale component of shareholders’ equity until realized. Transfers of securities between categories
are recorded at fair value at the date of transfer.

A decline in the market value of any available-for-sale or held-to-maturity security below cost that is deemed
other than temporary is charged to earnings and establishes a new cost basis for the security. In estimating other-
than-temporary losses, management considers: the length of time and extent that the fair value has been less than
cost, the financial condition and near term prospects of the issuer, and the Company’s ability and intent to hold
the security for a period sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.

Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the related securities as adjustments to the
yield. Realized gains and losses for securities are included in earnings and are derived using the specific
identification method for determining the cost of securities sold.

Other Investments

Other investments include Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank stock which have no readily
determined market value and are carried at cost, as restricted equity securities. Dividends on these are reported as
income.

Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

Loans are stated at principal amount outstanding, net of unearned interest, deferred loan fees and costs and an
allowance for loan losses. Loan origination fees collected on loans, net of certain direct loan origination costs, are
deferred and recognized in interest income using a method that approximates level yield without anticipating
prepayments. Interest on loans is calculated by using the simple interest method on daily balances of the principal
amount outstanding.

Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when (a) the loan is in default of principal or interest for a period in excess
of 90 days, unless the loan is both well secured and in the process of collection; (b) the prospects for payment in
full of principal or interest is in doubt; or (c) the borrower is in bankruptcy or receivership. Management may
elect to continue accrual of interest when the estimated net realizable value of collateral is sufficient to cover the
principal balances and accrued interest and the loan is in the process of collection. Amounts received on
nonaccrual loans generally are applied against principal prior to the recognition of any interest income.
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Generally, loans are restored to accrual status when the obligation is brought current, has performed in
accordance with the contractual terms for a reasonable period of time and the ultimate collectibility of the total
contractual principal and interest is no longer in doubt.

The Company accounts for impaired loans under the provisions of SFAS No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for
Impairment of a Loan”, as amended by SFAS No. 118, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan-
Income Recognition and Disclosures.”

Management considers current information and events regarding a borrowers’ ability to repay its obligations,
considers a loan to be impaired if it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Impaired loans are measured based on the present value
of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, or at the loan’s observable market
price, or at the fair value of the collateral of the loan if the loan is collateral dependent. Specific guidance from
bank regulators is also considered. Impairment losses are included in the allowance for loan losses through a
charge to the provision for losses on loans. The accounting for impaired loans described above applies to all
loans, except for large pools of smaller-balance, homogeneous loans that are collectively evaluated for
impairment (e.g. community redevelopment loans) and loans that are measured at fair value (loans held for sale).
The Company considers a loan for impairment when the loan exceeds $200,000 and is classified as substandard.

Cash receipts on impaired loans for which the accrual of interest has been discontinued are applied first to reduce
the principal amount of such loans until all contractual principal payments have been brought current.

The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for loan losses charged to expense. Loans are
charged against the allowance for loan losses when management believes that the collectibility of the principal is
unlikely. The allowance represents an amount which, in management’s judgment, will be adequate to absorb
probable incurred credit losses.

Management’s judgment in determining the adequacy of the allowance is based on evaluations of the
collectibility of loans.

These evaluations take into consideration such factors as changes in the nature and volume of the loan portfolio,
current economic conditions that may affect the borrower’s ability to pay, overall portfolio quality and review of
specific problem loans.

Management believes the allowance for loan losses is adequate. While management uses available information to
recognize losses on loans, future additions to the allowance may be necessary based on changes in economic
conditions. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically
review the Company’s allowance for loan losses. The Company considers input from the regulatory agencies in
determining the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses.

From time to time, the Company will sell certain types of loans. With the exception of SBA loans, the company
does not generally retain any servicing on these loans and gains on sales of these loans are recognized at the time
of sale as determined by the difference between the net sales proceeds and the net book value of the loans sold.
From time to time, the Company does sell the guaranteed portion of SBA loans and retains servicing of the sold
loan. The gain on sale is determined based on the allocation of carrying value relative to the fair value of the loan
sold, the loan retained, and the servicing asset. The servicing asset arising from these sales was $164,000 at
December 31, 2006 and $138,000 at December 31, 2005.
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Loans Held-for-Sale

Loans held-for-sale are carried at the lower of cost or estimated market value. Gains and losses on the sale of
loans held-for-sale are included in the determination of income for the period in which sales occur. At
December 31, 2006 and 2005, no impairment was recognized on the portfolio.

Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned consists of properties obtained through foreclosure proceedings. Other real estate owned
is reported on an individual asset basis at the lower of cost (carrying value at date of foreclosure) or fair value
less disposal costs. Fair value is determined on the basis of current appraisals, comparable sales, and other
estimates of value obtained principally from independent sources.

When properties are acquired through foreclosure, any excess of the loan balance at the time of foreclosure over
the fair value of the real estate held as collateral is recognized as a loss and charged to the allowance for loan
losses. Subsequent write-downs are charged to operations.

Gains recognized on the disposition of the properties are recorded in other income. In certain instances, the
Company will finance the sale of the property. Gains on disposition are deferred when they meet the criteria for
deferral set forth in SFAS No. 66, “Accounting for Sales of Real Estate.”

Costs of improvements to other real estate owned are capitalized, not to exceed the fair value less expected
disposal costs of the property, while costs associated with holding other real estate are charged to operations.

Premises and Equipment

Land is carried at cost. Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Major additions
and improvements ar¢ capitalized while maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of
the assets are expensed. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated
depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is reflected in earnings for the period.
Leasehold improvements are amortized straight-line over the shorter of the life of the asset or the lease term.

The Company leases certain office facilities and equipment under non cancellable operating leases, Rental
expenses, including escalations, is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease, including rent
holidays.

Depreciation expense is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Buildings . ... .o e 28 - 39 years
Furniture and equipment ........... ... ittt 3 -7 years

The Company’s aircraft are depreciated over a 20 year estimated life (representing the Company’s assessment of
useful life) on a straight line basis to estimated residual value, which equals 50% of cost. The residual value is
determined by reference to aircraft industry valuation materials. Industry reference material addressing values of
similar aircraft is used to monitor potential impairment. For further discussion of the aircraft, see Note 6—
“Property and Equipment.”
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Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The assets (including identifiable intangible assets) and liabilities acquired in a business combination are
recorded at fair value at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is recognized for the excess of the acquisition cost over
the fair values of the net assets acquired and is not subsequently amortized.

Other intangible assets consist of core deposit intangibles, bank charter acquisition costs and other intangibles
arising from acquisitions. They are initially valued at fair value. Core deposit intangibles are initially measured at
fair value and are subsequently amortized on an accelerated basis over their estimated lives. The bank charter
intangible is considered to have an indefinite life and is not amortized. Management assesses the recoverability
of goodwill and other intangible assets at least on an annual basis and all intangible assets whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying value may not be recoverable. If carrying amount exceeds
fair value an impairment charge is recorded to income.

Bank Owned Life Insurance

Bank owned life insurance (“BOLI") represents life insurance on the chief executive officer who has consented
to allow the Company to be the beneficiary of the policy. BOLI is recorded as an asset at cash surrender value.
Increases in the cash value of the policies, as well as insurance proceeds received, are recorded in other
noninterest income and are not subject to income tax.

Long-term Assets

Premises and equipment, intangible assets, and other long-term assets are reviewed for impairment when events
indicate their carrying amount may not be recoverable from future undiscounted cash flows. If impaired, the
assets are carried at fair value.

Segments

Internal financial reporting is primarily reported and aggregated in four lines of business: banking, appraisal
services, community development and leasing. Banking accounts for 99.0% of revenues for 2006 and similar
amounts of the Company’s profit and assets.

The Company therefore has only one reportable scgment as defined by SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.”

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income consists of net income and other comprehensive income. Other comprehensive income
includes unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale which are also recognized as separate
components of equity.

Income Taxes

For the year ended December 31, 2005, and for prior years, the Company, with the consent of its shareholders,
elected to be taxed under the Internal Revenue Code as an S Corporation. As an S Corporation we did not record
a provision for income taxes. Instead, our shareholders separately accounted for their pro rata share of the
Company’s taxable income. As of January 1, 2006, the Company’s shareholders terminated the S Corporation
election and we now pay corporate income taxes. In connection with that election, a deferred tax asset was
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established which resulted in an income tax benefit of $3,691,407 on the consoclidated statement of income for
the year ended December 31, 2006. To provide more meaningful comparisons in our presentation and analysis,
we have added proforma income tax expense to our income statements and ratios for December 31, 2005, and all
prior periods.

We use assumptions and estimates in determining income taxes payable or refundable for the current year,
deferred income tax liabilities and assets for events recognized differently in our financial statements and income
tax returns, and income tax benefit or expense. Determining these amounts requires analysis of certain
transactions and interpretation of tax laws and regulations. Management exercises judgment in evaluating the
amount and timing of recognition of resulting tax liabilities and assets. These judgments and estimates are
reevaluated on a continual basis as regulatory and business factors change. No assurance can be given that either
the tax returns submitted by us or the income tax reported on the financial statements will not be adjusted by
either adverse rulings by the United States Tax Court, changes in the tax code, or assessments made by the
Internal Revenue Service. We are subject to potential adverse adjustments, including, but not kimited to, an
increase in the statutory federal or state income tax rates, the permanent non-deductibility of amounts currently
considered deductible either now or in future periods, and the dependency on the generation of future taxabie
income, including capital gains, in order to ultimately realize deferred income tax assets.

Reverse Stock Split

On April 18, 2006, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a one-for-two reverse stock split of the
Company’s common stock to shareholders of record on May 1, 2006. The result is a proportional decrease in the
number of the Company’s shares outstanding from 14.49 million to 7.24 million as of December 31, 2005. All
share and per share information has been retroactively adjusted to reflect the reverse stock split.

Stock Compensation Plan

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004),
“Share-Based Payment”, which addresses the accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity
instruments for goods or services, with a primary focus on transactions in which an entity obtains employee
services in share-based payment transactions. This Statement is a revision to Statement 123 and APB Opinion
No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and its related implementation guidance. :

This Statement requires measurement of the cost of employee services received in exchange for stock
compensation based on the grant date fair value of the employee stock options. Incremental compensation costs
arising from subsequent modifications of awards after the grant date must be recognized. The Company adopted
this Standard on January 1, 2006 under the prospective transition method. Under that method, the Company
recognizes compensation costs for any new grants of share-based awards made after the effective date or if
existing awards are modified after the effective date,

Prior to adoption of this Standard the Company employee stock options were valued using the minimum value
method and compensation expense for stock options were reported using the intrinsic method. Therefore, no
stock based compensation is reflected in the statements of income for 2005 and 2004, as all options granted had
an exercise price equal to or greater than the market price of the stock on the grant date.
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Net Earnings Per Common Share

Omni is required to report earnings per common share with and without the dilutive effects of potential common
stock issuances from instruments such as options, convertible securities and warrants on the face of the
statements of earnings.

Basic earnings per common share are based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding
during the peried while the effects of potential common shares outstanding during the peried are included in
diluted earnings per share. Additionally, Omni must reconcile the amounts used in the computation of both
“basic earnings per share” and “diluted earnings per share.” Anti-dilutive stock options and warrants have not
been included in the diluted earnings per share calculations. Anti-dilutive shares for December 31, 2006, 2005
and 2004 were 37,750, 60,000, and 29,250, respectively.

Eamings per common share amounts for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

Net Common Per
Earnings Share Share
(Numerator) (Denominator) Amount

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Basic earnings pershare ........... .. ... .. i i, $9,306,358 8,397,832 §$ 111
Effect of dilutive securities-—stock options and warrants .. ............. — 165,795  $(0.02)
Diluted earnings pershare . ..........oovniiiiiiienriiane i $9,306,358 8,563,627 § 1.09
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Basic earnings pershare . .......... ..ttt $4.861,271 6,550,502 $0.74
Effect of dilutive securities—stock options and warrants .. ............. — 107,486  $(0.0D)
Diluted earnings pershare . ... .. ... . . . i i $4,861.271 6,657988  $0.73
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Basic earnings pershare ........ ... ... .. i i $3,591,697 6,545,321 $0.55
Effect of dilutive securities—stock options and warrants .. ............. — 76,298  $(0.01)
Diluted earnings pershare ..........c. i i e $3,591,697 6,621,619 $054

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

SFAS No. 156 (FASB 156), “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets—An Amendment of FASB Statement
No. 140.”

In March of 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 156, Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets-an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 140. This Statement provides the following: 1) revised guidance on when a
servicing asset and servicing liability should be recognized; 2) requires all separately recognized servicing assets
and servicing liabilities to be initially measured at fair value, if practicable; 3) permits an entity to elect to
measure servicing assets and servicing liabilities at fair value each reporting date and report changes in fair value
in earnings in the period in which the changes occur; 4) upon initial adoption, permits a onetime reclassification
of available-for-sale securities to trading securities for securities which are identified as offsetting the entity’s
exposure to changes in the fair value of servicing assets or liabilities that a servicer elects to subsequently
measure at fair value; and 5) requires separate presentation of servicing assets and servicing liabilities
subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of financial position and additional footnote disclosures.
This standard is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006.
Early adoption is permitted as of the beginning of an entity’s fiscal year, providing the entity has not yet issued
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annual or interim financial statements for any period of that fiscal year. The Company is still evaluating the
impact of FASB 156 on its financial condition and results of operations.

FASR Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes.”

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation (FIN) No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes—An Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (FIN 48). This Interpretation creates a single model to
address uncertainty in tax positions and clarifies the accounting for income taxes by prescribing the minimum
recognition threshold a tax position is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements.
FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, measurement, classification, interest and penalties, accounting
in interim periods, disclosure and transition. FIN 48 utilizes a two-step approach for evaluating tax positions.
Recognition (step one) occurs when an enterprise concludes that a tax position, based solely on its technical
merits, is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination. Measurement (step two) is only addressed if
step one has been satisfied (i.e., the position is more likely than not to be sustained).

Under step two, the tax benefit is measured as the largest amount of benefit, determined on a cumulative
probability basis, which is more likely than not to be realized on ultimate settlement. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2006.

The Company will adopt FIN 48 as of January 1, 2007 as required. The cumulative effect of adopting FIN 48
will be recorded in retained earnings. The Company is still evaluating the impact of FIN 48 on its financial
condition and results of operations.

Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When
Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements.”

In September 2006, the SEC issued SAB 108 which addresses how the effects of prior year uncorrected errors
must be considered in quantifying misstatements in the current year financial statements. The effects of prior
year uncorrected errors include the potential accumulation of improper amounts that may result in a material
misstatement on the balance sheet or the reversal of prior period errors in the current period that result in a
material misstatement of the current period income statement amounts. Adjustments to current or prior period
financial statements would be required in the event that after application of various approaches for assessing
materiality of a misstatement in current period financial statements and consideration of all relevant quantitative
and qualitative factors, a misstatement is determined to be material. SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending
after November 15, 2006. The adoption of SAB 108 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial
condition or results of operations.

SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measuremenis.”

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurements” (“SFAS 157”). While SFAS 157 formally defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and expands disclosure about fair value measurements, it does not require any new fair
value measurements. SFAS 157 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value
measurements. SFAS 157 is required to be adopted effective January 1, 2008 and the Company does not
presently anticipate any significant impact on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash
flows.
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SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities—Including an amendment
of FASB Statement No. 115.”

In February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement No. 159, “The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities—Including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115”.
This Statement permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair
value. The objective is to improve financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate
volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to
apply complex hedge accounting provisions. This Statement is expected to expand the use of fair value
measurement, which is consistent with the Board’s long-term measurement objectives for accounting for
financial instruments. SFAS 159 is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after
November 15, 2007, with early adoption permitted as of the beginning of a fiscal year that begins on or before
November 15, 2007, provided the entity also elects to apply the provisions of FASB Statement No. 157, Fair
Value Measurements. The Company is still evaluating the impact of this Statement on its financial condition and
results of operations.

SFAS No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments-an amendment to FASB Statements
No. 133 and 140.”

In February 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement No. 155, “Accounting for
Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments-an amendment to FASB Statements No. 133 and 14", This Statement
permits fair value re-measurement for any hybrid financial instruments, clarifies which instruments are subject to
the requirements of Statement No. 133, and establishes a requirement to evaluate interests in securitized financial
assets and other items. The new standard is effective for financial assets acquired or issued after the beginning of
the entity’s first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. Management does not expect the adoption of
this statement to have a material impact on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.

FASB Issue No. 06-4, “Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of
Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements.”

In September 2006, the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force finalized Issue No. 06-4, “Accounting for Deferred
Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements.”
This issue requires that a liability be recorded during the service period when a split-dellar life insurance
agreement continues after participants’ employment or retirement, The required accrued liability will be based on
either the post-employment berefit cost for the continuing life insurance or based on the future death benefit
depending on the contractual terms of the underlying agreement. This issue is effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2007. The Company has not completed its evaluation of the impact of adoption of EITF (6-4.

FASB Issue No. 06-5, “Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance—Determining the Amount That Could Be
Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No. 85-4 (Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance).”

In September 2006, the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force finalized Issue No. 06-5, “Accounting for Purchases
of Life Insurance—Determining the Amount That Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical
Bulletin No. 85-4 (Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance)”. This issue requires that a policyholder consider
contractual terms of a life insurance policy in determining the amount that could be realized under the insurance
contract.

It also requires that if the contract provides for a greater surrender value if all individual policies in a group are
surrendered at the same time, that the surrender value be determined based on the assumption that policies will
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be surrendered on an individual basis. Lastly, the issue discusses whether the cash surrender value should be
discounted when the policyholder is contractually limited in its ability to surrender a policy. This issue is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, The Company does not believe the adoption of this
issue will have a material impact on the financial statements.

(2) Business Combinations—A cquisitions

On July 1, 2005, the Company acquired 100 percent of the outstanding common shares of Georgia Community
Bank (“GCB™), a community bank headquartered in Daiton, Georgia. GCB’s results of operations are included in
the consolidated financial results from the acquisition date. GCB was the subsidiary bank of Georgia Community
Bancshares, Inc., a community bank holding company with offices serving the Dalton market (northwest Georgia
along the Interstate 75 corridor). The primary purpose of the acquisition was to obtain a Georgia banking charter.

Georgia opted out of the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994. Therefore, a
Georgia charter was required for the Company to have the ability to offer full-service banking in Georgia.

Unlike some other states, Georgia does not permit an institution to acquire a charter without its other assets or
liabilities, and as a result, the Company acquired GCB as an entity as described above.

The purchase of GCB provided the Company with a Georgia banking charter, thereby allowing it to expand its
presence in Georgia by offering full-service banking to current and prospective Georgia customers. The
acquisition also allowed the Company to move its headquarters to, and establish a full service banking office in
Atlanta which management believes makes the banking franchise more valuable.

The aggregate purchase price was $2,525,000, including cash of $2,025,000 and forgiveness of debt of $500,000.
The Company also incurred approximately $576,000 of merger related expenses. The Company determined the

fair value of the assets and liabilities as indicated below.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair values and liabilities assumed on July 1, 2005:

Assets acquired:
Cashandcashequivalents ... ... ... $ 7,365,853
INVEStMENt SECUIILIES . .\ oo oo e ea e rere s aceatraannrnnes 3,566,523
7S 2 1 TN 1 1= A A 29,034,121
Premises and equipment . ......... .. iiiiiii it s 196,089
Goodwill ... ... e 3,145,594
Core depositintangibles ........ ... i 230,400
OThEr @SSEES . o ottt et v ee et tas e aae e sireeaa s inaannaasssnens 571,449
Total assets acquired ... ....ovvviiiii e 44,110,029
Liabilities assumed:
Core dePosits .. ... .. ..ot e 3,588,180
Time deposits . ... .uviutiiiiiiiii e 37,218,408
Other liabilities ... ... ottt ettt iaa i a e 201,889
Total liabilities assumed . ........ ... .ciiiiiiniriiraaan.- 41,008,477
Netassetsacquired . .......ooviiiinnnerinmnneesnninees $ 3,101,552
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As a stock acquisition, the goodwill is not amortizable for tax purposes and therefore is not deductible for future
periods. The core deposit intangible is recorded in other assets and is being amortized over 15 years using the

sum of the year’s digits method. Management did not ascribe a value to customer relationships or other
intangibles relating to the loans because it did not expect to derive an ongoing benefit from them.

The following table presents the pro forma combined summary income statement data as if the acquisition were
effected at the beginning of periods presented.

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2005

Georgia
Omni Financial Community Pro Forma

Services(1) Bank(2) Combined

Netinterest INCOME . .. ...ttt et e e e tene e e anaans $18,124,396 § 678,268 $18,802,664

Provisionforloanlosses . ......cvvii it 1,264,000 680,151 1,944,151
Net interest income after provision for loanlosses .............. 16,860,396 (1,883) 16,858,513
NONINEIEStINCOMIE + . v v vt vttt e e e e et e narnnnaenes 2,609,496 235,206 2,844,702
NODINEETESt EXPEMSE - . L\ ittt ettt e e s et i tarenenneens, 14,608,621 1,089,424 15,698,045
oL ATV 4111, S O $ 4,861,271 $ (856,101 $ 4,005,170
Basic earnings pershare .. ..........cooiiii it $ 074 % 0.13) % 0.61
Diluted earnings pershare .............. ... ... . ... $ 073 § 0.13) $ 0.60

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2004

Georgia

Omni Financial  Community Pro Forma

Services(3) Bank(4) Combined
Net Interest IMCOME . . oo vttt et e ettt re e e e e e $13,016,804 $ 1,649916 $14,666,720
Provisionforloanlosses . ..................coiveiiia... 1,451,000 2,302,293 3,753,293
Net interest income after provision for loanlosses .............. 11,565,804 (652,377) 10,913,427
Noninterest iNCOME . . ... vttt ittt ittt it e nnenns 2,483,384 103,562 2,586,946
Noninterest €Xpense .. ............vernerntinennennaanason, 10,457 491 2,183,035 12,640,526
Neteamings .. .. .oooit ittt ii e, $ 3,591,697 $(2,731,850) $ 859,847
Basic earnings per Share .. ... .......ceevurennrnnnnnnnnnnens $ 055 % 042) % 0.13
Diluted earnings pershare .............c.coiiiiiieeniiaan., $ 054 $ 041) § 0.13

| The reported results of Omni Financial Services, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2005 includes the results of Georgia community
bank from the July 1, 2005 acquisition date.

2 Represents Georgia Community Bank from January 1, 2005 through July 1, 2005.

3 Represents results of Omni Financial Services, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2004.

4  Represents results of Georgia Comenunity Bank for the year ended December 31, 2004,

During the first quarter of 2004, the Company acquired a Florida banking charter, which enabled the Company to
solicit and accept FDIC-insured deposits, distribute advances and accept repayments on loans, establish
additional branches and otherwise offer a full range of banking services within the state of Florida. The Company
currently operates a full-service banking office in Tampa, Florida by virtue of the acquisition of this charter. The
charter was required because Florida had opted out of the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching
Efficiency Act of 1994, which would have otherwise enabled the Company to branch directly into Florida. To
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obtain the full rights and privileges associated with the charter, the prior approval of the Florida Department of
Financial Regulation, the OCC and the Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta was required and obtained. No further
regulatory approvals are required.

The purchase price was $825,000 in cash, plus acquisition related costs, which resulted in an intangible asset of
$849,734. The Company determined the purchase price by reference to the prices paid by three unaffiliated banks
for three other charters sold simultaneously by the same bank holding company. The life of the bank charter is
not limited by legal, regulatory or other factors and is therefore deemed to have an indefinite life and, as such, is
not subject to amortization. As an asset acquisition, the intangible asset is amortizable for tax purposes over a 15
year life resulting in a tax benefit of approximately $22,000 per year. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the
recorded basis in the asset was $849,734 and there was no impairment of the asset noted. Impairment testing was
conducted by comparing the carrying value of the charter to the fair value of charters recently sold in Florida.

{3) Federal Funds Sold

The Company’s cash reserves in exeess of the required amounts to be held by the Federal Reserve Bank may be
lent to other banks on a daily basis. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, Federal funds sold amounted to
$16,341,000 and $1,818,000, respectively. Management limits its credit risk by placing its deposits and federal
funds with institutions that maintain high credit standards.

(4) Investment Securities

The amortized cost and fair value of investment securities available for sale at December 31, 2006 and 2005 are
as follows:

2006
Amortized Gross Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
US. Treasuriés . .......ocovvvnvevnns $ 6949679 § — $ (138,274) $ 6,811,405
U.S. Government Agencies . ......... 53,299,590 172,066 {538,603) 52,933,053
State of Israel Bonds . .............. 2,535,000 — — 2,535,000
Mortgage-backed securities ......... 32,863,156 23,969 (556,184) 32,330,941
Municipal securities ............... 39,507,403 567,857 (131,681) 39,943,579
Total .......cciviiiiiiinnnn. $135,154,828 $763,892  $(1,364,742) $134,553,978
2005
Amortized Gross Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
US. Treasuries ................... $ 6927143 § — $ (142,963) 3 6,784,180
U.S. Government Agencies . ......... 35,537,193 11,462 (640,589) 34,908,066
Trust preferred securities ........... 500,000 — — 500,000
State of Israel Bonds ............... 1,200,000 — — 1,200,000
Mortgage-backed securities ......... 27,957,635 2,845 (542,620) 27,417,860
Municipal securities ............... 34,910,163 466,776 (362,443) 35,014,496
Total .....oovvviiiei... $107,032,134  $481,083  $(1,688,615) $105,824,602
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Unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities

have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 are summarized as
follows:

2006
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Lass Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss

U.S Treasuries ........... $ — 3 — $ 6,811,405 $ 138274 5 6,811,405 $ 138,274
U.5. Government

agencies .............. 11,381,183 71,667 26,077,111 466,936 $37,458,294 $§ 538,603
Mortgage-backed

SECUMties . ... ...coiuunn 5,065,877 38,957 23,704,542 517,227 $28,770419 $ 556,184

Municipal securities ....... 2,926,712 33,269 7.529,811 98412 $10,456,523 $ 131,681

Total ............... $19,373,772 $143,893 $64,122,869 §1,220,849 $83,496,641 $1,364,742

2005
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss

U.S Treasuries ........... $ 3912891 $ 47305 $ 2.871,280 § 95,658 §$ 6,784,180 § 142,963
U.S. Government

agencies .............. 19,658,194 281,881 12,280,966 358,708 31,939,160 640,589
Mortgage-backed

securities . .........0.. .. 19,126,088 318,773 7,634,648 223,847 26,760,736 542,620

Municipal securities ....... 14,618,113 261,198 2,518,463 101,245 17,136,576 362,443

Total ............... $57.315,286  $909,157 $25,305,366 § 779,458 $82,620,652 $1,688,615

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, unrealized losses in the investment portfolio related to debt securities. The
unrealized losses on the debt securities arose due to changing interest rates and market conditions and are
considered 1o be temporary because of acceptable investment grades. Fair values are expected to recover as the
securities approach maturity, furthermore management has the intent and the company has the ability to hold the
securities for the foreseeable future. At December 31, 2006, 47 out of 65 securities issued by state and political
subdivisions contained unrealized losses while 93 out of 183 securities issued by U.S. Treasury, Government
agencies and Government sponsored corporations, including mortgage-backed securities, contained unrealized
losses. At December 31, 2005, 56 out of 122 securities issued by state and political subdivisions contained
unrealized losses while 94 out of 103 securities issued by U.S. Treasury, Government agencies and Government
sponsored corporations, including mortgage-backed securities, contained unrealized losses.
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The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities available-for-sale at December 31, 2006, by
contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because
borrowers have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. Securitics not
due at a single maturity date, primarily mortgage-backed securities, are shown separately.

Estimated Fair

Amortized Cost Value
Within 1year.......oovvieeaniiiie i, $ 11,064,200 § 11,047,967
TIOSYEars ...ttt 22,715,597 22,422,736
Swllyears ... ... i e 24,822,026 24,782,789
Over IOYEars ........vuvenennunnmnnnnnnaannnnnis 43,689,849 43,969,545
Mortgage-backed . ...... .ot 32,863,156 32,330,941

Total ©ovvree s e $135,154,828  $134,553,978

The table below shows the proceeds, gains and losses recognized on available-for-sale securities for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 20035, and 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Proceeds from sale of securities . .............. $1,170,000 $247,500 $5,054,622
Recognized Gains On Securities
Saleof securities . .. ... oviein i $ 33039 $ 3712 $ 75521
Calls of available-for-salte securities ........... 7,000 5,100 1,000
Recognized Losses On Securities
Saleof securities . .. ... .. iiiiivennnrnnnnns $ 27330 $ 21,143 % 11,787

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, securities with a carrying value of approximately $10.1 million and
$10.8 million, respectively, were pledged to secure public fund deposits. Additionally, at December 31, 2006 and
2005, securities with an approximate carrying value of $49,500,000 and $28,900,000, respectively, were pledged
to secure borrowings with the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB") of Atlanta. At year end 2006 and 2005 there
were no holdings of securities of any issuer, other than the U.S. Government and its agencies, in an amount
greater than 10% of shareholders” equity.

(5) Loans

The Company grants loans and extensions of credit to individuals and entities principally in its general trade area
of metropolitan Atlanta and Dalton, Georgia; Birmingham, Alabama; Chicago, Illinois; Tampa, Florida;
Fayetteville, High Point, Charlotte, and Greensboro, North Carolina; Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; and Dallas,
Texas. A substantial portion of the Company’s loan portfolio is collateralized by improved and unimproved real
estate and is dependent upon the real estate market,

Loans secured by first mortgages on 1-4 family residences, multifamily residences and commercial real estate

totaling approximately $69.1 million and $85.8 million were pledged as collateral for outstanding FHLB
advances as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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Major classifications of loans at December 31, 2006 and 2005 are summarized as follows:

2006 2005
Real estate—construction ..................ciuuan.. $ 61,767,736  $ 47,569,785
Community redevelopment ............ .. i, 132,161,743 62,762,169
Commercial real estate ..............cciiineenn.. 184,014,559 128,307,052
Residential real estate . ........... .o iivnnnnnn., 20,254,071 21,805,305
Commercial and industrial .............. .. .c....... 102,017,512 63,555,018
087013141 1=) o 2,374,536 4,273,765
Totalloans .. ........c.vvimnia . 502,590,157 328,273,094
Less: Allowance forloanlosses ... ... . ... ... ... 6,646,212 4,791,221
Deferred loanfees, net ..ot 1,130,273 638,128
Total net loans .. ... v enrner e e nnaeenn $494,813,672  $322,843,745
Changes in the allowance for loan losses are summarized as follows:
2006 2005
Balance at beginning of period ........... ... ... .. ... $4,791,221  $3,463,106
Provision forloanlosses .......... it vennrnnnnn 2,583,000 1,264,000
Credits chargedoff ....... ... ... ... . ... . i it (787,396) (699,591)
Recoveries on credits charged-off .. ...................... 59,387 45,677
Allowance for loan losses acquired in business combination . . . — 718,029
Balance atend of period ............... ... .. on. 56,646,212  $4,791,221

Information about impaired loans and non accrual loans as of and for the years ended December 31, is as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Impairedloans ..............ccocvunnan... $2,630,087 $3,299000 $ 373,000
Allocated allowance ...................... 274,422 476,000 56,000
Nonaccrual loans ............c.coveeunen.. 4,992 277 4,832,266 1,795,000
Average balance of impaired loans . .......... 2,733,334 2,164,000 558,000
Interest income recognized on impaired loans . . — 12,000 —
Loans 90 days past due and still accruing ... ... 179,400 150,603 —

Loans serviced for others are not reported as assets. The principal balances of these loans at December 31, 2006

and 2005 were $29,949,689 and $20,879,689, respectively.
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Acquired Loans Subject to SOP 03-3

As a result of the GCB acquisition in 2005, the Company has acquired loans, for which there was, at acquisition,
evidence of deterioration of credit quality since origination and it was probable, at acquisition, that all
contractually required payments would not be collected. A summary of these loans is as follows:

Contractually Basis in
Required Acquired
Payments at Loans at
Acquisition Acquisition
Commercial ... ...ttt et $1,592,184 § 735,000
(000 91511111 = S AU AUt 3,697,252 1,481,000
Qutstanding balance July 1,2005 ....................... $5,289,436  $2,216,000
Carrying value, net of allowance of $56,000, at December 31,
2005 e e $1,644,446
Carrying value, net of allowance of $0, at December 31,
2000 .. e $1,526,013

At the acquisition date, the Company could not reasonably estimate the cash flows expected to be collected.
Therefore, an accretable yield has not been established and income is not recognized on these loans except to the
extent that cash collected exceeds the carrying value. During 2006 and 2003, the Company collected cash in
excess of the carrying value in the amounts of $82,400 and $223,000, respectively and these amounts were
recognized as interest income.

(6) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Components of property and equipment
included in the consolidated balance sheets are as follows:

2006 2005
Land . .....o o i $ 5,328,785 $ 4,986,310
BUildINg . . . oottt e 2,181,640 1,298,807
Furniture and equipment ............... .. . oot 5,746,198 4,204,173
Adrcraft ... e e — 2,605,000
Leasehold improvernents . . ...... ..ot v rannn 313,156 201,248
Total property and equipment, gross . ..........c..oun.. 13,569,779 13,385,538
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization ......... 2,862,745 2,182,557
Total property and equipment, net ..................... $10,707,034  $11,202,981

Depreciation expense approximated $954,000, $791,000, and $605,000 for the periods ended December 31,
2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

In December of 2006, we sold the company owned aircraft and received $2.45 million in proceeds which were
held in escrow until a new aircraft was delivered in February of 2007.
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(7) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The balances and changes in the carrying amount of goodwill as of and for the years ended December 31, 2006
and 2005, are as follows:

2006 2005
Beginningof year .............cciiiiiiii it $4.753,887  $1,608,293
Goodwilt aquired during theyear ........................ — 3,145,594
EnG of Year ........coiiiieeerniiiiiinereaiinnneannn. $4,753,887  $4,753,887

The 2005 beginning balance of goodwill of $1.6 million relates to the acquisition of United National Bank during
2000. The Company, in accordance with SFAS 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, does not amortize
goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite lives and performs annual tests of those assets. The Company
does not consider its goodwill to be impaired at December 31, 2006.

Acquired core deposit intangibles and other intangibles are as follows at December 31, 2006 and 2005:

2006 2005
Beginningof vear .......... .. ... ... ciiiiiiiiia... $1,065,734 $ 849,734
Core deposit intangible aquired ......................... — 230,400
Amortization .. ... ..., . . ... .. 27,839 14,400
Endofyear ....... .. ... ittt iiiiannnnn $1,037,805  $1,065,734

The core deposit intangible acquired in 2005 relates to the GCB acquisition. This asset was considered to have an
estimated useful life of fifteen years and has a remaining useful life of thirteen and half years as of December 31,
2006. As of December 31, 2006, there was no impairment of the asset.

The beginning of the year balance for 2005 represents the intangible asset recorded as a result of the 2004
acquisition of the Premier bank charter. The charter is deemed to have an indefinite life and, as such, is not
subject to amortization. As of December 31, 2006 and 2003, there was no impairment of the asset noted.

(8) Deposits
Deposits at December 31, 2006, and 2005 are summarized as follows:
2006 2005
Noninterest-bearing deposits . .. ..................... $ 42,726,596 % 22,502,154
Interest-bearing checking deposits ................... 6,653,615 4,184,927
Money market and savings .......... ... .. ..l 36,993,065 9,439,087
Certificates of deposit ................. ... ... ..., 458,296,396 314,519,441

$544,669,672  $350,645,609

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company held approximately $296,003,247 and $133,384,977,
respectively, in certificates of deposits obtained through the efforts of third party brokers. The weighted average
cost of these deposits at December 31, 2006 and 2005 was 5.09% and 4.08%, respectively. The weighted average
remaining maturity of these deposits at December 31, 2006 and 2005 was 11.7 months and 16.5 months,
respectively.
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At December 31, 2006, the scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit are as follows:

(9) Federal Home Loan Bank Borrowings and Lines of Credit

$326,765,993
82,493,022
31,664,704
7,387,814
9,984,863

458,296,396

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company had approximately $86.7 million and $88.4 million of borrowing
capacity, subject to available collateral, under a $210.8 million and $142.9 million secured line of credit,
respectively, with the FHLB of Atlanta. Each advance is payable at its maturity date, with a prepayment penalty
for fixed rate advances. Assets are pledged under a blanket lien at the time the advance is granted.

The following advances were outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2005:

December 31, 2006
Interest Early Conversion
Advance Interest Basis Payment Frequency Rate Maturity Option Date
$2,500,000 Fixed Monthly 422%  Febmary 25, 2008 —
$25,000,000 Convertible Quarterly 4 86% March 12, 2012 March 12, 2007
$25,000,000 Convertible Quarterly 3.94%  November 3, 2016 May 3, 2007
w Convertible Monthly 4.85%  December 27, 2011 December 27, 2007
$57,500,000
December 31, 2005
Interest Early Conversion
Advance Interest Basls Payment Frequency Rate Maturity Option Date
$3,000,000 Fixed Monthly 2.79% April 27, 2006 —_
$2,500,000 Fixed Monthly 4.22%  February 25, 2008 —
$15,000,000 Fixed Monthly 4.30% January 4, 2006 —
$25,000,000 Convertible Quarterly 3.98% March 12, 2012 March 12, 2007
$20,000,000 Variable Monthly 4.37% January 23, 2006 —
$4,000,000 Variable Monthly 4.49% April 10, 2006 —_
$69,500,000
Required payments of FHLB borrowings over the next five years are:
2007 e e e e e et e e 3 —
1 2,500,000
2000 . e e e e, —
713 U —_—
1) 1 U 5,000,000

The Company had additional lines of credit available for overnight borrowings from other correspondent banks

aggregating $37,500,000 and $26,700,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

85




OMNI FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

(10} Junior Subordinated Debentures

In order to manage our capital position more efficiently, we have relied on trust preferred securities issued by our
wholly-owned subsidiaries, Omni Statutory Trust IT, Omni Statutory Trust ITI, and Omni Statutory Trust IV,

In 2003, 2004 and 2005 we issued, through these subsidiaries, trust preferred securities representing a preferred
beneficial interest in our unsecured junior subordinated debentures. The trust preferred securities qualify as Tier
capital under Federal Reserve guidelines within certain limitations. In each case, the proceeds from the issuance
of the trust preferred securities and the common securities of the trust were used to purchase our junior
subordinated debentures, which carry a floating rate of interest adjusted every three months to the 3-Month
LIBOR.

At December 31, 2006, the 3-Month LIBOR rate was 5.36%. The junior subordinated debentures mature on the
30-year anniversary of their issuance and cannot generally be called prior to the five-year anniversary of the date
of issuance. The following table sets forth the principal terms of the junior subordinated debentures as of the
date indicated.

Principal Amount Spread to 12/31/.2006
m Issuance Date of Debenture 3-moenth LIBOR Interest Rate
Omni Statatory TrustI1 .................. March 26, 2003 $ 5,155,000 +3.15% 8.51%
Omni Statutory Trust IIT .................. June 17,2004  $ 5,155,000 +2.7% 8.06%
Omni Statutory TrustIV .................. March 17,2005  $10,310,000 +1.9% 7.26%

In accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 46, Omni Statutory Trust I, Omni Statutory Trust III and Omni
Statutory Trust IV (the “Trusts”) are not consolidated with the Company. Accordingly, the Company does not
report the securities issued by the Trusts as liabilities, and instead reports as liabilities the junior subordinated
debentures issued by the Company and held by the Trusts. The Trust Preferred Securities are recorded as junior
subordinated debentures on the balance sheets, but are subject to certain limitations to qualify for Tier 1 capital
for regulatory capital purposes.

(11) Taxes

Income tax expense {benefit) was as follows:
December 31, 2006

Current expense:

Federal .. ... ...t e e $ 2,876,423

3 356,418
3,232,841

Deferred expense:

Federal .. ..... i i e e (3,748,000)

N 71 - O AR (436,531)
(4,184,531)

Total bemefit . ..... ... . e $ (951,690)
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Effective tax rate differs from federal statutory rate of 34% applied to income before income taxes due to the

following:
December 31, 2006

Federal statutory rate times financial statement income . .............. 3 2,840,587

Effect of:

Tax-eXempt iNCOME . . .. ...t et sttt it irann e inn s ciaaaeenns (466,164)

State taxes, net of federal benefit ........... ... ... .. o, 271,926

Change in tax status—conversion to C Corporation . ................. (3,691,407

(181137 o O P 93,368

Total Benefit ... .ovt ittt ittt e et e $ (951,690)
Year end deferred tax assets and liabilities were due to the following:

December 31, 2006
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for 10an J0SSES ... ..o ittt it i e it e et e $2,488,313
Otherreal eState OWNEd . ... o\ttt ittt it ettt ia e it ea it 268,304
NON-acCral LOanS .. ... o ittt it i ettt e e e 89,734
ACCTUEH ERPEIMSES . o oottt et ittt ettt an e et 415,341
Net operating loss CAITYOVEr . ... ... i i e e e et s 1,759,590
Net unrealized loss on securities available forsale . ........... .. i it inn i iiaae. 228,083
oAl ASSEIS . . o vttt ittt ettt e e e et et ae ettt e e, $5,249,365
Deferred tax liabilities:
Premises and eQUIPMEnt . ... ... . ittt i e 39,502
Acquired intangibles . ...... .. ... L e e e 65,292
Leased asset depreciation . ........ ... ittt i 1,143,492
137 O 46,843
Total LiabilIties . ...\ ittt ittt it te ettt ae e et e s a e e e 1,295,129

Net deferred iNCOME tAX ASSEL . . oo vt vt v i it s e s ensrrr et ie et traannsrneens $3,954,236

At December 31, 2006, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards for federal and state tax purposes of
approximately $4,704,000 and $4,048,000, respectively, which expire at various dates from 2014 to 2024.

Realization of deferred tax assets associated with the net operating loss carryforwards is dependent upon
generating sufficient taxable income prior to their expiration. Although realization is not assured, a valuation
allowance for temporary deductible differences that may expire prior to their utilization has not been recorded at
year end 2006 because management believes it is more likely than not that all of the deferred tax assets will be

realized.

(12) Unused Lines

of Credit

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company had unused lines of credit to purchase federal funds that totaled
$37,500,000 and $26,700,000, respectively. The lines of credit are available on a one to fourteen day basis for
general corporate purposes of the Company. The lenders have the right to withdraw the line at their option.
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(13) Commitments

The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to
meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and
standby letters of credit. Those instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit risk in excess of the
amount recognized in the balance sheet. The contractual amounts of those instruments reflect the extent of
involvement the Company has in particular classes of financial instruments.

The Company’s exposure to credit loss, in the event of non-performance by the other party to the financial
instrument for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit, is represented by the contractual
amount of those instruments. The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and
conditional obligations as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments, In most cases, the Company requires
collateral to support financial instruments with credit risk. Since many of the commitments may expire without
being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements.

At December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the Company had commitments to extend credit of
approximately $52,695,000 and $46,650,000, respectively. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company had
standby letters of credit outstanding of approximately $35,000.

At December 31, 2006 we had approximately $3,643,000 in fixed rate commitments with interest rates that
ranged from 6.0% to 11.0% with maturities ranging from eight months to eight years. We had approximately
$49,052,000 in variable rate commitments that had not expired as of December 31, 2006. The loans underlying
the commitments ranged in interest rates from 5.0% to 18.0% with maturities of six months to fifteen years. At
December 31, 2005, we had commitments to extend credit of approximately $537,000 at fixed rates and
$46,113,000 at variable rates. The loans underlying the commitments had interest rates ranging from 6.0% to
18.0% with maturities of 3 months to fifteen years.

Leases

The Company leases certain office facilities and equipment under noncancellable operating leases. The rental
expense associated with the leases for office facilities for the periods ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
was $1,037,881, $906,096 and $689,544, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under the operating leases for office facilities are as follows at December 31,
2006:

L P $1,051,118
. - 1,065,494
2000 . . e et 915,136
2000 .o e e 787,937
20,3 1 791,180
01T c=r: i1 189,840

$4,800,705

Inctuded in the future minimum lease payments above is approximately $3,286,732 related to the Company’s
lease of its corporate headquarters in Atlanta, Georgia. The lease expires as of December 31, 2011.
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(14) Contingencies

The Company is a defendant in certain claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the
opinion of management, after consultation with legal counsel, the ultimate disposition of these matters is not
expected to have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiary.

(15) Fair Values of Financial Instruments

SFAS No. 107, “Disclosure About Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” requires disclosure of fair value
information about financial instruments, whether or not recognized in the balance sheet, for which it is
practicable to estimate that value. In cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on
estimates using present value or other valuation techniques. Those techniques are significantly affected by the
assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows. In that regard, the derived fair
value estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent markets and, in many cases, could not be
realized in immediate settlement of the instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and, therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions would significantly affect the estimates.

Fair value estimates are based on existing on- and off-balance-sheet financial instruments and other recorded
assets and liabilities without attempting to estimate the fair value of anticipated future business.

In addition, tax ramifications related to the realization of unrealized gains and losses can have a significant effect
on fair value estimates and have not been considered in any of the estimates. Accordingly, the aggregate fair
value amounts presented do not represent the underlying value of the Company.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating its fair value disclosures for
financial instruments and certain other assets and liabilities:

Cash and Cash Equivalents—The carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.
Investment Securities—Fair values for investment securities are based on quoted market prices.

Other Investments and Loans Held for Sale—The carrying amount is considered a reasonable estimate of fair
value.

Loans—For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no significant change in credit risk, fair values
are based on carrying values. The fair values for all other loans are estimated based upon a discounted cash fiow
analysis, using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit
quality.

Deposits—Fair values for fixed-rate time deposits are estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis that

applies interest rates currently being offered on deposits of similar terms of maturity. The carrying amounts of all
other deposits, due to their short-term nature, approximate their fair values.

Interest Bearing Deposits and Federal Funds Purchased-—The associated accounts have short-term maturities and
the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of the fair value.
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Federal Home Loan Bank Borrowings—The fair value of the FHLB fixed rate borrowings is estimated using
discounted cash flows, based on the current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing
arrangements. The variable rate borrowing bears interest on a floating basis and, as such, the carrying amount
approximates fair value.

Junior Subordinated Debentures—Junior subordinated debentures bear interest on a floating basis, based on
spreads over three month Libor. The carrying amount has been recalculated based on the present value of the
differential of the stated spread to market yields.

Accrued interest receivable and accrued interest payable—The carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair
value.

Commitments to Extend Credit, Standby Letters of Credit—Off-balance sheet instruments (commitments to
extend credit and standby letters of credit) are generally short-term and at variable interest rates. Therefore, both
the carrying value and estimated fair value associated with these instruments are immaterial.

Limitations—Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on relevant market information and
information about the financial instrument. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could
result from offering for sale at one time the Company's entire holdings of a particular financial instrument.
Because no market exists for a significant portion of the Company’s financial instruments, fair value estimates
are based on many judgments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of
significant judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could
significantly affect the estimates.

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of the Company’s financial instruments as of December 31, 2006
and 2005 are as follows: (Dollars in thousands)

2006 2005
Carrying Carrying

Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Assets:
Cashand cashequivalents . .. ... . ... ... ..o iivi.. $ 22,535 $ 22,535 §$ 10,415 $ 10415
Investment securities available-for-sale ..................... 134,554 134,554 105,825 105,825
Other INVestmentS . ..ottt ie i n e i e it vaeaaeaneenns 4,836 4,836 4,570 4,570
Loans, Net ... ... 494 814 492,345 322,844 322,229
Loans held-for-sale ........ ... i, 9,635 9,635 8,204 8,204
Accrued interestreceivable . ......... ... . . . i i e, 4,782 4,782 2,842 2,842
Liabilities:
DEPOSItS ..ttt e 544,670 544,055 350,646 348,564
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings ...................... 57,500 57,485 69,500 69,439
Junior subordinated debentures ... ....... .o i 20,620 21,860 20,620 21,874
Accruedinterestpayable ........... ... . i e, 3,493 3,493 2,747 2,747
(16) Shareholders’ Equity

Dividends payable by the Company are generally unrestricted although the ability to pay dividends may from
time to time be dependent upon the dividends paid to it by the Bank. A national bank must obtain the approval of
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the OCC if the total of all dividends declared in any calendar year exceeds the bank’s net profits, as defined, for
that year combined with its retained net profits for the preceding two calendar years. At December 31, 2006, the

Bank could pay approximately $3,797,000 plus current year eamings in dividends without obtaining prior
regulatory approval.

{17) Other Operating Expense

Components of other operating expenses which are greater than 1% of interest income and other operating
income for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

2006 2005 2004
TeleCOMMUIECALONS .+ .\ vnrrr e er it iet e iiianeeasnnnanns $563,924 $439,961 $306,561
1 € $550,227 $513,526 $380,899
Adbvertising, marketing, business development . ........................ $441,424 $404,954 $197.132
Data Processing .. ...vvvvvrrrreeucununniiiiiiinannes PN $410,488 $458,872 $388,338

(18) Significant Event

In December 2005 the Company incurred a loss of $1,039,524 after its warehouse lending division discovered a
defalcation by a mortgage company headquartered in Florida (the “FMC”). At the time the defalcation was
discovered, the Company purchased interests in 19 loans totaling approximately $3,300,000 in which the FMC
was involved.

The Company learned that wire proceeds on three loans, totaling $1,026,000, were diverted from a title insurance
agency to the FMC and, therefore, never used to close the three loans. Immediately precedent to the discovery of
the defalcation, the FMC ceased its operations, and thereupon the Company took possession of the other 16 files
and is currently receiving payments on these loans. The Company continues to pursue legal action in this matter.

(19} Employee and Director Benefit Plans
Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has a 401(k) plan whereby substantially all employees are eligible to participate in the Plan.
Employees may contribute up to 15% of their compensation subject to certain limits based on federal tax laws.
The Company will make matching contributions equal to 100% of the first four and half percent of an
employee’s compensation contributed to the Plan. Matching contributions vest to the employee ratably over a
five-year period. Expenses attributable to the Plan amounted to approximately $242,000, $147,000 and $132,000
for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Stock Option Plan

During 2001, the Company approved a stock option plan (the “Option Plan™) whereby 425,000 authorized shares
were reserved for issuance by the Company upon exercise of stock options granted to officers, directors, and
employees of the Company from time to time. On March 31, 2006, the Option Plan was amended to increase the
authorized shares reserved for issuance to 935,000. Options constitute both incentive stock options and
non-qualified stock options. Options awarded to directors vest 100% immediately and options awarded to
officers and employees cliff vest on either the third or fifth year anniversary of the date of grant. Any shares
subject to an award which expire or are terminated unexercised will again be available for issuance. The Option
Plan has a term of ten years, unless terminated earlier.
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The weighted average minimum value of options granted Qas $1.70 and $1.00 for the years ended December 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively, based on estimates as of the date of grant using the minimum value pricing model.

The exercise price per share for nonqualified and incentive stock options shall be the price as determined by an
option committee, but not less than the fair market value of the common stock on the date of grant. All new
options granted will be issued from new shares of the 25,000,000 shares authorized.

Under the provisions of the Option Plan, all outstanding unvested options immediately vested on the closing date
of the Company’s Initial Public Offering (“IPO™}, October 4, 2006,

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” which requires the
Company to compute the fair value of options at the date of grant and to recognize such costs as compensation
expense ratably over the vesting period of the options.

The Company elected to utilize the prospective transition method; therefore prior period results were not restated.
Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company used the minimum value method to determine fair values for pro forma
disclosures. Under the prospective transition method, since the Company previously used the minimum value
method for determining the fair value of options granted for disclosure purposes, the Company is only required to
apply the provisions for estimating the fair value of options under SFAS No. 123(R) prospectively to new options
awarded or existing options modified subsequent to the Company’s adoption of this standard.

The following table summarizes stock option activity for the year December 31, 2006:

Weighted-Average
Weighted-Average Remaining Aggregate
Exercise Contractual Life Intrinsic
Options Price/Share (in years) Value(l)
Outstanding—Januvary 1,2006 ................. 416,853 $ 540
Granted ........ .. .. . i i, 56,500 10.08
Exercised .........ccoiiiiiinin i iiiiiannnns (21,500) 3.08
Forfeited ........ccoviiiiiiiiiii i (9,250) 6.00
Outstanding—December 31,2006 .............. 442,603 $ 6.10 7.4 $1,912,045
Exercisable—December 31,2006 .. ............. 404,853 $ 573 ll $1,898,761

(1) Based on closing price of $10.42 per share on December 29, 2006.

Intrinsic value for stock option is defined as the difference between the current market value and the exercise
price. The total intrinsic value of option exercised during 2006 was $148,780. No options were exercised during
2005 and 2004, -

The weighted average minimum value for options granted in 2005 and 2004 and the weighted average fair value
for 2006 option grants is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Options to
purchase 56,500 shares, 219,350 shares and 73,100 shares respectively, were granted during 2006, 2005 and
2004. The weighted-average fair value of options granted during 2006 was $3.25. The weighted-average
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minimum value of options granted during 2005 and 2004 were $1.70 and $1.00, respectively. The weighted-
average values were calculated using the following assumptions:

2006 2005 2004

Risk-freeinterestrate ......... ... covniiii i iiineeenns 490% 4.40% 3.55%
Expected dividend yield .......... ... ... .. i, 1.51% 2.00% 1.70%
Expected stock volatility .......... ... ... ... ... oL 19.30% N/A N/A
Expected Life (vears) ........... ..., 10.0 7.0 7.0

Due to our limited history, the expected volatility as of December 31, 2006 is based on the volatilities of select
similar publicly traded companies. An expected life of ten years is assumed due to the limited number of
forfeitures since the inception of the plan.

A summary of the shares of the Company’s nonvested stock options as of December 31, 2006, and changes
during the years, is as follows:

Weighted-Average
Grant Date Fair
Options Value
Nonvested—January 1,2006 ......................... 370,603 7.03
Granted ...... .. i i e e, 56,500 10.08
Vested ... e e (380,103) 7.51
Forfeited ........... ... .. . i i i (9,250) 6.00
Nonvested—December 31,2006 ...................... 37,750 $10.12

Stock compensation expense for 2006 was $80,993. Unrecognized stock based compensation expense related to
stock options for 2006 and beyond is estimated as follows:

7 $24,228
2008 L. e e e e et e s 24,933
. 0, 24,933
2010 and thereafter . .. ..o ottt e e e e 45,711

The cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 4.7 years.

(20) Related Party Transactions

The Company conducts transactions with directors and officers, including companies in which they have a
beneficial interest, in the normal course of business. As of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, there were no
loans with directors and executive officers and their related interests. At December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
deposits from directors, executive officers and their related interests aggregated approximately $5,411,599,
$1,011,000, and $155,000, respectively.

During part of 2004, the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company owned an airplane, which was used
occasionally for Bank business. During 2004, the CEQ sold his personal aircraft to the Company for $2,605,000,
which approximated fair market value. During 2005 and 2004, the CEO reimbursed the Company $8,475 and
$5,925, respectively, for the personal use of the aircraft. The Company reimbursed the CEO $111,525 for the use
of his plane during 2004 while it was still owned by the CEQ.
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(21) Regulatory Matters

The Company and the Company are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the
federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and
possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on
the financial statements. Under certain adequacy guidelings and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective
action, specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the assets, liabilities and certain
off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices must be met. The capital amounts and
classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings and
other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the
Company to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of Total and Tier 1 Capital (as
defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined), and of Tier 1 Capital (as defined) to average
assets (as defined). Management believes, as of December 31, 2006, that the Company meet all capital adequacy
requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2006 and December 21, 2005, the most recent notifications from the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation categorized the Company as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized the Company must maintain minimum total risk-based,
Tier | risk-based and Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the table. There are no conditions or events since that
notification that management believes have changed the Company’s category.

The actual capital amounts and ratios are also presented in the table below. (Dollars in thousands)

To Be Well Capitalized
Under Prompt
For Capital Adequacy Corrective Action
Actual Purposes Minimum Provision Minimum
Amount  Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2006
Tier | Capital to average assets
Bank ...... ... .. $50,406 7.71% $26,150 4.00% $32,689 5.00%
Consolidated ........................... ... $86,038 13.11% $26,256 4.00% N/A NA
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets
Bank ........ oo $50.406 8.95% $22522 4.00% $33,784 6.00%
Consolidated .............................. $86,038 15.62% $22,036 4.00% N/A NA
Total Capital to risk weighted assets
Bank ... ... e $59,052 10.49% $45,046 8.00% $56,307 10.00%
Consolidated ............ ... ... .......... $92,684 16.82% $44,071 8.00% N/A N/A
As of December 31, 2005
Tier 1 Capital to average assets ‘
Bank ....... ... $34,337 748% $18420 4.00% $23,025 5.00%
Consolidated .............................. 334566 7.49% $18456 4.00% N/A NA
Tier ! Capital to risk weighted assets
Bank........ ... . o $34,337 9.82% $14,038 400% $21,057 6.00%
Consolidated .............................. $34,566 9.83% $14,058 4.00% N/A  N/A
Total Capital to risk weighted assets
Bank .........o o $40,729 11.64% $28,077 8.060% $35,096 10.00%
Consolidated ...................ooiviiit. $48.868 1390% $28.116 8.00% N/A  N/A
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(22) Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005

Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Interest and dividend

INCOME ....ovvvmvnnnn $14,595,677 $13,354,275 $12,064,53% $10,050,537 $9,540,500 3$8.402,167 $7,003,858 $6,036,635

Interest expense ......... 6,958,042 6,705,794 5,569,355 4436,862 4,113,327 3654976 2,882,838 2,207,632
Net interest income .. .... 7,637,635 6,648,481 6,495,184 5,613,675 5427182  4747,191 4,121,020 3,829,003
Provision for loan losses .. 717,000 916,000 725,000 225,000 424,000 160,000 350,000 330,000

Net interest income, after
provision for loan

fosses ............... 6,920,635 5,732,481 5,770,184 5,388,675 5,003,182 4,587,191 3,771,020 3,499,003
Noninterest income ...... 1,035,044 489,039 554,826 843,768 610,574 913,825 683,244 401,853
Noninterest expenses . .. .. 5,813,184 4,062,612 4,230,071 4,274,117 4293902 4365049 3,155,074 2,794,596
Income tax (benefit) ...... 688,903 722,280 687,455 (3,050,328} — — — —
Netincome ............. $ 1453592 $ 1436628 $ 1407484 $ 5008654 $1,319.854 $1,135967 $1,299,190 $1,106,260
Proforma data:

(see note 1)

Net income:
Asreported ............. $ 1,453,592 §$ 1436,628 § 1,407484 $ 5,008,654 $1,319,854 $1,135967 $1,299,190 $1,106,260
Adjustment for income tax

EXPEMSE . .. ovuvrnninnn — -_ —_ —_ (399.955) (344990) (393,697) (337.664)
Adjustment for change in

taxstatus . ............ — — — (3,691,407) — — — —
Adjusted net income . .... $ 1,453,592 § 1,436,628 $ 1,407484 § 1,317,247 § 919899 $ 790,977 $ 905493 $ 768,596
Earnings per common

share:

Basic.................. $ 020 $ 017 § 020 $ 017 % 020 § 017 §% 020 % 017
Dileted ................ $ 020 $ 017 $ 019 $ 017 § 020 § 017 % 019 3% 017
Proforma earnings per

common share:

Basic.................. $ 013 $ 019 $ 019 $ 018 § 014 % 012 % 020 §$ 0.17
Diluted ................ $ 013 § 019 § 019 % 017 % 0.14 §% 012 §% 019 §% 0.17
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(23) Condensed Financial Statements of Parent Company (Parent Only)

Condensed financial statements pertaining only to Omni Financial Services, Inc. are presented below.

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and interest bearing deposits . .................... $36,738,689 $ 9,319,870
Investment in Omni National Bank . ... ................. 57,332,591 38,948,982
Notesreceivable ......... ...t iiiirinnnneniannn. 3,034,346 2,235,000
11011 1<) -3 -2 AN 791,898 877,400

$97.897,524  $51,381,252

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Other iabilities . ....... it it er i eeaas $ 4930438 $ 1,679,514
Junior subordinated debentures . ...... ... .. . 0o i 20,620,000 20,620,000
Shareholders” equity ....... ... ... ... ... i 72,347,086 290,081,738

$97,897,524  $51,381,252

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

2006 2005 2004

Income:
[NEerestinCOME . ..o vvvnti i enenenens $ 752,659 $ 378811 § 232,530
Interest eXpense .. .........cccoiiiriiinnn, 1,554,578 1,089,603 355,945
Net interest expense ................covutn (801,919) (710,792) (123,415)
Otherexpenses .. ........ooviiiniinnn... (221,967 (76,611) (82,984)
Loss before equity in undistributed earnings of

subsidiaries . ... .. ... ... i (1,023,886) (787,403) (206,399)
Income tax benefit ....................... 388,666 — —_
Equity in undistributed earnings of

subsidiaries . ........co it 9,941,578 5,648,674 3,798,096
Netincome ......ovvvrirnvmeaeaaaaaen, $ 9,306,358 $4,861,271  $3,591,697
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005, AND 2004

2006 2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
I LS BT 1 o1 6) 1 (=T AN $ 9,306,358 § 4,861,271 $ 3,591,697
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided (used)

by operating activities:
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries ................ (9,941,578)  (5,648,674) (3,798,096)
Stock compensation expenserecorded . . ........ ... oLl 80,993 —_ —
Change in other assets and liabilities, net . ..................... 3,336,427 1,332,630 (213,085)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities .............. 2,782,200 545,227 (419,484)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Change innotesreceivable .. ..........ccovviriirnnnaiiian (799,345) 933,750  (1,168,750)
Capital injections into Bank subsidiary ....................... (8,000,000) (11,173,242) (3,848,381)
Net cash used in investing activities . . ............ccovivnnn. (8,799,345) (10,239,492) (5,017,131)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of junior subordinated debentures ........ — 10,310,000 5,155,000
Purchase of treasury stock ............... ... ..., (87) — {100,000)
Proceeds for exercise of option .............cciiiiiiiininnn, 38,225
Proceeds from issuance of common stock .........00eeeeiaonn. 35,407,612 6,946,359 11,538
Distributions to shareholders .............. . ..., (2,009,786)  (2,110,983) {535,675
Net cash provided by financing activities ..................... 33,435,964 15,145,376 4,530,863
Netincrease incash ... ... ...ttt iiiainrannens 27,418,819 5,451,111 (905,752)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginningof year ... .............. 9,319,870 3,868,759 4,774,511
Cash and cash equivalents atendof year ...................... 36,738,689 9,319,870 3,868,759
Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year forinterest . . ............... ...t $ 1554578 3§ 1,048,750 $ 363,734
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Omni Financial Services, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Omni Financial Services, Inc. and subsidiary
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’
equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2006. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Qversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reascnable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Omni Financial Services, Inc. and subsidiary as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

CRrROWE CHIZEK AND CQM.PANY LLC

Brentwood, Tennessee
February 27, 2007
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Item 9.  Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Based on their evaluation as of the end of the period covered by this report, the Company, under the supervision
and with the participation of our management, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer,
carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls
and procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a — 15(e). The design of any system of controls and
procedures is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events. There can be no
assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions,
regardless of how remote.

Based upon this evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that as of
December 31, 2006, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that information required to
be disclosed by the Company in reports that it files under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is reported within
the time periods specified under Securities and Exchange Commission rules. Additionally, they concluded that
the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective in ensuring that information required to be
disclosed in such reports is accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, in time to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures.

There were no changes in internal controls over financial reporting or, to management’s knowledge, in other

factors during the quarter ended December 31, 2006 that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to
materially affect these controls subsequent to the date of the evaluation.

Item 9B. Other Information.

None
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PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

Certain information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the Corporation’s Proxy
Statement (Schedule 14A) for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders filed with the SEC on March 21, 2007.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the Corporation’s Proxy Statement
(Schedule 14A) for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders filed with the SEC on March 21, 2007,

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters.

Certain information regarding sccuritics authorized for issuance under the Corporation’s equity compensation
plans is included under the section captioned “Stock-Based Compensation Plans” in Part I, Item 5, elsewhere in
this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Other information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to
the Corporation's Proxy Statement (Schedule 14A) for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the Corporation’s Proxy Statement
(Schedule 14A) for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the Corporation’s Proxy Statement
(Schedule 14A} for its 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.
(a) The following documents are filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K:

1.

Consolidated Financial Statements. Reference is made to Part II, Item 8, of this Annual Report on

Form 10-K
2. Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules. These schedules are omitted as the required information
is inapplicable or the information is presented in the consolidated financial statements or refated notes.
3. Exhibits. The exhibits to this Annual Report on Form 10-K listed below have been included only with
the copy of this report filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Copies of individual
exhibits will be furnished to shareholders upon written request to Omni Financial Services, Inc.
Incorporated by Reference
Exhibit Filed
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date
3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation S-1 333-134997 3.1 06/14/2006
3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws, as amended S-1 333-134997 3.2 06/14/2006
4.2 Indenture dated March 17, 2005 among Omni Financial
Services, Inc., Omni Statutory Trust IV and Wilmington
Trust Company S-1 333-134997 4.2 06/14/2006
4.3 Indenture dated June 17, 2004 among Omni Financial
Services, Inc., Omni Statutory Trust III and Wilmington
Trust Company S-1 333-134997 4.3 06/14/2006
4.4 Indenture dated March 26, 2003 among Omni Financial
Services, Inc., Omni Statutory Trust IT and U.S. Bank
National Association S-1 333-134997 4.4 06/14/2006
10.1 2001 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended* S-1 333-134997 10.1 06/14/2006
10.2 Form of Employee Stock Option Agreement* S-1 333-134997 10.2 06/14/2006
10.3 Form of Non-Employee Director Stock Option
Agreement* S-1 333-134997 10.3 06/14/2006
104 Non-competition Agreement dated February 16, 2005
between Omni National Bank and Jeffrey L. Levine* S-1 333-134997 104 06/14/2006
21.1 Subsidiaries of Omni Financial Services, Inc. S-1 333-134997 21.1 06/14/2006
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting
Firm X
24.1 Power of Attorney X
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of the Chief Executive
Officer X
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of the Chief Financial
Officer X
31.3  Section 1350 Certification of the Chief Executive
Officer X
314 Section 1350 Certification of the Chief Financial
Officer X

*

Denotes a management contract, compensatory plan or arrangement
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange Act, the registrant has caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: March 21, 2006

OmN1 FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.

By: /s/ CONSTANCE E. PERRINE

Constance E. Perrine
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Annual Report on Form 10-K has been signed by
the following persons in the capacities stated and on the 21st day of March, 2007.

Signature Capacity
/s/  STEPHEN M. KLEIN Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Stephen M. Klein (Principal Executive Officer)
* President, Chief Operating Officer, and Director

Irwin M. Berman

* Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and
Constance E. Perrine Accounting Officer)
* Chief Redevelopment Lending Officer and Director
JefTrey L. Levine
* Director

L. Lynnette Fuller-Andrews

* Director
Eliot M. Arnovitz

* Director
Peter Goodstein

* Director
Barbara Babbit Kaufman

* Director
Ulysses Taylor

* By: /s/ _SteEPHEN M. KLEIN
Attorney-in-fact
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Corporate Headquarters
Omni Financial Services, Inc.

Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 2300
Atlanta, GA 30328
770-396-0000

Transfer Agent and Registrar
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
59 Maiden Lare

New York, NY 10038

Independent Registered Accountants
Crowe Chizek and Company LLC
Brentwood, TN

Principal Outside Counsel
Powell Goldstein LLP
Atlanta, GA

Omni on NASDAQ
Omni Financial Services, Inc. common stock trades on
the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbal "QFSt”.

For More Information
To learn more about Omni, please visit www.onb.com, or

contact Jean Greenland, Executive Administrative Assistant

at 678-244-6327.

€ 2007, Omni Financial Services, Inc. All rights reserved.

Annual Shareholder's Meeting
Tuesday, April 17, 2007

8:00 a.m.

Crowne Plaza Ravinia

4355 Ashford Dunwoody Road

Atlanta, GA 30346

Safe Harbor

This Annual Report contains forwarg-looking statements
concerning Omni's future activities. Such staterments are
subject to important factors that could cause Omni's
actual results to differ materially from those anticipated
by the forward-looking statements. These factors include
the factors identified under the heading “Risk Factors”
in Omni's Annuat Report en Form 10-K as filed with

the Securities and Exchange Commission, which are
incorporated herein by reference.
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Corporate Headquarters
Omni Financial Services, Inc.

Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 2300
Atlanta, GA 30328

770-396-0000
www.onb.com

Pennsylvania
Asset Size - $421,000
Opened 1/1/06

llinois
Asset Size - $38.9 million
2006 Growth - 250+%

North Carolina
Asset Size - 570.3 millign
2006 Growth - 11%

Georgia
Asset Size - $9565.4 million
2006 Growth - 42%

Alabama
Asset Size - 59.0 million
2006 Growth - 147%

Florida
Asset Size - $18.8 million
2006 Growth - 232%

Texas
Qpens April, 2007
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* - Headquarters [ - Full Service Banking Offices @ - Loan Production Offices
« Atlanta, GA (Corporate Offices « Dalton, GA « Birmingham, AL
and Full Service Banking Office) « Tampa, FL » Datton, GA
» Chicago, IL « Charlotte, NC
« Fayetteville, NC « Philadelphia, PA
(2 existing locations, - Dallas, TX (opening April 2007)

1 opening April 2007)

@ « High Point, NC
* Parktan, NC




